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|. Letter tothe Shareholders

Dear Shareholders, Ladiasd Gentlemen,
Hope everyone is well.

BIOTEQUEORPORATION, under the joint efforts of all staff, hereby refh&t2019
Business Report and the 2020 Business iléniefas follows:

|. 2019 Business Report

(1) Accomplishmeist
Unit: NT$1,000 %

Increased
Item 2019 2018 Decreased | Change ratio
value
Operatingrevenue 1,858,90( 1,613,004 245,891 15.24
Net operating profit 580,484 489,197 91,297 18.66
Net nonoperating income 12,081 26,07¢ (13,995 (53.67
After-tax profit 464,172 404,997 59,175 14.61

2. Budget implementationThe Company only set budget goals internally for 2019

and did not disclose its financial forec#astthe public

3. Income expendituresand profitability analysis:
Unit: NT$1,000

Item Description 2019 2018
Financial |Operatingrevenue 1,858,90( 1,613,004
income and Grossprofit 816,956 689,04
expenditures After-tax profit 464,17 404,997
Return on assets 16.31 15.11
Return on equity 19.33 18.20
Operating profit topaid-in
P . g_p » 83.77 70.59
.. |capital ratio
Profitability . —
Beforetax profit to paidin
. . 85.51 74.36
capital ratio
Net profit raio 24.97 25.11
Earnings per share ($) 6.70 5.8




4. Research and development status:

¢tKS /2YLIyeéeQa | OO02YLX Aa
throughout 2019 are as follows:

KYSyia Ay

R&D Group 1

R&D Group 2

R&D Group 3

1. Shortacting dialysis
catheter_variant

2. Drainage
catheter_Optimization of the
flat tip of the catheter

3. Drainage catheter_design an
development of hollow inner
needles

4. Biliary catheter variant

5. Expansion tube_Optimization
of the product manufacturing
process

6. Development of nofDEHP
drainage bags

7. Guide wire (new)

8. Large catheter patch

9. Drainage bag_variant

10. Catheter surface treatment
(introduction for testing the
mass production of plasma
devices in small quantities)

11. Development of nofDEHP
connecting hosg

12. Development of centesis
catheter needls

13. OEM product_introduction
for the mass production of
silicon foods

14. OEM product_introduction
for the mass production of
insulated heaters

15. OEM product_development

of the die for the fixating joint

. Invention patent obtained in

Taiwan: drainage device

. Invention patent obtained in

Taiwan: dilation tube and the
manufacturing technique for its
distal penetrating tip

. Carditnterventional cardiology

catheterwith a dualpurpose
strain relief elenent on the hub
(extended utilization of the
invention patent of Bioteque in
Taiwan)

. Minimal feasible solution of the

positioner with embeded
radiopaque (Xay) element for
the ureteral stent (extended
utilization of the novel patent in
Taiwan)

. Ureteal Stent with minimum

irritancy special coil for patients
(extended utilization of the
novel patent of Bioteque in
Taiwan)

. Establishment of catheter

buckling measurement
technology (industryacademia
cooperation)

. Research of passive support

providedby the shape of a
cardidnterventional cardiology
catheter(industry-academia
cooperation)

. Stent for use in endoscopic

1. Beta 72hour closed
suction tube

2. Closed suction tube
one way valve

3. Radiopaque closed
suction tube

4. Pediatric 1&olor
printing closed
suction tube

5. Detachable suction
tube

6. Female luer lock cap
extended rib stie

7. Glue dispenseronly
for outside diameter
of catheter

8. CAPD detachable
connector

9. Easily operable large
size clip
Hymaodialysis blood
tubing set use

10. Respiratory
endotracheal tube

11. Respiratory oxygen
tubing

12. Respiratory nasal
oxygen canula

13. Respiratory oxygen
mask

14. Respiratory
tracheostomy tube

15. Respiratory tracheal




R&D Group 1

R&D Group 2

R&D Group 3

of
cystoscope needk

16. Preparation of materials for
the sample submitted to
apply for the 510 K Certificaty
in the US

pyelotomy

9. Ureteral tumor stent

10. Establishment of the technolog
for prolonged and minimally
invasive pointeeend
cardiovasculamaging tube

11. Steerable positioned for the
ureteral stent

12. Ultrasound higlirequency
vibration precise cutting
utilization and development

13. Feasibility study of hydrophilic
thin coating on the surface of
the fluorine material

14. 3Dshape (3DRardiovascular
imaging catheter

15. 3Dshape (TWST) peripheral
vascular imaging catheter

16. Microwire (with an outside
RAIFIYSGSNI 2F no
exclusive torque operator

17. Automatic assembly of wire
dispensers

18. Vertebral artery vascular
imaging catheter for use during
a stroke diagnosis

19. Ureteral dilatation balloon
catheter with a balloon pressuré
resistance exceeding 20 atm

20. Ureteral stent with axial
duakdurometer

21. Optimized balloon shape to
facilitate smoothly withdrawal of

the catheter after surgery

Tube Introducer




[l. Overview ofthe 2020 Business Plan

(1) OperatiorStrategy

Focused on its mainstream busineBmtequewill continue to enhance its
revenue, maintain robust growth in profitability, increase the overall gross
margin, and devote itself to the advancement of its core technologies in order
to quickly address the needs of its customers and will also expdthte t
research and development of new products, proactively approach prospective
customers and new markets to keep the growth momentum, and pursue
sustainable developments by running the business on the essence of integrity,
diligence, and frugality.

(2) Expected Sales and Rationales:

Expectedsales of products 2020
Unit: ten thousand pieces

Hemodialysis tube 1,152
Interventional radiology catheter 75
Infusion bag 8,567
Puncture needle 4,132
Interventional cardiology catheter 88
Surgical tube 240
Critical component and parts 51,00¢
Miscellaneous medical disposables 800

As the number of purchase orders grows steadiptequeis proactively
implementingindustry 4.0 with the introduction of automated production
equipment,i.e. MES, and APS smaroduction softwareto enhance the

overall shipmentvolumnand toprovidequick deliveryservices to customer
According to the market intelligence for the healthcare industry, the forecast
of the market is stilpositive.A better performance in termsfogrowing

revenue and profitability in the future is expected.

(3) Major Production and Distribution Plan

This yearBiotequewill proactively @velop new products andew
customer basesn order toachievecompleted product combinations,
Biotequewill alsoenforce more flexible strategige maximize the



developmentplanof high-end catheters. The product structure will be
adjusted in order to enhance the overall gross margin for the Company.
Higher valueadded products will be researched and developedeflect
trends in the market and to satisfy theads of customers. Meanwhile,
Biotequewill manage to connect with international heavyweights and seek
strategicalliances and partnership with theto improve key technologies. In
addition, Biotequewill further reinforce its collaboration with major upstream
raw material suppliers to ensure steady quality and wedree sources of raw
materials.In order to explorebusiness protentiainarkets, Bioteuge will
agressivhydeploysales networks among the wdd; further, strengthen
existing partnership relations teecure domestic and international markets
andto enhance the market share.

lll. FutureBusines€Environment andCompanyStrategy

() External competition
(1) Domestically

Each yeararound 9.36 million peopldemanddialysistreatment domestically.
The dialysis producthat BIOTEQUmBanufactured aralisposable consumablesd
for single use only\BIOTEQURas been a benchmark brand in dialysis treatmant
Taiwan The outstanding ansteady quality of higlend internal catheters, in
particular, are highly competitive. They have replaced imported ones extensively
andgreatly reduce the dependency the domestic market has on imported options of
high-end medical consumableRegarding tdhe flexible bags, several wédhown
pharmaceutical companies iFaiwan have already had long term relationship with
us.
(2) Internationally

The dialysis population is gaining attention in countries around the world. The
medical insurance coverage has been enhanced in these countries, which is further
in favor ofBIOTEQUE&xpanding its share in overseas markets for dialysis
consumables. In adiibn, the variougypesof internal catheters developed by
BIOTEQUa&ver the years have been certified to meet the requirements for
distribution in domestic and international markeBIOTEQUE hadegalers in
European and American countries amnd are quicky replacing certain international
brands. There are breakthroughs witifusion bag in international markets, too.
Besides the existing markets in Europe &whtralAmerica, there are other markets
in emerging countrieke Southeast Asia, Africa, atite Middle East.
(I) Regulatory Background

GMP is required for medical produdtsTaiwan]SO 1348%nd CE are a must in
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Eurpoe In the US, on the other hand, FDA 519Keededand in Mainland China

the NMPAIn Japan, therear&/L { | YR WI LJ y Q& t Keéghatesk OSdzi A O f
medical productsandin Koreg the MFDS. Products need to meet one rigid

regulatory requirement after another and fulfill establishment inspection criteria in
order to be able to be sold worldwide. Omte the high domestic and international
regulatory requirementsBIOTEQURas been leaving no effort in getting

certifications, which are passes for distribution, and in quickly securing purchase
orders.

(111 Overall Operational Environment

(1) Reduced grchase cost of raw materials: The global economy of 2020 is impacted
by Covidl9 and the trade war between China and the US. Supplies in the future are
not promising BIOTEQUW®ill watch closely and continue to seek alternative

suppliers in order to redwecthe riskof insufficient raw material

(2) Steady growth: According to the estimates regagto the structural change of

the populationmade by the National Development Countlie population of the

elderly will continue to increase in Taiwan, turnifgiwan into an aged society. By
2025, it will grow to 20% and Taiwan will become a stgupgrd society. As the

demand of the aged baby boomer generation increases, the medical device industry
will keep growing steadily over the long term in the future.

(IV) Development Strategy in the Future

This yearBIOTEQU®ill continue to proactively develop new products,
maximize the developmerlanof internal catheters used at respective
departments, realize more compledlecombinationof products, adjust the product
structure in order to enhance the overall gross margin for the Company, research
and develop higher valuadded products, go with the market trends and satisfy the
needs of customers, and manage to connect with internatidreavyweights and
seek strategic alliances and partnership with them in order to improve key
technologies. In additiorBIOTEQU€®ill further reinforce its collaboration with
major upstream raw material suppliers to ensure steady quality and woegy
sources of raw materials. In order to explore domestic and international markets and
new customer bases, more flexible strategies will be enforced and collaboration and
alliances with overseas distributors will be enhanced to deploy a more conaplete
distribution network Partnerships with customers will be furtheeinforcedin order
to secure domestic ahforeign markets and to raigbe market share.

Looking into the future, the Company remains optimistic and positive. It is our
hope that shareholders widlontinue to stay with us, support us, and provide us with

11



feedback as they always have towaBIOTEQUEORPORATION and we will
continue to create better returns for our shareholders.

We wish all of yogood healthand the best in all of your endeavors!

BIOTEQUEORPORATION
Chairman: Zongi Tsai
General Manager: Minghong Li

Head of Accounting: P&hi Zhong

12



Company Profile

| Dateof Incorporation

Novemberl3, 1991

Il Company History

BIOTEQUw®&as established in 1991 in Taipei City, with manufacturing

facilities in the Longde Industrial Park of Yilan County. The Company went

through restructuring at the end of 1996, with the introduction of a new

YIylF3aSyYSyi

the Company could turn international. Milestones of the Company are as

S YZ Ay NBpollcizoydevloping high K S
technology and promoting the domestic biotech industry, as well as exploring
opportunities on the domestic and international healthcare markets so that

follows:

Year |Month Milestone
G. Fyhdzz 5S@St2LISy{ / 2NL2NI

1001 | 11 approval, with a registered capital size of NT$30 million and
paid-in capital size of NT$30 million. The company was regis
in Taipei City.

1993 . More than 800pings (1 ping = 3.305785%)rof land was obtaine
(BIOTEQUEIant 1)

1994 | 10 |The Factory Registration Certificate was obtained.

1905 5 The Medical Device Permit was obtained from the Departme
Health, Executive Yuan

1006 | 12 Directors and supervisorgere reelected; Mr. MingZhong Li
served as Chairman

1697 3 A two-year sales contract was signed with Chang Gung Mem
Hospital, which is affiliated with the Formosa Group.

1998 5 Directors and supervisors were-edected; Mr. Bang_hong Lin
servedas Chairman and Mr. Mirghong Li as General Manage

1998 8 The firstcompanywho successfully developddfusion bagin
Taiwan

1998 9 |Certified and qualified by IS@D01 standards.

1999 5 |Certified and qualified by CE, the manufacturing quality stan|

13
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Year

Month

Milestone

for medical devices in the European Community

1999

The name of the Company was changed to Bangtuo Biotech
Corporation.

1999

10

Capital increase in case by NT$100 million was approvéueby
Securities and Futures Institute of the Ministry of Finance an
public offering was completed.

1999

12

Certified and qualified by the US FDA 510K distribution mark

2000

Certified and qualified by 1SO13485 standards.

2000

12

4,500 pings (1 ping 3.305785 1) of land on Zigiang Road in t
Longde Industrial Park was obtained for expansion of facilitie
(BIOTEQUEIlant 2).

2001

¢CKS / 2YLI yeé Qa -eleétdd affedite gharéhblders
meeting; Mr. ShiGuang Lu was the elect. Mr. MuZdpongL.i
served as Vice Chairman.

2001

10

The Company stock was approved to be listed at the Taipei
Exchange.

2002

The Company stock approved by the Taipei Exchesage
officially traded over the counter. The paildl capital size upon
listing was NT$398nillion.

2002

The new product TPU cathetedual dshaped and pigail
drainage catheter developed by the Company was certified |
the CE mark of the European Community and the permit waj
obtained domestically from the Department of Health, Execu
Yuan, and was included in the coverage of National Health
Insurance.

2003

10

Won the National Award of Outstanding SMEs and became |
first one selected among medical device manufacturers in th
country.

2004

Convertible corporate bonds were issued tbe first time as
approved in the country, with the total denomination worth
NT$200 milliorfor a period of 5 years that was due April 6, 2(

2004

Directors and supervisors were-edected; Mr. Zong.i Tsai
served as Chairman and Mr. Midfpong Li served as Vice
Chairman.

2004

Construction of the plant reinvested in by the Company in
ChangshuJiamgsu, Mainland ChindB{OTEQUEorporation in
Jiangsu) officially began

14



Year

Month

Milestone

2004

11

Won the TechnicaCommercialization Bronze Medal during 2(
Bio@Taipei organized by the Taipei City Government and th
New Product Creativity Award during 2004 Mediphar Taipei
organized by TAITRA.

2006

Mass production and shipment for the plant@nhangshu
JiangsuMainland China, a reavestment of the Company begg

2006

11

Obtained sponsorship from the government for the technical
development program of the diagnostic vascular imaging
catheter, a new product, spearheaded by the Industrial
Development Bureau undéne Ministry of Economic Affairs.

2007

Directors and supervisors were-edected; Mr. Zong.i Tsai
served as Chairman and Mr. Midfpong Li served as Vice
Chairman.

2007

Approved during the establishment inspection by the US FD,

2007

Sold althe ownership of the plant in Mainland China as
re-investment to Germany FMC Group and formed a strategi
alliance with them by signing the Distribution Contract.

2007

10

Plant 1 of the Company in Suao caught fire; nearly all equipr
and inventories irthe facilities were destroyed. Fortunately,
additional facilities spanning more than 1,000 pings in area il
Plant 2 were being built and all losses were covered by
insurance.

2008

The Company built additional facilities, ranging 2,500 pings i
area,at the site of its existing Plant 2.

2008

The name of the Company was change®@tO@TEQUE
CORPORATION.

2008

12

The additional new facilities being built that spanned 2,500 p
in area were completed and commissioned.

2008

12

The Yilan Branch &8lOTEQUEORPORATION was set up.

2009

The Ministry of Economic Affairs approved a capital increase
NT$22,799,110, with the paid capital size after the capital
increase being NT$782,769,360.

2010

Directors and supervisors were-edected; Mr. Zong.i Tsai
served as Chairman and Mr. Midfpong Li served as Vice
Chairman.

2011

Establishment of the subsidiary asirezestment Zhongde
Investment Co., Ltd. was approved.

15



Year

Month

Milestone

2011

12

The Remuneratio@ommittee was set up to consolidate
corporate governance and the ethical management principle

2012

Obtained sponsorship from the government for the technical
development program of continuous ambulatory peritoneal
dialysis (CAPD), a new produspearheaded by the Industrial
Development Bureau under the Ministry of Economic Affairs|

2013

Included in the list of mediursize enterprise by the Ministry of
Economic Affairs for its good operational performance that
fulfills certain characteristicsna criteria for a mediunsize
enterprise, hidden champion experience and properties, uniq
and key technologies in specific fields, and higlbmpetitive
advantages on the international market.

2013

The Philippine8IOTEQUW®&as established as a-revestment of
the Company.

2013

Directors and supervisors were-edected; Mr. Zong.i Tsai
served as Chairman and Mr. Midfpong Li served as Vice
Chairman.

2013

Won the National Quality Award in the enterprise group for it
outstanding performance in comprehensive quality
management.

2013

Convertible corporate bonds were issued for the second timg
approved in the country, with the total denomination worth
NT$160 million for a period of 3 years that was due Septemk
26, 2016.

2013

10

The Ministry of Economic Affairs approved a capital increase
cash worth NT$55,000,000, with the paidcapital size after thg
capital increase being NT$837,769,360.

2014

Construction of the PhilippineBIOTEQUE reinvestment ofthe
Company, officially began.

2014

Obtained sponsorship from the government for the technical
development program of percutaneous transluminal coronary
angioplasty (PTCA), a new product, spearheaded by the Ind|
Development Bureau under the Minigtof Economic Affairs.

2015

Capital reduction in cash

2016

Directors and supervisors were-edected for the tenth intake;
Mr. ZongLiTsaiserved as Chairman and Mr. Midpong Li
served as Vice Chairman.

16



Year

Month

Milestone

2018

11

Obtained sponsorship from thgovernment for the technical
development program of highalue percutaneous translumina|
coronary angioplasty catheter, a highlue program of the
Industrial Development Bureau under the Ministry of Econon
Affairs.

2019

Directors and supervisors were-edected for the eleventh
intake; Mr. ZongLiTsaiserved as Chairman and Mr. Mifong
Li served as Vice Chairman.

2019

The Company won the Outstanding Company of the Year G
Quality Award.

17



lll. Corporatégsovernance Report

|. Organization

(I) Organizational Structure

Board of directors

President

Qual

lity

T
Quality Management Department

I

Marketing Group

l

Operation Department

Operation Operation
Management Department

* Productionand

Research and
Development Department Operation Group The Philippines Plant

,, Automated Enginesring
Department

Factory Atfairs
Department

L——> mManagement Office

(1) Major Departments and Their Scope of Operation

al y I Schfine

Major Main Responsibilities
Department
1. Plans and stipulates mtd-longterm strategies of the Company
2. Stipulates, prepares, and performs tracking and differential analy
General of annual budget goals

3. Tracks performance and improves projects
4. Prepares and improves internal management systems and
applicable guidelines of the Company

Audit Office

Plans andmplements internal audit inspections, follows up, and
improves them.

Labor Safety and
Health Office

1. Defines the occupational hazard prevention plan, the emergenc
response plan, and guides respective units over their implementati
2. Plans labor safgtand health audits and management and
supervises respective units over their implementation

3. Plans check points and inspections of safety and health facilities
supervises over their implementation

4. Plans rounds, periodic inspections, prioritizespiections, general

knowledge about hazards, and workplace measurements and

18



Major
Department

Main Responsibilities

supervises related staff over their implementation

5. Plans and enforces labor safety and health educational training
6. Plans health examinations for employees and enforces health
management

7. Reports occupational hazards such as disease, harm, disabilitie
deaths.

8. Enforces safety and health performance management assessm
and provides workers with safety and health consultations

Quality
Management
Department

Performsquality operating system audits, process abnormality
analyses, and material receiving and various quality control tests &
mandated by the Quality Management Representative in order to
enhance the quality of products and to fulfill the mission of the
Company

Marketing Group

Takes orders from the General Manager and combines the Operat
Department, marketing, and IPO, and stipulates budget growth go
in the respective areas. Sets the annual implementation plan refleg
2F (KS / 2 YLI y & and autlidikekion gudiglinesia f
order to fulfill the task of expanding the market share, ensuring
profits, and enhancing the brand image of the Company.

Takes orders from the heads of respective business groups and fu

Operation the amual sales targets set by the Company according to the anny
Department budget goals of the respective groups and the action plans explorg
for respective markets.
1. Marketing
Takes order from the heads of respective business granfdgakes
part in business expos, helps with marketing (including stand desig
product catalog design and outsourcing, the composition of the
product development proposal and folleup on exhibition efficacy,
Operation and controls the expenses and budget to fitaie the Operation
Management | Department to fulfill the annual sales targets according to the anny
Department product development strategies and marketing strategies of busing

groups.
2.1PO

Takes order from the heads of respective business groups and
enforcestheexpals2 y 2F (GKS [/ 2YLI} yeé Q&
specifications, searches for qualified suppliers of products and
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Major Main Responsibilities
Department
I 00Saa2NASas AYUNRRdIzOSa GKSY |
market, and controls the expenses and budget in order to facilitate
Operatbn Department to fulfill the annual sales targets according t
the annual product development strategies of business groups.
Takes orders from the heads of respective business groups and pl
and enforces respective certificationsmbducts, and controls the
Regulatory ) B _
Division expenses and budget in order to facilitate the Operation Departme|

fulfilling the annual sales targets according to the annual product
development strategies of business groups.

Research and
Development

Takes orderfrom the heads of respective business groups and
enforces the development of products, expansion of specifications
and product improvements so that they can be available on the
market on time in order to facilitate the Operation Department

Department . )
fulfilling theannual sales targets according to the annual product
development and marketing plan of the business groups.
Takes orders from the General Manager and combines efforts fron
the Information Technology Department, the Procurement
Main Depatment, and the Department of Finance while stipulating the
Management | annual cost reduction goals of the Main Management Office, prep4d
Office the working method, efficiency improvement, and manpower plan i

order to fulfill the goal of effectively controlling expensesjucing
expenses, and streamlining manpower.

Department of
Finance

Takes orders from the head of the Main Management Office while
preparing the financial statements, summarizing the annual budge
filing taxes, planning financial affairs over the I¢egn, raising and
managing funds, integrating and planning financial resources of th
DNRdzLJx K2t RAYy3 YR FNNIy3IAy3I |
and arranging the shareholders' meeting, and reducing financial cd
for the purpose of accomplighg the annual goals of the Company
according to the annual financial plan of the Main Management Off

Procurement
Department

Takes orders from the head of the Main Management Office while
purchasing and negotiating prices of important raw materials and
supplies, parts and components, and production equipment, reduc
the purchase cost, and controlling costs and the budget for the
purpose of accomplishing the annual goals of the Company in

accordance with the annual procurement plan of the Main
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Major Main Responsibilities
Department
Managemaet Office.
Takes orders from the head of the Main Management Office while
planning information systems, troubleshooting abnormalities
Information experienced by and improving information systems, and ensuring
Technology | stable operations of th&RP system for the purpose of enhancing ti
Department information system efficiency, controlling costs and the budget, an

fulfilling the annual goals of the Company in accordance with the
annual information plan of the Main Management Office.

Department of
Regul#ory Affairs

Takes orders from the head of the Main Management Office and is
OKI NBS 2F GKS /2YLI yeaQa NBIdA |
legal support for the Company, manages lawsuits andlaasuit
affairs of the Company, and prevents ammhtrols risks for the

[ 2YLI y& Ay 2NRSNJ G2 SyadaNB (Kl
infringed upon and to maximize benefits and minimize risks for the
Company.

Investment
Department

Takes orders from the head of the Main Management Office and is
chaige of analyzing and researching domestic and international
economic trends and industrial outlooks, analyzing and coping witl
overall economic and risk events, analyzing, evaluating, and
summarizing investment and credit risks periodically from time to
time, evaluating and analyzing performance ofmeestment
businesses, tracking and managing reinvestment cases, and planr
executing, and managing financial projects.

Production Group

Takes orders from the General Manager while, together with the ]
Plant, the Engineering Department, the Resources and Materials
Department, the Quality Management Department, and the Humar
Resources Department, stipulating the annual goals for growth in
production, preparing the production plan, and planning equipmen
investment and hiring for the purpose of fulfilling production tasks,
quick deliveries, and controlling costs.

Takes orders from the head of the Production Group and is in chat

Management | of planning, executing, and reviewing the procuremegeneral
Department affairs, business matters, and personnelated matters for the
purpose of fulfilling the mission of the Company.
Factory Affairs | Takes orders from the head of the Production Group and is in chat
Department of planning and supervising production control and wareheudated

21



Major Main Responsibilities
Department
matters for the purpose of fulfilling the mission of the Company.
Automated Takes orders fromhie head of the Production Group and is in charg
Engineering | of planning and supervising biotech and engineerglgted matters
Department for the purpose of fulfilling the mission of the Company.
Takes orders from the respective heads of the Production Group W
_ fulfilling productivity goals, enhancing production efficiency, and
Yilan Plant

controlling costs for the purpose of accomplishing the mission of th
Company in accordance with the annual production plan.
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Il BoardMembers and Management Team

1. Profile of directors, supervisors, and managers:

1-1 Director and Supervisor Information (1)

April 11, 2020

Shareholding Other managers, directors, or supervisarso are
Remarks
Nationality or Shares held upoBlected Current shareholding Spouse & Minor Shareholding in name of the spouse or a relative within the second degree
Position Termin Date First Positions served at the Company and other companies L (Note 4)
Place of Name Gender Date Elected others Main experience/education (Note 3) kinship
(Note 1) ) ) office Elected(Note 2) present
Registration Shareholding Shareholding Shareholding Shareholding
Shares Shares Shares Shares Position Name Relationship
Ratio Ratio Ratio Ratio
Pingtung University of Science and Director
Chairman Taiwan ZongLiTsai Male 186.2019 3years 256.1996 3,047,000 4.40 3,029,000 4.37 5,000 0.00 0 0 Chairman of the Company JingYiTsai Daughter
Technology Representative
Tatung University Director YiXun Li Son
Director Taiwan Ming-Zhong Li Male 18.62019 3years 08.1.1997 1,420,346 2.04 1,445,346 2.08 15,689 0.02 319,824 046 . ) . . General Manageof the Company
EMBA, National Taiwan University Supervisor YingLing Li Daughter
Zong Yu
Corporate Not
Director Taiwan Investment Co., 18.62019 3 years 135.2015 1,606,752 2.32 1,611,752 2.33 Not Applicable 0 0 Not Applicable Not Applicable None None None
entity Applicable
Ltd.
Director JingYiTsai Master of Business Administration,
Taiwan Female 18.62019 3years 18.6.2019 178,572 0.26 178,572 0.26 46,000 0.07 0 0 Vice Presidemf the Company Chairman ZongLiTsai Daughter
Representative (Note +1) PURDUE UNIVERSITY, USA
Postgraduate School of International Ming-Zhong
Director Son
Business, Rutgers University, USA Li
Master ofFinance and Business
Director Taiwan YiXun Li Male 18.62019 3years 27.6.2007 1,320,245 1.91 1,320245 1.91 10,000 0.01 0 0 Administration, City University of Ne Vice Presidemf the Company
York Supervisor YingLing Li Sister
Bachelor of Agriculture, National
Taiwan University
Chairman of Pulibang Biotech Consulting Company
Director Taiwan PangYen Zhang Male 18.62019 3 years 25.6.2008 851,038 1.3 851,038 1.23 0 0 0 0 Taipei Medical University Limited None None None
Director of KING POLYTECHNIC ENGINEERING CO
Master, Institute of Biochemical
SciencesdNational Taiwan University
EMBA, Graduate Institute of Busines
Director Taiwan JinLong Lin Male 18.62019 3years 24.6.2013 172,926 0.25 172926 0.25 6,260 0.01 0 0 Administration, National Taiwan SeniorVice Presidertdf the Company None None None
University
Manager, Drug Trial Department,
Merck
Masterof Economics, National Chung
Cheng University
Director Taiwan YiZhongHuang Male 18.62019 3years 186.2019 30,408 0.04 30,408 0.04 0 0 0 0 Chief Financial Officer of the Company None None None
Bachelor of Finance and Taxation,
National Chung Tsing University
PhD in Administration, Graduate
Independent Institute of Industrial Administration, Chairman of Yuantong International Management
Taiwan ZhengXiong Xu Male 18.62019 3years 1252016 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 None None None
Director National Taiwan University of Scienc Consulting Co., Ltd.
and Technology
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Position

(Note 1)

Nationality or
Place of

Registration

Name

Gender

Date Elected

Termin

office

Date First

Elected(Note 2)

Shares held upoBlected

Current shareholding

Spouse &

Minor Shareholding

Shareholding

in name of

others

Shares

Shareholding

Ratio

Shares

Shareholding
Ratio

Shares

Shareholding

Ratio

Shares

Shareholding
Ratio

Main experience/education (Note 3)

Positions served at the Company and other companies

Other managers, directors, or superviserso are

the spouse or a relative within the second degree

kinship

Remarks

(Note 4)

present

Position

Name

Relationship

Independent

Director

Taiwan

Bin-Xi Lin

Male

18.62019

3 years

15.6.2018

Bachelor of Medicine, National

YangMing University

Attending Physician, Division of Nephrology, Shin Kong
Wu HeSu Memorial Hospital

Vice Secretarfzeneral of Taiwan Society of Nephrology
Financial Committee of Taiwan Society of Nephrology

Executive Secretary, Dialysis Nurses Evaluation

None

None

None

Supervisor

Taiwan

YingLing Li

Female

18.62019

3 years

135.2015

851,857

1.23

851,857

1.23

National Chung Tsing University

None

Director

Ming-Zhong
Li

Daughter

Director

YiXun Li

Sister

Supervisor

Taiwan

KING
POLYTECHNIQ
ENGINEERING|

CO,, LTD.

Corporate

entity

18.62019

3 years

15.6.2010

304,219

044

304,219

0.44

Not

Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

None

None

None

Representative of

the supervisor

Taiwan

ZhenPan Hong
(Note +2)

Male

18.62019

3 years

15.6.2010

Graduate Institute of Chemical
Engineering, National Taiwan

University

Chairman of KING POLYTECHNIC ENGINEERING C
Chairman of TAIWAN BENEFIT COMPANY
Institutional representative, director, and chairman of
BENEFIT (SUZHOU) COMPANY
Corporate director, representative, and chairman of Kl
POLYTECHNIC ELECTR@&NIGBIEERING CO., LTD.
Suzhou
Institutional representative, director, and chairman of
KING POLYTECHNIC INTERNATIONAL INVESTNT]
DEVELOPMENT CO., LTD.
Institutional representative and director of Hong Xiang|
Engineering Co., Ltd.

Institutional representéive and director of Taiwan
Benefit Technolog{SAMOA)Corp
Institutionalrepresentative and director of Taibeco

(Thailand) ColLtd.
Supervisor of ITEQ CORPORATION

None

None

None

Supervisor

Taiwan

Xing Wang

Male

18.62019

3 years

18.6.2019

1,000

44,000

0.06

186,000

0.27

Bachelor of Medicine, National

YangMing University

Superintendent of Jixing/Dingxiang Clinic

Chairman

ZonglLiTsai

Sonin-Law

Note 1: Both the name of the institution and its representative shall be listed for an institutional shareholder (Formtginese of institutional shareholders, the name of the institutional sharehaddthatl be provided) and Table 1 below shall be completed.
Note 11 Institutional representative of Zong Yu Investment Co., Ltd.
Note 1-2 Institutional representative of KING POLYTECHNIC ENGINEERING CO., LTD.
Note 2: The duration of the initial term as ditecor supervisor of the Company shall be providedsase of any discontinuation, it shall be noted.
Note 3: For experiences related to the current position, such as working for an auditing or certifying accounting fiaffilieited enterprise durig the said period of time, the title and the responsibilities assigned shall be specified.

Note 4: When the chairman and the general manager or someone charged with equivalent responsibilities (ther&nddregtmanager) of the GoLJ y &

independent directors and a majority of the directors who aot employees or managers, for example) shall be stated.
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Table 1. Major shareholders of institutional shareholders

April 11, 2020

Name ofthe institutional
shareholder (Note 1)

Major shareholders of institutional shareholdgNote 2)

Zong Yunvestment Co., Ltd.

Jingwen Tsai(28%), JinguanTsai(28%)

KING POLYTECHNIC ENGINE]
CO,, LTD.

Taiwan Benefit Company (4.44%)-Pan Hong (3.77%
ChuanLun Investment Co., Ltd. (3.37%), Yong Jia Internat
Development Co., Ltd. (3.29%);Mei TsaiLai (1.93%), Yar
Ming Investment Company Limited (1.66%), Haiw
Investment Company Limited (1.57%)Lang Chen (1.52%
0-Ming Peng (1.45%), Yua Bin Corporation (1.41%)

Note 1: When directors and supervisors are representatives of institutidramebolders, the name of the institutional

shareholder shall be provided.

Note 2: Fill in the names of major shareholders of the said institutional shareholder (Top 10 in terms of the holdiagdatio)

their holding ratio. If the major shareholder is arporation, Table 2 below shall be completed, too.

Note 3: When an institutional shareholder is not a company or an organization, the shareholder name and shareholding ratio
as stated in the foregoing shall be disclossthe name of the sponsor or the donor and the sponsorship or donation

ratio.

Table 2. Major shareholders of the major shareholders in Table 1 that are corporations

April 11, 2020

Name of the corporation (Note 1) Major shareholders of the corporation (No2

Taiwan Benefit Company

KING POLYTECHNIC ENGINEERING CO., LTD. (11.7
Corporation (8.76%), -Ban Hong (7.48%), Mifiai
Technology Corporation (6.74%), Chtiam Investment Co
Ltd. (6.20%), Yong Jia Internatiom2dvelopmentCo., Ltd.
(4.06%), o-Chun Ho (1.96%),-Beng Lai (1.60%),-Feng
Hong (1.54%), Chethong HeNeng Charity Foundatio
(1.24%)

ChuanLun Investment Co., Ltd.

o-Li Lai (30%),-€huan Chen (22.25%)Lan Lai (30.23%
o-Lun Lai (17.52%)

Co., Ltd.

Yong Jia International Developmer

0-Xing Tsai(31.5%), eéMei Tsai(32.5%), eJuanTsai(16%),
0-Min Tsai(11%), eRan Wang (1%);6ouTsai(4%), Xian®
Wang (1%), Wed Wang (1%), £i Wang (1%)

Limited

Yang Ming Investment Company

0-Shan Zhang (9%);Hua Zhang (20%);ldng Zhang (20%
0-Ming Zhang (20%),-ding Zhang (20%), XWei Zhango
(11%)

Limited

Haiwang Investment Company

0-Ming Zhang (20%),-ding Zhang (20%), XWei Zhango
(11%), eShan Zhang (20%);Hua Zhang (20§0WanLing
Zhang (20%),

Note 1: If the major shareholders in the above table are corporatitiresnames of the corporations shall be

provided.

Note 2: Fill in the names tlie major shareholders of the said corporations (Top 10 in terms of the hotdiim

and their holding ratio.

Note 3: When an institutional shareholder is not a company or an organization, the shareholder name and
shareholding ratio as stated in the foregoing shall be disclasélde name of the sponsor or the don
and the sponsorship or donation ratio.
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1-2 Director and Supervisor Information (II)

April 11, 2020
More than fi f k i d
ore an. ve years .O wer e>.(r.>er|.ence an Fulfilment of independence (Note 2)
following professional qualifications
Lecturer or Judge,
higher ranking prosecutor,
at the business, lawyer, CPA, .
legal affairs or other Required work Numberof
Qualification financial affairs. | Professionals| €xperence to other public
or accounting and carry out offering
department, or | technicians business, legal companies
Name ' ffairs, .
Note 1 other that have .a a|r§ 11213lalslel7!8|l9|10|11] 12| servingas
(Note 1) departments taken and financial independent
relating to been affalr.s| directors
corporate approved in | accounting, or
operation of national corporate
public and exams operations
privatecolleges | "equired for
and universities| ~ CorPorate
Chairman | ZongLiTsai y y YIYI|YIYI|Y Y |Y
. Ming-Zhong
Director U y YIY|Y|Y|Y Y |Y
Director JingYiTsai y y y YIYI|YI|IYI|Y y
Director YiXun Li y YIYI|Y|Y|Y Y| Y
. PangYen
Director Zhang y y YIYIYI|IYI|Y|Y|Y|Y
Director JinLong Lin y y YIYIYIYIYIYI|YI|Y
. YiZhong
Director Huang y y YIYI|Y|YI|Y|Y|Y|Y
Independent | ZhengXiong
Director Xu y y YIYIY (Y| Y Y|YI|Y|Y|Y|Y]|Y
Independent i
Director Bin-Xi Lin Yy YIYI|IYI|YI|Y|YI|Y|YIY|YI|Y]|Y
Supervisor | YingLing Li y y YIYIYIYI|Y Y| Y
) ZhenPan
Supervisor Hong y y y YIYI|IYI|YI|YI|Y]|Y
Supervisor | Xing Wang y y y YIYIYIY|Y Y I|Y

Note 1: The number of fields neédunlyto be adjusted reflective of the actual demand.

Note 2: When any of the following conditions is met for each director or supervisor during the two years prior to and
during their tenure, put " in the box underneath each conditional code.

(1) Not aremployee of the Company or its associated enterprise.

(2) Not a director or supervisor of the Company or its associated enterprise (The same does not apply, however, to

independent directors set up by the Company and its parent company or subsidiarylmsidiary that shares the same

parent company according to the Act or the local laws and regulations.)

(3)Not a natural person shareholder that holds more than 1% of all circulating shares of the Company or is on the T

shareholding list by himself/tiself or by his/her spouse or minor child in someone else's name.

(4) Not the spouse, a relative within the second degree of kinship, or a direct blood relative within the third degree of

kinship of the managers listed under (1) or those listed undern(@)(3).

(5) Not a director, supervisor, or employee of an institutional shareholder directly holding at least 5% of the circulatin

shares of the Company or that ranks in the Top 5 in shareholding ratio or that assigns a representative to serve as a

director or supervisor of the Company according to Article 27 Paragraph 1 or 2 of the Company act. (The same does

apply, however, to independent directors set up by the Company and its parent company or subsidiary or a subsidia

shares the same paresbmpany according to the Act or the local laws and regulations.)

(6) Not a director, supervisor, or employee of another company with the number of directors in the Company or shar
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entitled to votes accounting for a majority that is controlled by the sgmeson (The same does not apply, however, to
independent directors set up by the Company or its parent company or subsidiary or a subsidiary that shares the sai
parent company according to the Act or the local laws and regulations.)

(7) Not a director, gpervisor, or employee of another company or institution whose chairman, general manager, or
someone assigned with similar responsibilities is the same person or the spouse of that of the Company (The same
not apply, however, to independent directaset up by the Company and its parent company or subsidiary or a subsidi
that shares the same parent company according to the Act or the local laws and regulations.)

(8) Not a director, supervisor, or manager, or shareholder holding at least 5% ofdhessbf a specific company or
institution that is financially or commercially related to the Company. (The same does not apply, however, if the said
specific company or institution holds at least 20% yet less than 50% of the circulating shares of theyCamdpa
independent directors set up by the Company and its parent company or subsidiary or a subsidiary that shares the s
parent company according to the Act or the local laws and regulations.)

(9) Not a professional providing services or consultaion business, legal affairs, financial affairs, and accounting at th
Company or its associated enterprise such as auditing that have brought about rewards that have not yet cumulative
exceeded\TD$500,000, or the owner, partner, director, supervisor, manager, and his/her spouse of a sole proprietor
or collaborative company or institution. This, however, does not apply to the Remuneration Committee, the Public
Acquisition Review Committee, ordtSpecial Mergers and Acquisitions Committee fulfilling its duties in accordance wi
the Securities Transaction Act or the Business Mergers and Acquisitions Act, among others.

(10) Not the spouse or a relative within the second degree of kinship to &ey director of the Company

(11) None of the conditions indicated under Article 30 of the Company Act

(12) Not a government agency, juristic person, or its representative set forth in Article 27 of the Company Act
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(1) Profile of the gneral managerVice Presidentassociate managers, and heads of respective departments and branches

April 11, 2020

Position

(Note 1)

Nationality

Name

Gender

Date Elected

Shareholding

Spouse & Minor Shareholding

Shareholdingn name ofothers

Shares

Shareholding
Ratio

Shareholding
Shares
Ratio

Shareholding
Shares
Ratio

Main experience/
education

(Note 2)

Current positions at other companie:

Managers who are the spouse or a relative within the second degree

kinship

Remarks

(Note 3)

Position

Name

Relationship

General Manager

Taiwan

Ming-Zhong Li

Male

6.121996

1,445,346

2.09

155,689 0.02

319,824 0.46

Tatung University
EMBA, National Taiwan

University

None

VicePresident

YiXun Li

SeniorVice President

Taiwan

JinLong Lin

Male

30.3.2005

172,926

0.25

6,260 0.01

Master, Institute of Biochemical
Sciences, National Taiwan
University

EMBA, Graduate Institute of
Busines®\dministration,
National Taiwan University
Manager, Drug Trial Department|

Merck

None

None

None

None

Vice President

Taiwan

YiXun Li

Male

9.12.2010

1,320,245

191

10,000 0.01

Postgraduate School of
International Business, Rutgers
University, USA

Master of Finance and Business
Administration, CityJniversity of

New York

None

General Manager

Ming-Zhong Li

Son

Vice President

Taiwan

JingYiTsai

Female

11.92019

178,572

0.26

40,000 0.06

Masterof Business
Administration, PURDUE
UNIVERSITY, USA

None

None

None

None

Note 1: It shall include the profile of the general manadéce Presiders, associate managers, and heads of the respective deeats and branches, and also those whose responsibilities are equivalent to those of a general MAnad&nesidentor associate manager.

Everything shall be disclosed.
Note 2: For experiences related to the current position, such as working faunditing or certifying accounting firm or an affiliated enterprise during the said period of time, the title and the rdsjitesiassigned shall be specified

Note 3: When the general manager or someone charged thi¢grequivalentresponsibilities (the highestd y 1 Ay 3 YI y I 3SND

Iy R
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necessity, and countermeasures (such as the increaseeinamber of independent directors and a majority of the directors who are not employees or managers, for example) shall be s
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lll. Remuneration Paid to Directors, Supervisors, General Managers\acel Presiderd in the Most Recent Years

3-1 Remunerabn for general and independent directors

Unit: NT$1,000

Remuneration for directors

Reward (A) (Note 2)

Retirement and pension fund (B)

Remuneratiorfor directors (C)

Operational expenditure (D

Ratio of the sum of A, B, C, and

D to aftertax profit (Note 10)

Relatedremunerationto those who are also employees

Salary, Bonus, and Special

Retirement and pension fund (F)

Remuneratiorfor employees (G) (Note 6)

Ratio of the sum of A, B, C, D, Bridl G

to after-tax earnings (Note 10)

(Note 3) (Note4) expenditure (E) (Note 5)
Claim of
Al . remunerationfrom
companies
re-invested
Posttion Name The Company ineluded inthe businesses other
. . . . . . X financial statement .
All companies All companies All companies All companies All companies Allcompanies All companies All companies than subsidiaries
includedin The included in included in included in The included in The included in the The included in the included in the (Note 11)
The Company | the financial the financial | The Company the financial | 1ne Company the financial the financial financial financial The Company financial
Company Company Company Company
statement statement statement statement statement statement statement Cash Share Cash Share statement
(Note 7) (Note 7) (Note 7) (Note 7) (Note 7) (Note 7) (Note 7) Value Value Value Value (Note 7)
Chairman ZongLiTsai 0 0 0 0 1,466 1,466 9 0 0.32% 0.32% 3,350 3,350 500 500 960 0 960 0 1.35% 1.35% None
9 9 8,035 9,508
Director Ming-Zhong Li 0 0 0 0 1,466 1,466 0.32% 0.32% 556 556 3,200 0 3,200 0 2.86% 3.18% None
(Note 1) (Note 1)
Zong Yu Investment|
0 0 0 0 977 977 0 0 0.21% 0.21% 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.21% 0.21% None
Co., Ltd.
Director
Representative
0 0 0 0 0 0 9 9 - - 474 474 0 0 1,050 0 1,050 0 0.33% 0.33% None
JingYiTsai
Director YiXun Li 0 0 0 0 977 977 9 9 0.21% 0.21% 2,563 2,563 0 0 1,280 0 1,280 0 1.04% 1.04% None
Director PangYen Zhang 0 0 0 0 977 977 9 9 0.21% 0.21% 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.21% 0.21% None
Director JinLong Lin 0 0 0 0 977 977 9 9 0.21% 0.21% 3,024 3,024 0 0 1,350 0 1,350 0 1.15% 1.15% None
Director YiZhong Huang 0 0 0 0 525 525 9 9 0.12% 0.12% 1,604 1,604 0 0 600 0 600 0 0.59% 0.59% None
Independent
ZhengXiong Xu 240 240 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.05% 0.05% 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.05% 0.05% None
Director
Independent
Bin-Xi Lin 240 240 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.05% 0.05% 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.05% 0.05% None
Director
1. Please clarify the payment policy, system, criteria, and structurenadinerationfor independent directors and the association between factors such as responsibilities assigned, risks, and time spewnthensoagd the value of the rewards paid. Teenunerationfor independent directors of the Company are based on the requirements in Article 196 Paragraph 1 of the Company AcNFheylW2 LI2 8 SR o6& G(KS / 2 YLI

and reviewed by th Board of Directors before they were brought forth in the 2019 General Shareholders' Meeting to be approved. The rewird$ welLIN2 JS R 6 &

iKS

I 2YLI yeQa

AKI NBK2f RSNE @

2. Besides those disclosed in the above tat#eunerationpaid to directors in the most recent year for having provided services to all companies covered in the financial staigcheas (gorking as a consultant who is not an employee): None

Note 1: The General Manager of the Company is offered a person@&2.9 million) to facilitate utilization to fulfill official duties.

Note 2: The retirement and pension fund to be released was not what was actually paid.
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Remuneration bracket table

Name of Director
Bracket by whichemunerationare paid to individual directors of the compan Sum of the first four types a€muneration(A+B+C+D) Sum of the first seven types @fmuneration(A+B+C+D+E+F+G)
The Company (Note 8) All companies included in the financial statemé@Xbte 9) H The Company (Note 8) All companies included in the financial statement (Note 9
Zong Yu Investment Co., Ltd., dfidsaj YiXun Li, Panyen Zong Yu Investmeito., Ltd., JinYiTsaj YiXun Li, Panyen Zong Yu Investment Co., Ltd., P&fem Zhang, Zhengiong Zong Yu Investment Co., Ltd., P&fen Zhang, Zhengong
Below $1,000,000 Zhang, Jiong Lin, YZhong Huang, Zheng§iong Xu, BiiXi Zhang, Jiong Lin, YZhong Huang, Zhergiong Xu, BiXi Xu, BirXi Lin Xu, BirXi Lin
Lin Lin
$1,000,000 (inclusive) $2,000,00Qexclusive) ZongLiTsaj MingZhong Li ZongliTsaj MingZhong Li JingYiTsai JingYiTsai
$2,000,000 (inclusive)  $35,000,000 (exclusive) None None YiZhong Huang YiZhong Huang
$3,500,000 (inclusive) $5,000,00Qexclusive) None None YiXun Li YiXun Li
$5,000,000 (inclusive) $10,000,000 (exclusive) None None ZongLiTsaj JirLong Lin ZongLiTsaj JinLong Lin
$10,000,000 (inclusive) $15,000,000 (exclusive) None None Ming-Zhong Li Ming-Zhong Li
$15,000,000 (inclusive) $30,000,000 (exclusive) None None None None
$30,000,000 (inclusive) $50,000,000 (exclusive) None None None None
$50,000,000 (inclusive) $100,000,000 (exclusive) None None None None
Above $100,000,000 None None None None
Total 10 people 10 people 10 people 10 people

Note 1: Names of directors shall be listed separately (both the name of the institution and its representative shal lber lestenstitutional shareholder) and general and independent directors shall be listed separately.

Note 2:Remuneratiorfor directors in the most recent years (including salaries for directors, differential pays, severance pays, various types f &ithuseards, etc.)

Note 3: Theemunerationfor directors assigned as approved by the Board of Directors from the most reamt ye

Note 4: Related operational expenditure incurred by directors in the most recent year (including transportation, speaiditesgyesarious allowances, dormitory, and company cars, among other supplies in kind) When houses, automobiles, aadsyibartion tools or expenses that are specific to individuals are provided, the nature

and cost of the assets provided, the actual or mank&tiebased rental, the cost of gasoline, and other payments shall be disclosed. If a driver is assignedide@|gteindicate relate@munerationthat should be paid by the Company to the driver; the value, however, is not included herein.

Note 5: The salaries for directors, differential pays, severance pays, various types of bonuses, rewards, transpoeetbaxgenditure, various allowances, dormitory, and company cars, among other supplies in kind, paid to directorsaisbeearployees in the most recent year (including the General Mandger Presidentother

managers, and employees). When housegpmobiles, and other transportation tools or expenses that are specific to individuals are provided, the nature andhenasséts provided, the actual or marketluebased rental, the cost of gasoline, and other payments shall be disclosedivérisl assigned, too, please also indicate related

remunerationthat should be paid by the Company to the driver; the value, however, is not included herein. In addition, the value of éolnjieA 2y NB 02 I3y AT SR-0F @ QRNRK ¥ Hiyjiedplofee siofkdatidirkceriidate, restricted employee shares, and shares subscribed upon increased capital inl tash, sha

included in the calculation eEmuneration too.

Note 6: For directors who are also employees in the most recent yeardinglthe General ManageYice Presidentother managers, and employees), to receive employee rewards (including stock and cash), the value of employee rewartiasapigroved by the Board of Directors from the most recent year shall be disclasisd. If

impossible to estimate the value, the value that intends to be assigned this year shall be calculated proportionallygaettdiactual value assigned last year and ExhiBishall be completed.

Note 7: The total value of various typesrefnunerationLJ- AR G2 GKS / 2YLIl yeQad RANBOG2NE o6& Ftf O2YLI yASa o0AyOftdRAY3I (GKS /2YLIyeo Ay (GKS O2yaz2tARFGSR adldSySyid akltt 68 RA&aOf2aSRd

Note 8: For the total value of variovemunerationpaid to each director by the Company, disclose the name of the directhe respective bracket.

Note 9: The total value of various typesrefunerationL,J- AR G2 SFOK 2F (KS /2YLIl yeédQa RANBOG2NA o6& Fff O2Y LlbsgdtBenane bifh® dirdzioistiall beik®l intha bfdckeyhé/she delghgsi KS O2y a2t ARFGSR &aidlFGSYSyid aKkff 065 RA

Note 10: Aftertax profit refers to that shown in the individual financial statement of the most recent year.

Note 11:

a. For this field, the value of relatedmunerationfromreA y 3Sa G SR 0dzaAy SaasSa 20KSNJ GKFy GKS &dzoaARAFNASE 2N RRSOLWNBZFUSO2XVIRYOI GRIF abaKEDd2YLI yeQa RANBOG2NE NBOSAGSR akhftt 068 &aLISO

0 LF GKS [/ 2YLI} ye QAarenuheniBoliibra nddavedtB BuSides3&s theheB the stibSidRaries or the parent company, stemunerationa K £ £ 6S O2yaz2f ARFGSR Ay CAStR L 2F (G(KS o0NI}O1Si AYyOSESBGISNRo dexBy FaASEROY I YS aKFEt 0

c.Remuneratiorare the compensation, rewards 0t dzZRAy 3 SYLX 288843 RANBOGZ2NAZ |yR adzZSNBA&AZNBEOS | yR nihg&siBettirasupgrNgdryor maddgdt b Aidéstydbusindssiothér thatBh® Subsidisris odthe pardatIompany LI y 8 Q4 RANBOG2NE T2 NJ a
Theremuneration disclosed herein differs from the idea of income as indicated in the Income Tax Act. Therefore, this table is meantfationfaisclosure only, not for taxation.

3-2 Remuneratiorfor supervisors
Unit: NT$1,000

Remuneratiorfor supervisors
_ _ Ratio of the sum of A, B and C to aftax
Reward (A) (Note 2) Remuneratior(B) (Note 3) Operational exzt)andlture (C) (No earnings (Note 8)

Position Name Claim ofremunerationfrom re-invested
All companies All companies All companies businesses other than subsidiaries (Note
included in the included in the included in the All companies includeq

The Company financial The Company financial The Company financial The Company in the financial
statement statement statement (Note statement (Note 5)
(Note 5) (Note 5) 5)
Supervisor YingLing Li 0 0 977 0 6 0 0.21% 0.21% None
: KING POLYTECHN
0, 0,
Supervisor ENGINEERING CG 0 0 977 0 0 0 0.21% 0.21% None
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LTD.

Representative:

0 0 0 0 9 0 - - None

ZhenPan Hong
Supervisor Xing Wang 0 0 525 0 6 0 0.11% 0.11% None
Supervisor QinYi Li (Note) 0 0 200 0 0 0 0.04% 0.04% None

Note: Retired on June 18, 2019

Remuneration bracket table

Name of Supervisor
Sum of the first three types sémuneration(A+B+C)
The Company (Note 6) All companies included in the financial statement (Note 7) H

Bracket by whiclhemunerationare paid to individual supervisors of the
company

Qin-Yi Li, KING POLYTECHNIC ENGINEERING CO., tFén,Htveg, Yinbing | QinYi LIKING POLYTECHNIC ENGINEERING CO., LIan Zwry, Yinging

Below $1,000,000

Li, Xing Wang

Li, Xing Wang

$1,000,000 (inclusive)

$2,000,000 (exclusive)

$2,000,000 (inclusive)

$35,000,000 (exclusive)

$3,500,000 (inclusive)

$5,000,000 (exclusive)

$5,000,000 (inclusive)

$10,000,000 (exclusive)

$10,000,000 (inclusive)

$15,000,000 (exclusive)

$15,000,000 (inclusive)

$30,000,000 (exclusive)

$30,000,000 (inclusive)

$50,000,000 (exclusive)

$50,000,000 (inclusive)

$100,000,000 (exclusive)

Above $100,000,000

Total 5 people 5 people

Note 1: Names of supervisors shall be listed separately (both the name of the institution and its representative skedl foe ds institutional shareholder) and individgalyments made shall be summarized and disclosed accordingly.
Note 2:Remuneratiorfor supervisors in the most recent years (including salaries for supervisors, diffepayiakveranceay, various types of bonuses, and rewards, etc.)
Note 3: Theemunerationfor supervisors assigned as approved by the Board of Directors from the most recent year.
Note 4: Related operationaixpendituresncurred by supervisors in the most recent year (including transportation, sgegiahditures various allowaces, dormitory, and company cars, among other supplies i) Kilttienhouses, automobiles, and other transportation tools or expenses that are
specific to individuals are provided, the nature and cost of the assets provided, the actual or-wetedvased rental, the cost of gasoline, and other payments shall be discldsedriver is assigned, too, please also indicate the rela@edinerationthat should be paid by the Company to the driver
Thevalue, however, is not included herein.
Note 5: The total value of various typesrefunerationLJ- A R 2 § KS vis@svblydll gampsiiesdindudihbldhe Company) in the consolidated statement shall be disclosed.
Note 6: For the total value of variomsmunerationpaid to each supervisor by the Company, disclose the name of the supervisor in the respective bracket.
Note 7: The total value of various typesremunerationLJr AR G2 SIFOK 2F (GKS /2YLIlyeQa adzZSNDA&aA2NE o6& |ff O2 YloledThédme ofthg SipedaRok shal beidisGosed @ ifidcketfwhit Aeyshelielorys. O2 y a2 f ARF G SR &l
Note 8: Aftertax profit refers to that shown in the individual financial statement of the most recent year.
Note 9:
a. For this field, the value of relatedmunerationfrom re-invested businesses other than the subsidiaries or the garerO2 YLJIr y& G KIF G GKS / 2YLIl yeQa &dzZISNDA&Z2NE NBOSAOSR aKhrift 08 ALISOAFASR® O0LF y2yS:s
00 LT GKS /2YLI yeéQa rardandfabidion &-NiestedBuSitessesDtRer tad the diulSiRiaries or the parent companyreucmerationa K | £
c. Remuneration includes the compensation, rewards (including employees, directors, and supervisors), and Fapients LISNF 2 NX¥Ay 3 GF a1 a NB R
company.
Theremunerationdisclosed herein differ from the idea of income @adi¢ated in the Income Tax Act. Therefore, this table is meant for information disclosure only, not for taxation.

O2yaz2f ARIFGSR Ay CAStR 5 2F (KS oN}O1SG investeddusingbdésdi K S
AOSR o0& (KS / 2YL} ye Qi -indedaddidiBessiothed fnanTha Nibsilididbityeparenti RA NB O

o °
o O
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3-3 Remuneration for general managers ance Presiderd
Unit: NT$1,000

Retirerment and pension Bonus and Special Ratio of the sum of A, B, C, an
Salary (A) (Note 2) fund (B) P expenditure, etc. (C) (Note Employeaemuneration(D) (Note 4) D to aftertax earnings () Claim of
3) (Note 8) remuneration
from
re-invested
" iag i businesses
_ . : The Company financial statement (Note 5) All companies |~ other than
companies companies companies ) : P
: ; . : . : included in the | subsidiaries or
The included in The included in The included in ) . h
: ) : . : ) The Company financial the parent
Company | the financial| Company | the financial| Company | the financial statement company
statement statement statement Note 5 (Note 9)
(Note 5) (Note 5) (Note 5) Cash value | Stock value | Cash value | Stock value (Note 5)
General Manager MlngLZihong None
SeniorVice JinL Li N
President irrLong Lin 7,930 9,171/ 560(Note) | 560(Note) 6,166 6,398 6,880 0 6,880 0 4.64% 4.96% one
Vice President YiXun Li None
Vice President JingYiTsai None
Regardless of the title, any position equivalent to General Manag¥io@Presidenfsuch as President, Chief Executive Officer, Executive Director, etc.) should be disclosed.
Note: The retirement and pension fund to be released was not what was teqgbaid.
: The General Manager of the Company is offered a persondN@a2(9 million) to facilitate utilization to fulfill official duties.
Remuneration bracket table
Bracket by which remuneratios paid to individual General Managers ang Name of General Manager aMice President
Vice Presiderst of the Company TheCompany (Note 6) All companies included in the financial statement (Note 7)
Below $1,000,000
$1,000,000 (inclusive) $2,000,000 (exclusive) JingYiTsai JingYiTsai
$2,000,000 (inclusive) $35,000,000 (exclusive)
$3,500,000 (inclusive) $5,000,000 (exclusive) YXun Li, Jibong Lin YiXun Li, Jibong Lin
$5,000,000 (inclusive) $10,000,000 (exclusive)
$10,000,000 (inclusive) $15,000,000 (exclusive) Ming-Zhong Li Ming-Zhong Li

$15,000,000 (inclusive) $30,000,000 (exclusive)

$30,000,000 (inclusive) $50,000,000 (exclusive)

$50,000,000 (inclusive) $100,000,000 (exclusive)

Above $100,000,000

Total 4 people 4 people

Note 1: Names of the general managers aitd Presidert shall be listed separately and individpayments made shall be summarized and disclosed accordingly.

Note 2: The salaries, differentiphy, and severancpayof the general manager and théce Presiderin the most recent year shall be provided.

Note 3: Various types of bonuses, rewards, tramggttion, speciakxpenditures various allowances, dormitory, and company cars, among other supplies in kind paid to the general manageesRuediderst in the most recent year and othegmunerationshall be provided. When houses, automobiles,

and aher transportation tools or expenses that are specific to individuals are provided, the nature and cost of the assetslptiogidctual or marketaluebased rental, the cost of gasoline, and other payments shall be disclosed. If a driver is ass@mmeease alsindicate the relatedemuneration

that should be paid by the Company to the drivéhed | f dzS5 K2 6S@SNE A& y20 AyOf dZRSR KSNBAYy® Ly | RRAGAZYR WKSY @y i 45 miFdpiodarifiidisrésiicas ampBiBeGRatky, And shasebiscib@@tigon igtiaséd2 L CwH
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capital in cash, shall be included in the calculatioreafuneration too.
Note 4: Employeeemuneration(including stock and cash) distributed to general mamag@dvice Presiderst through the Board of Directors in recent years. If it is impossible to estimate the value planned to be distributegrfticdlges the actual value distributed last year and calculate proportionally
and Exhibit 13 shall be compked.
Note 5: The total value of various typesrefnunerationLdr AR (2 GKS [/ 2 YLI y avedPresidey SyNall dompdriey (inaAuslingithe [CofmRany) in the consolidated statement shall be disclosed.
Note 6: For the total value of variossmunerationpaid to each general manager a¥ite Presiderty the Company, disclose the name of the general manageWaedPresiderin the respective bracket.
Note 7: The total value of various typesrefnunerationLJr AR (2 SI OK 27T (KS / 2vckPresiiadby &l Syifads fincliting/the TEMhENy) inyh& consolidated statement shall be disTlmaaime of the general manager or théce Presidersthall be disclosed in tHeracket
to which re/shebelongs.
Note 8: Aftertax profit refers to that shown in the individual financial statement of the most recent year.
Note 9:
a. For this field, the value of relatedmunerationfrom re-invested businesses other than the subsidiaries or the pa2ritdJ- y& G KIF G G KS / 2 YLI viee Rrasideis yNeBNGD § A &S
0 LT GKS / 2YLI ye Qige PSdERS ddeifed rélatgiiénmerdEonfronyr&invested businesses other than the subaiils or the parent company, suctmunerationda K| £ £ 06 S
re-invested businessés®
c. Remuneration includes the compensation, rewards (including employees, directors, and supervisors), and payments Movpeffad G a1 a8 NBOSA GBS
subsidiaries or the parent company.
Theremunerationdisclosed hereiwliffer from the idea of income as indicated in the Income Tax Act. Therefore, this table is meant for information disclosu toryaxation.

R ASINEE /R ALISOATASRD® 6LT y2ySs AYyRAOIGS dabk
O2yaz2f ARFGSR Ay CASEtR 9 2F (KS oN}XO1S8i drof

R o0& { Kife Presidéitioriarving as Airolof dlibefvisoy, lonfardd:NEmvestgdbusiness other than the
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3-4 Remuneration of Top 5 supervisors in terms of remuneration in TWSE/TPEX listed companies
Unit: NT$1,000

Bonus and Special expenditsre Ratio of the sum of A, B, C, ar
Salary (A) (Note 2) Retirement and pension fund (B P P 4 Employeaemuneration(D) (Note 4) D to aftertax earnings ()
etc. (C) (Note 3)
(Note 8)
_ Claim ofremunerationfrom
.AII companies re-invested businesses other
Position Name The Company lnclu_ldledt lrt\ the t than subsidiaries or the paren
inancial statemen i
All companies All companies All companies (Note 5) iﬁglﬁg? dpﬁ]ntlﬁz col\rlnp:aréy
The included in the The included in the The included in the The P (Note 9)
Company| financial statement| Company | financial statement| Company| financial statement Company Statement
Note 5 Note 5 Note 5
( ) ( ) ( ) Cash | Stock| Cash Stock (Note 5)
value | value value value
Sae:a‘fézlr M'”gLZihO”g 3,633 4,874 560(Note) 560(Note) 1,502 1,734 3,200 0 3,200 0 1.92% 2.23% None
S;g';ggrc]‘f JinLong Lin 2,088 2,088 0 0 936 936 1,350 0 1,350 0 0.94% 0.94% None
Vice President  YiXun Li 1,735 1,735 0 0 828 828 1,280 0 1,280 0| 0.83% 0.83% None
Chief Financial  YZhong 1,244 1,244 0 0 360 360 600 0 600 0 0.47% 0.47%
Officer Huang
Marketing and JiaChen
Product Wu g 857 857 0 0 356 356 320 0 320 0 0.33% 0.33%
Manager

Note 1: Thes®F £ t SR a¢2L) p & czmiB&Hdra 2NEF INB GENVEF RIFISNER 2F GKS /2YLIl yeod & FT2N GdKS RS theNDdaiwayi Finnicg @ertifichtd 16 MoNID200D1301Kefter da®@a Magch 27 72008 frondt A
the former Securities and Futures CommissioR@INI i KS aAyAaiNB 2F CAYIl yOS | refhdhekafoid | (INBS ROSEI2SINIVPA yESIRL JSSNUAIAKS 20NGBS AdydzYU SNBY &1 K2SF al f F NA Sax NB G A NSlugedinl y R
the consolidated financial stateent claimed by the managers and tremunerationfor employees (that is, the sum of A+B+C+D) and those in the first five places are chosen. If a director is also ohevartienéoned supervisors, this table and the above tabld )1

should be compld.

Note 2: The salaries, differential pay, and severance pay of the Top 5 supervisors in teemartdrationin the most recent year shall be provided.

Note 3: Various types of bonuses, rewards, transportation, special expenditures, various allowancg®ry, and company cars, among other supplies in kind paid to the Top 5 supervisors in teemsioérationin the most recent year and otheemunerationshall be

provided. When houses, automobiles, and other transportation tools or expenses #hapacific to individuals are provided, the nature and cost of the assets provided, the actual or-uzdulediased rental, the cost of gasoline, and other payments shall be disclosed. If a
driver is assigned, too, please also indicate the relagzdunemation that should be paid by the Company to the driver. The value, however, is not included herein. In addition, the value gfadmfieA 2y NB 023y Al SR-0I ACGRNRA B Y Sy ¢ ECwy O
employee stock option certificates, restricted employa®res, and shares subscribed to upon increased capital in cash, shall be included in the calcutationeration too.

Note 4: Employeeemuneration(including stock and cash) distributed to the Top 5 supervisors in termesafmerationthrough theBoard of Directors in recent years. If it is impossible to estimate the value planned to be distributed this year, folotuahgalue

distributed last year and calculate proportionally and Exhif8tghall be completed.

Note 5: The total value of viaus types ofemunerationLdJr AR (2 (GKS / 2YLI} yeé Q& reamBristatppnbyaliztd® palies &nelddkng theyConip&niinhdhe Gofisolidated statement shall be disclosed.

Note 6: Aftertax profit refers to that shown in the individual financiethtement of the most recent year.

Note 7: a. For this field, the value of relategmunerationfromreA y #Sa G SR o0dzaAySaasSa 20KSNJ 0Ky (GKS &dz a
b. Remuneration includes the compensation, rewards (including employees, directors, and supervisors), and payments iaifipeffd G a1 a N
re-invested business other than the subsidiaries or the parent company.

*Theremunerationdisclosed herein differ from the idea of income as indicated in the Income Tax Act. Therefore, this table is meant fatianfatisclosure only, not for taxation.

RAI NAS& 2 Némingr&tiorirdeeN&ihall bASSYQN /AR S RidK | diL T KyS2 yf 23 LA WRAQG (
OSAOBSR o0& (KS fremonhedhtightosarving 8 didecor, supehdSoNIF manageddin ax y G S NJY 2
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3-5 Names of managers assigned with employee remuneration and the distribution

Unit: NT$1,000March 11, 2020

Ratio of sum to aftetax

Job Title (Note 1) Name (Note 1) Stock value Cash value Total earmings (%)
Chairman ZongLiTsai
General Manager Ming-Zhong Li
SeniorVice President JinLong Lin
Vice President YiXun Li
Vice President JingYiTsai
Manager R&D Supervisor ZongMing Lu 0 9,600 9,600 2.07%
Marketing and Product Manager JiaCheng Wu

Chief Financial Officer

Y+Zhong Huang

Head of Accounting

Petzhi Zhong

Head of the ProductioDepartment

YuZheng Wu

Note 1: The names and job titles of individuals shall be disclosed. The distribution of earnings, however, may be dismtoseeraiew.

Note 2: Employee remuneration (including stock and cash) distributed to managers thteu@oard of Directors in recent years. If it is impossible to estimate the value planned to be distributed this yeathtobatual
value distributed last year and calctdgproportionally. Aftertax profit refers to that in the most recent year. Whehe International Financial Reporting Standard is alyeadopted, aftettax profit refers to that shown in the

individual financial statement of the most recent year.
Note 3: The scope of application for managers is based on the Taiwan Finance eltifida. 0920001301 letter dated March 27, 2003 from the Commission. It is as follows:

(1) General manager and equivalent
(2) Vice Presiderand equivalent

(3) Associate manager and equivalent
(4) Head of Finance

(5) Head of Accounting

(6) Other peopldaking care of management and with the right to give a signature

Note 4: If the director, general manager, avite Presideriaimremunerationfor employees (including stock and cash), besides ExhiitHis table shall be completed, too.
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(IV)Compare and describe separately the analysis of rafidise totalremuneration
paid to directors, supervisors, general managers,\dod Presiders of the

Company for the past two years by the Company and all companiies in
consolidated statement to aftetax earnings indicated in the entity or individual
financial statements and describe the correlation among the remuneration payment
policy, standards and combination, remuneration establishment procedures, and
managementefficacy and risks in the future.

4-1. Analysis of ratiosf the totalremunerationpaid to directors, supervisors,
general managers, andce Presiderds of the Company for the past two years by the
Company and all companies in the consolidated staterneafter-tax earnings
indicated in the entity or individual financial statements

Ratios othe total remuneration to aftertax earnings indicated in the entit
Year S . .
or individual financial statements (Note 1)
2018 2019
Position Allcompanies in the All companies in the
The Company consolidated The Company consolidated
statement statement
Director 1.64% 1.64% 1.70% 1.70%
Supervisor 0.63% 0.63% 0.57% 0.57%
Chairman, General Managq g 7o, 5.63% 5.67% 5.99%
andVice President
Total 7.54% 7.90% 7.94% 8.26%

Note 1: The aftetax earnings in the entity financial statements of 2018 and 2019 \Wa&404,997000and NT$
464,172000 respectively.

b23S HY ¢KS /2YLI yeQa .2FNR 27T 5ANBOG seinerdtiddloiNE SR 2y al
employees for 2019 worthNT$ 10,044,535 and those for directors wordit$ 31,389,172 and the decision was
reported during the 2020 General Shareholders' Meeting.

4-2. Correlation among the remuneration payment policy, standards and
combination,remuneration establishment procedures, and management efficacy
and risks in the future

(1) Remuneratiorfor directors and supervisors can be divided into three categories, namely
compensation, rewards, and payments from performing tasks.

Theremunerationpaid to the directors and supervisors are based on the requirements in

I NHAOES un 2F GKS /2YLIyeaQa ! NIAOESa 2F LyoO
than 5% of its earnings asmunerationto its employees and no more than 1.6% of its

earning asremunerationto the directors and supervisors, if applicable. The Company shall
appropriate the loss carried forward forwri@ F ¥a > A F | LI AOF 6f Sdé¢ hy
Remuneration Committee, they are to be brought forth for discussions and appitoyvete

Board of Directors and then reported during the shareholders' meeting. The Remuneration
Committee and the Board of Directors shall take into consideration the extent of involvement

in the Company's operations and the contributions of individualdendeciding reasonable

rewards.

The rewards paid to independent directors of the current intake of the Company are
prepared by the Remuneration Committee, discussed and approved by the Board of Directors,
and brought forth during the shareholders' meetiagd finalizedjt isNT$ 20,000 per month.
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For general directors of the current intake, the payments for performing tasks are prepared
by the Remuneration Committee and discussed and approved by the Board of Directors of
the Company.

Rewards for directar and supervisors are determined by the Board of Directors taking into
O2yaARSNIYGA2Y OGKSANI Ay@2ft @SYSyd Ay (GKS [/ 2 YL
wSgl NRa FTNRBY RAAGNRAROdziA2Y 2F SIENYyAy3aa I NB R
for the arrent year and hence are highly related to the operational performance of the

Company.

(2) The assignment, dismissal, and rewards of general managerd@n8residers of the

Company are approved by the Board of Directors. The Compamylsmerationpolicy is

oFaSR 2y (GKS AYRAGARdAzZ £t Qa OF LI oAf AlGEsET O2y iN
positively correlated to the operational performance. Tieenunerationto be paid are

stipulated by the Human Resources Unit of the Company. Once theleaided by the

Remuneration Committee, they are brought forth to the Board of Directors to be approved.

The overall compensation primarily consists of basic salary, bonuses, and employee rewards.
The bonuses and employee rewards are decided by the pfits2 ¥ G KS / 2 YLI y & Q:
2LISNF GA2ya F2N) 0KS OdzZNNByid @SIENJIFYR KSyoOoS |
operational performance.

(3) Correlation with risks in the future

Since the Company is in the medical device business that features a high entry ttir@stiol
non-drastic changes, and the Company is currently in a stable condition financially without
investments in any highsk financial instruments or derivative financial instruments, and has
no outstanding deficits from before, overall, the operatioriak of the Company in the future
is relatively insignificant. Therefore, compensation payment is not included as part of the
risks in the future.
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IVV. Implementation of Corporate Governance
(I) Operational Status of the BoardDirectors

The Board of Directors méttimes (A) in the most recent year (2019). Attendance of directors and

supervisors in the meetings is as follows:

Actual Actual
attendance Attendance | attendance
Position Name (Note 1) through (seated) réio Remarks
(seated) proxy (%) (B/A) (Note
frequency (B) 2)
Chairman ZongLiTsai 5 0 100%
Director Ming-Zhong Li 5 0 100%
Elected through the General
Zong Yu Investment [ KI NBK2f RSNE Q
Director Co., Ltd. 3 . 18, 2019 and having actually
Representative: Jinyi 0 100% attended the Board of
Tsai 5ANBOU2NRQ YS
times
Zong Yu Investment Elected through the General
Co., Ltd. { K NEK2f RSNAQ
Director _ 1 1 50% 18, 2019 and having actually
Representative: attended the Board of
JingWenTsai 5 A NB O 2 N times
Director YiXun Li 5 0 100%
Director PangYen Zhang 5 0 100%
Director JinLong Lin 5 0 100%
Elected through the General
{ K NEBK2f RSNAQ
. . 18, 2019 and having actually
Director YiZhongHuang 3 0 100% attended the Board of
5ANBOG2NBRQ YS|
times
Independent )
ZhengXiong Xu 5 0 100%
Director
Independent
Bin-Xi Lin 4 1 80%
Director
Supervisor YingLing Li 4 0 100%
King Polytechnic
. Engineering Co., Ltd. o
Supervisor Representative: 4 0 80%
ZhenPan Hong
Elected through the General
{ KI NBK2f RSNAQ
. . 18, 2019 and having actually
0,

Supervisor Xing Wang 2 0 67% attended the Board of
5ANBOG2NBRQ YS
times
Elected through the General

Supervisor Qin-Yi Li 0 0 0% { KENBK2t RSNRQ
18, 2019 and having actually
attended the Board of
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5ANBOG2 NB @times

Other details to be documented:
1.

When the operation of the Board of Directors is foutadhaveone of the following conditions, the date, sessi

No., details of proposals, opinions of all independent directors and how the Company handles the opinions
stated:

(I) Matters listedin Article 143 of the Securities Exchangetc t £ S+ aS NBFSNJ G2 dahLA
Fo2dzi LYLRNIIFY(d tNRLRAlIfa SAaFthis ADRUSIREpYRSY G 5ANB O 2
(I) Besides the foregoing, other resolutions reached in Board of Rildd Q YSSGAy3a 202S0l

expressed by independent directors that are recorded or documented in written statements: None.

For the enforcement of recusal upon conflicts of interest among directors, the name of the director, déthits
proposal, reason for the recusal, and participation in the voting process shall be described: None
TWSE/TPEX listed companies shall disclose the evaluation cycle and duration, and scope, approach, and
the evaluation, among other infaration, of the reviews performed independently by the Board of Director
peer reviews and complete the implementation status of Board of Directors reviews in Exhibit 2(2): Applicab
2021.

Reinforced assessments of functional objectives ofBbard of Directors (e.g. to set up the Audit Committee an
enhance information transparency, among others) and implementation status of the objectives of the imm
year and the most recent year: The Company will work harder in enhancing the quaditgparency, ang

time-efficiency of information disclosure. The implementation is satisfying so far.

Note 1: When directors and supervisors are corporations, the name of the institutional shareholder, its representatite, rrandé shall be disclosed

Note 2:

(1) In the event that directors or supervisors resign before the end of a fiscal year, the date of resignation shakteel imdibe remarks field. The
actual attendance (seatedtio (%) is calculated by the number of Board of Directoegtimgs held during service and the actual attendance (seated) in

the meetings.

(2) In the event that directors or supervisors areetected before the end of a fiscal year, both the new and old directors and supervisors shall be listed

and whether one isiew or old or is serving a second term and the date of theleetion shall be indicated in the remarks field. The actual attendance
(seated)atio (%) is calculated by the number of Board of Directors meetings held during service and the actual aggsdated) in the meetings.

The implementation status of the current year and the opinions about or decisions made about important proposals of
independent directors are based on the requirements under Artick8 b the Securities Transaction Act.

Opinions about
or decisions
made about

Date of L )
: Important decisions made important
meeting
proposals of
independent
directors
1. wSO23ayAilAz2y 2F (GKS /2YLIlyeQa uHnamy |
2. PLIINRGEFE 2F (GKS I RRA ( Asanfern@ AdiNSgs@im,a A 2
Internal Audit Enforcement Rules, Internal Control System&S8skssment
Operating Procedure, and Internal Audit Enforcement Rules Operating Proceg
3. Approval of the addition or revision of the Internal Control System
4. Approval2z ¥ GKS / 2YLIyeQad wnmy CAYLl yOAL f|Noopinions
5, I'LIINR @It 2F GKS /2YLIyeQa . dzaAySaa expressedby
6. !'LIINR @It 2F GKS /2YLIl yeQa wS3dz I GA Zindependent
March 15, : )
2019 Assets ) L o L directors;
7. VTLIWINRYJIE 2F UKS NBYAaAAZY 2F UKS [/ 2 YApproved by all
Others attending
8. AULINRGIt 2F (KS NBGAaAzy 2F GKS [/ 2 Y|directorsinthe
Procedure specific Board of
9.  Approval of the Regulations Governing the Acquisition and Disposal of Assets5 A NE O (i 2 |
subsidiary Zhon@e Investment Co., Ltd. meeting
10. Approval of the revision of the Operatingdeedure for Lending to Others of the |unanimously.
subsidianBIOTEQUKEDICAL CO., LTD.
1. ApprovaloftherevisioB ¥ G KS / 2YLJI y&@Qa hLISNI GAy
Others
May 720190, | loiNe 6+t 2F GKS NBOAAAZY 2F (GKS /2Y
Procedure
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Opinions about

or decisions
made about
Date of . .
: Important decisions made important
meeting
proposals of
independent
directors
Auggiglz, 1.  Approval of the revision of the Internal Control System of the subsidiary BMPI
1. Approval of the 2020 Audit Plan
2. Approval of the establishment of the Internal Audit Enforcement Rules of the
Novemberl3 important subsidianBIOTEQURIEDICAL PHIL. INC. (BMPI)
2019 "13.  Approval of the Audit Plan of the important subsidi@)DTEQUREDICAL PHIL.
INC. (BMPI) for 2020
4.  Approval of the revision of the Internal Control System and the numeration of

procedures added and corrected for the financing cycle of the subsidiary BMP
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(I11) Corporate Governance Implementati@tatus and Deviations from Corporate Governance-Beattice Principles for
TWSE/TPEX Listed Companies and Reasons:

Evaluation item

Operational status (Note)

Deviation from
Corporate Governance
BestPractice Principles
for TWSE/TPEX Listed

Yes | No Summary Companies andeasons

() Does the company establish and disclose its corpol VY The Company has established its corporate governance No major deviations
governance principles in accordance with the Corporate Govern LINARYOALX S&a FyR GKSe& NS RAA
Best Practice Principles for TWSE/TPEX Listed Companies? the MOPS.
(I) Shareholding structure & shareholders' rights
1. Does the company establish internal operatpr@cedures for Despite the fact that the Company does not have an internal | No major deviations
handling shareholder suggestions, questions, disputes or law y | operating procedure in place, the spokesperson system has K
and implement the procedures? established as required. In cases of recommendations from

shareholders or disputes, among others, throughout the Grou

theComJr y@ Qa all2{SaLISNB2Y oAff

) ) Changes in the shareholding status of directors, managers, a . o

2. Does the company have a list of major shareholders that )y large shareholders with a holding ratio of 10% and above of tf NO major deviations
actual co_ntrol over the Company and a list of ultimate ownerg Company are all declared on a monthly basis as required by |
those majorshareholders?

The risk control mehanism and firewalls of the Company are

KIFyRft SR a NBIljdzZANBR o6& GKS
3. Has the company established and implemented v Management of Subsidiaries and applicable laws and regulat{ . major deviations
management and firewall mechanisms with its associa
enterprises? The Group followsll applicable requirements and updatédse

related information anccommunicates on information from timg

v to time in honor of the ethical corporate management principlg

4. Has the company established internal rules against insi No major deviations
trading with undisclosed information?
(1)  Composition and Responsibilities of the Boardaokctors (1) The diversification policy in the composition of the No major deviations
1. Has the Board of Directors developed and implemente( y Company's Board of Directors is defined in its corporate

diversified policy for the composition of its members?

I20SNYIyOoSs
It covers:

The Board of Directors shall consist of members that generall
possess the required knowledge, skills, and attainments to
perform their duties. In order to fulfill the ideal goals for

LINAYOALX Sa FyR R

corporate governance, the Board of Directors as a whole sha
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Evaluation item

Operational status (Note)

Yes

No

Summary

Deviation from
Corporate Governance
BestPractice Principles
for TWSE/TPEX Listed
Companies andeasons

2. Does the company voluntarily establish other functio
committees in addition tahe RemunerationCommittee and Audit
Committee that are established as required by laws?

3. Has the company established standards and method
evaluating the performance of the Board of Directors, and does
Company implement the performance evaluation periodicaihd
submit results of the performance evaluation to the Board
Directors, and use them for reference while deciding compensa
and rewards for individual directors and nominating them for
second term in office?

4. Does the company regulasyaluate the independence of CPAS|

capableof the following: making judgment about operations,
accounting and financial analyses, operational management,
crisis management, industrial knowledge, international marke
views, leadership, and decisiwnaking.

¢CKS /2YLI yeéQa 2 | NdRdiverdifieds A NB
members. Refer to Pagkb of the Annual Report (Note 1) for
how the Company consolidates its diversification policy in the
composition of its Board of Directors.

(2) Among the directors of the Company, independent ones
account for 22% and dictors who are also employees accoun
for 56%. One of the independent directors has served on the
Board of Directors for less than 3 years and one for 3 to 6 yea
The Company values gender equity in the composition of its
Board of DirectorsThe goal igo have at least two female
directors.

The Company does not have any other functional committee
and such committees will be set up reflectivetioé actual
demand in the future.

According to the Board of Directors Performance Evaluation
Guidelinesand Procedureapproved by the Board of Directors,
the evaluation covers the following five major domains:
involvement in the Company's operations, enhancement of
decisionmaking quality of the Board of Directors, the
composition and structure of the Baduof Directors, the election
and continuing education for directors, and internal control; th
results will serve as reference in the nomination for a second
term in office.

2 KAES dZRAGAY3 (GKS /2YLIl yeQ
rigid and impatrtial in honor of detached independence. The

Department of Finance evaluates the independence and

The Company will set u
such unitsreflective of
actual demand in the
future.

No major deviations

No major deviations
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Evaluation item

Operational status (Note)

Deviation from
Corporate Governance
BestPractice Principles
for TWSE/TPEX Listed

Yes | No Summary -
Companies anteasons

competency of CPAs annually and submitted the redattthis

yearto the Boardof Directors on May 11, 2020 to be approved

With regard to the independence and competency evaluation

CPS for 2020, please refer to Pdg€Note 2) of this Annual

Report.
(IV) For TWSE/TPEx listed companies, is there an excl| y Related corporate governance of the Company is handletidy| Related corporatg
(combined) unit or person for corporate governance to take chg respective units througkhe division of labor. governance  of thg
of related matters (including without limitation providing directo Company is
and supervisors with materials required for them to carry out th handled by respectivé
tasks, taking care of Board of Directors' meetings and sharehol units through  the
meetings as required by law, registering the company and chan division of labor.
registered information, preparinthe minutes of Board of Directorg
meetings and shareholders' meetings)?
V. Has the company established a conmication channel and builq Yy The Company publishes operation information as required by] No major deviations
a designated section on its website for stakeholders (includ applicable laws and regulations in order to protect the rights @
without limitation, shareholders, employees, customers, g stakeholders and the Company has the spokesperson systen
suppliers, etc.) and properly respond to corporate so place as required to address related issues. Theatsisthe
responsibility issues that stakeholders arecerned about? RSRAOFGSR aSOGAz2y F2NJ adl S

where issues concerning stakeholders are properly responde
(Vl) Does the company designate a professional shareho y The Company authorizes the Registrar of President Securitiej No major deviations
service agency to deal with affairs retagi to shareholderg Corporation to deal with them.
meetings?
VII. Disclosure of Information
(I) Has the company established a corporate website to disq Y The Company has set up its own website; investors may get | No major deviations
information regarding its financial, business and corpor information about the Company through the MOPS or the
governance status? Investorda SO A2y 2y GKS /2YLI yeQy
(Il) Does the company adopt other ways of disclosing informa Y The Company has assigned persons in chartfeeokspective No major deviations

(e.g., maintaining an English website, appointing responsible pe
to handle information collection and disclosuresreating a
spokesperson system, webcasting investor conference on com
website)?

units to take responsibilitylRA 8 Of 2aAy 3 (KS
information as required by law to hopefully disclose informatia
impacting decisions made by sharehaisland stakeholders in
real time and has assigned suitable people to serve as
spokespersons and acting spokespersons as required by law

The Company announces respective major financial informati
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Evaluation item

Operational status (Note)

Deviation from
Corporate Governance
BestPractice Principles
for TWSE/TPEX Listed

Yes | No Summary -
Companies anteasons

(1) Does the Company announce and declare its Annual Financ| Yy and news by the deadline given by the competent authporit No major deviations
Statement within 2 months after a fiscal year ends and announce
and declare the financial statements fitre first, secondandthird
quarters andthe operational status of each monthy the required
deadline?
(V1) Is there any other important information available to facilita v () Employee rights and care: The Company was established | No major deviations

' 0SGGSNI dzy RSNBRGFYRAY3I 2F (K
operational status (including without limitatioemployee rights,
employee wellness, investor relations, supplier relations, right
stakeholders, continuing education of directors and supervisors,
implementation of risk management policies and risk evalual
standards, the implementation of custter relations policies, an
purchasing insurance for directors and supervisors)?

nearly 20 years ago and has now quite a few senior employeg
which reflects not only the fact that the Company offers benef
comparable to theaveragdevel in the industry but also that the
Comg y&dQa SYLX2eYSyid agadsSy |
criteria and that the employer and its employees are
communicating with each other well. As a result, the employe
and its employees are getting along and growing together. Sg
employees are willingp stay with the Company and work for it,
too.

(1) Investor relations: Public information of the Company is
disclosed on the MOPS as required by law in order to protect
rights of investors.

(1) Supplier relations:

The Company keeps communication rhals open for suppliers
and maintains a good relationship with them.

(IV) Rights of stakeholders:

Communication channels between the Company and its staff,
customers, suppliers, and current banks have been open and
available. The Company respects thetietate rights of these
parties. In addition, the Company has assigned a registrar to
address issues concerning shareholders.

(V) Risk management policy and risk evaluation criteria:

The Company has not set up a special unit to take charge of
relatedrisk management and risk evaluation tasks in the
Company. As part of respective internal control tasks, howeve
the approval power is available over the review of respective
forms and respective departments are following requirements
There is also the alit unit to inspect the internal control systen
of the Company periodically and from time to time and submit

report accordingly.
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Evaluation item

Operational status (Note)

Yes

No

Summary

Deviation from
Corporate Governance
BestPractice Principles
for TWSE/TPEX Listed
Companies andeasons

(VI) Implementation status of customer policies:

There is a system available for customer relations managemse
(CRM) under tb Sales Department of the Company to centrall
manage tasks and maintain related data with customers, keej
communication channels with customers open, and maintain
good relationship.

(V1) Purchase of liability insurance for directors and supervis
The Company has had directors and supervisors covered in tf
liability insurance and it is specified in the Articles of

Incorporation.

(IX) Explain improvements made according to corporate governance evaluation results releasethiosthecent year by the corporate governance center of Taiwan Stock
Exchange and provide priorities to be reinforced and measures among those pending improsievioerd.

b23SY 2KSGKSNJ a, Sa¢

2N ab2é¢ A4
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b20S MY Cdzf FAf T YSYyld 2F GKS RAGSNBATFAOFIGAZ2Y LRfAOE NBIIFINRAY3I GKS
_Making Accounting . - . : -
judgment . =1 Operational Crisis Industrial International .| Decision

Gender and financial : Leadership :
about management| management| knowledge| market views making

operations analyses

ZongLiTsai Male \% \ \ \ \ \ \Y

Ming-Zhong Li Male Vv \% \% \% \% \% \Y, V

Zong Yu Investment Co.,

Ltd. Female \% \% \% \% Vv Vv

Representative: JinyiTsa|

YiXun Li Male Vv Vv Vv Vv Vv Vv Vv Vv

BangYen Zhang Male Vv \% \% \% \% Vv \%

JinLong Lin Male Vv \% \% \% \% \% Vv \

YitZhong Huang Male Vv \% \% \% \% \% Vv \

ZhengXiong Xu Male Vv \% \% \% \% \% Vv \%

Bin-Xi Lin Male Vv Vv Vv Vv Vv

YingLing Li Female \% \%

King Polytechnic

Engineering Co., Ltd.

Regresenta?tive: ZheRan Male v v v v v v v v

Hong

Xing Wang Male \% \% \% \% \% \% Vv \%

46



Note 2: 2020 CPA Independence and Competency evaluation Form

KPMG/ CPA¥alin Chen and Yea Su

Evaluation item

Assessment outcon

Remarks

1. The CPA is not directly or indirectly related to the Company in terms o True
financialinterest.
2. The CPA is not in a major close business relationship with the Compa True
3. The CPA was not in a potential emplegerployee relationship witlhe
. . True
Company at the time of audit.
4. The CPA is not related to the Company in terms of money lending. True
5. The CPA has not received any offering or gift of significant value from
Company and the Company's directors and managers (the eakeeds True
the ordinary social etiquette level).
6. The CPA has not provided the Company with audit service for seven y True
a row.
TO® ¢KS /t! R2Sa y2i K2fR GKS /2Y True
8. The CPA, his/her spouse or dependent or audit tdaimot serve as the
director or manager of the Company or hold a position with a major
influence on cases being audited during the audit period or over the pq True
two years and surely will not hold any of the abewentioned positions
during audit periodsn the future.
9. The CPA already meets applicable requirements about independence
stated in the Norm of Professional Ethics for Certified Public Accounta True

the Republic of China No. 10 and the Independence Declaration of the

has been obtained.

~

After evaluation, the authorized CPAs are not found with any conditions in the abheatoned
independence evaluatiosand hence their independence may be confirmed. The credibility of produced
Financial Statement as expressed by them is free of issues.
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4. Composition, Responsibilities, and Operations of the Remuneration Committee, If Availab

(1) Membership of Remuneration Committee

More than five years of work
Requirement experience and the following Fulfillment of independence (Note 2)
professional qualifications
Lecturer or Judge, Reyuired
higher prosecutor, work
ranking at lawyer, experien
the CPA, or ceto
business, other carry out
legal professiona| business,
affairs, Is and legal
financial technicians | affairs,
affairs, or that have financial
accounting | taken and affairs, Number of
departmen been accounti other public
t, or other approved ng, or offering
departmen | in national | corporat companies with
ts relating exams e part-time Remarks
to required operatio membership in
corporate for ns 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 ° 10 their
operation corporate Compensation
of public operation Committee
and private
colleges
and
universities
Position
Independent | ZhengXi v v vy |y vivivliyvlylyly None
Director ong Xu
Newly
Independent BinXi Lin v v v v v v v v v vy v None elected
Director on June
18, 2019
BaoYue
Others Wu y Y| Y| Y | Y| Y| Y|YI|Y|Y]|Y None
Retired
Others ZhiJi Liu y y y y y y y y y vy | Y y None on June
18, 2019

b2GS MY {NEDOARS HDRANBOUZNE AYROLIBYRSYUGU RANBOGZNE 2N 20KS!

Note 2: Wherany of the following conditions is met for each member during the two years prior to and during their tenure, pleas
check" "inthe box underneath each conditional code.

(1) Not an employee of the Company or its associated enterprise.

(2) Not adirector or supervisor of the Company or its associated enterprise (The same does not apply, however, to independ
directors set up by the Company and its parent company or subsidiary or a subsidiary that shares the same parent comp
according to the &t or the local laws and regulations.)

(3) Not a natural person shareholder that holds more than 1% of all circulating shares of the Company or is in the Top 10
shareholding list by himself/herself or by his/her spouse or minor child in someone elsets nam

(4) Not the spouse, a relative within the second degree of kinship, or a direct blood relative within the third degree ofdinship
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(®)

(6)

()

(8)

9)

(10)

the managers listed under (1) or those listed under (2) and (3).

Not a director, supervisor, or employee of antingional shareholder directly holding at least 5% of the circulating shares of
the Company or that ranks Top 5 in shareholding ratio or that assigns a representative to serve as director or supervisor:
the Company according to Article 27 Paragraph 2 of the Company act (The same does not apply, however, to
independent directors set up by the Company and its parent company or subsidiary or a subsidiary that shares the same
parent company according to the Act or the local laws and regulations.)

Not a director, supervisor, or employee of another company with the number of directors in the Company or shares entitle
to votes accounting for a majority that is controlled by the same person (The same does not apply, however, to independ
directors s¢ up by the Company or its parent company or subsidiary or a subsidiary that shares the same parent compan)
according to the Act or the local laws and regulations.)

Not a director, supervisor, or employee of another company or institution whose chairgeneral manager, or someone
assigned with similar responsibilities is the same person or the spouse of that of the Company (The same does not apply
however, to independent directors set up by the Company and its parent company or subsidiary od@aspbisat shares

the same parent company according to the Act or the local laws and regulations.)

Not a director, supervisor, or manager, or shareholder holding at least 5% of shares of a specific company or institusion tt
financially or commeiially related to the Company (The same does not apply, however, if the said specific company or
institution holds at least 20% yet less than 50% of the circulating shares of the Company and to independent directors se
by the Company and its parent coamy or subsidiary or a subsidiary that shares the same parent company according to th
Act or the local laws and regulations.)

Not a professional providing services or consultations on business, legal affairs, financial affairs, and accounting at the
Company or its associated enterprise such as auditing that have brought about rewards accumulatively yet tbN@ceed
500,00Q or the owner, partner, director, supervisor, manager, and his/her spouse of a sole proprietorship or collaborative
company or istitution. This, however, does not apply to the Remuneration Committee, the Public Acquisition Review
Committee, or the Special Mergers and Acquisitions Committee fulfilling its duties in accordance with the Securities
Transaction Act or the Business Mergiand Acquisitions Act, among others.

None of the conditions indicated under Article 30 of the Company Act
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(2) Information on the operational status of the Remuneration Committee

I. The Company's Remuneration Committee has 3 bemin total.

[I. Current members will serve from June 18, 2019 to June 17, 2022. The Compensation

Committee met 2 times (A) in the most recent year. Qualification and attendance of members

are as follows:

Actual Actual
Attendance
. seated attendance
Position Name through Remarks
frequency rox (seated) (%)
(B) proxy (B/A) (Note)
ZhengXiong 0 Elected for the secon
Convener Xu 2 0 100% term on June 18, 2019
Newly elected on June 1§
Committee 2019 and having actual
Bin-Xi Lin 1 0 100% attended the
member . .
Remuneration Committes
meetings once
Committee 0 Elected for the secon
member BaoYue Wu 2 0 100% term on June 18, 2019
Inaugurated on June 1§
. 2019 and havingactually
Committee | ;5 iy 1 0 100% attended the
member

Remuneration Committed
meetings once
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Other details to be documented:

I. If the Board of Directors does not accept or modifies suggestions provided by the Remuneration
Committee, the date of the Board of Directors meeting, session number, contents of the proposal,
decisions made by the Board of Directors, and management of opinions from the Remuneration
Committee by the Company should be stated (If the compensation and rewards approved by the B
Directors are superiao those advised by the Remuneration Committee, there should be description
the differences and reasons considered): None.

Il. For decisions made by the Remuneration Committee, as long as there are members objecting of
reservations that are reeded or stated in writing, the date of the Remuneration Committee meeting,
session number, contents of the proposal, and how opinions from all members and from opposing
members are handled should be described: None.

ll. Contents of proposals anddecig ya YIRS o6& (GKS wSYdzySNI A2y
handling of opinions from the Remuneration Committee:
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¢tKS [/ 2Yl

Remuneration handling of
Committee Contents of the proposal Decision opinions from the
meeting Remuneration
Committee
S5AaUNROGdziAZ2Y 2F (GKS |/ Theywere They were
its managers, employees, and directors and | approved by | approved by all
supervisors in 2018. the attending
Decision over the compensation and rewards | Committee directors of the
directors, supervisors, and managers; the sco| unanimously. | Board of
shall be consistent with the remuneran Directors.
stated about directors and supervisors and
managers in the Guidelines for Matters to be
ThirdIntake Included in the Annual Reports of Public
No. 6 Companies.
Defining rewards for independent directors of
the 11th intake.
Defining transportation reimbursements for
directors and supervisors of the 11th intake.
Review of the compensation structure for
authorized managers.
wS@AaA2y 2F GKS [/ 2YLJ
Committee Organic Rules.
Referral of the convener of the Remuneration| They were They were
Committee of the current intake and the approved by | approved by all
Fourth Intake chairperson of the meeting. the attending
No. 1 Defining the salary of authorized managers off Committee directors of the
the 11th intake and the salary raigar 2019 for | unanimously. | Board of
managers. Directors.

Notes:

(1) In the event that members of the Remuneration Committee resign before the end of a fiscal year, the date of

resignation shall be indicated in the remarks field. The actual attendatice(%) is calculated by the number of
Remuneration Committee meetis held during service and the actual attendance frequency in the meetings.

(2) In the event that members of the Remuneration Committee areleeted before the end of a fiscal year, both the
new and old members of the Remuneration Committee shall bedliand whether one is new or old or is serving a

second term and the date of the4adection shall be indicated in the remarks field. The actual attendeetie (%) is
calculated by the number of Remuneration Committee meetings held during service aadttial attendance
frequency in the meetings.
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(V) Fulfillment of social responsibilities and differesitem the Corporate Social Responsibility Best Practice Principles for TWSE/TPEX
Listed Companies and reasons: systemsmaadsuresadopted by the Company for environmental protection, community

involvement, giving back to society, community service, public interest, consumer rights, human rights, safety and fieailigran

social responsibilitieselated activities and implementatn status.

Operational status (Note 1) Deviation from the Corporate
Social Responsibility Best
Evaluation item Practice Principles for
Yes| No Summary (Note 2) TWSE/TPEX Listed Companies

and reasons

I. Does the Company perform risk assessments when deali
with environmental, social, and corporate governaietated
AdadzsSa GKIFIG O02yOSNYy GKS [/ 2]
materiality principle and define related risk management
policies or stratgies? (Note 3)

y The Company proactively addresses No major deviations
environmental, social, and corporate
governancerelated issues that have to do wit
0KS /2YLI yeQa 2LISNI

Il. Does the company have a unit that specializes (or is y go spetrzllallljzidthungs I??t up for thte The:?_r?]re no _?pgnualllzed i
involved) in CSR practices? Is the CSR unit run by senior ompany but the beliet In corporate (part _e) unrts In place yet.
managementsocial responsibilities and They will be set up to reflect

management as authorized by the Board of Directors does

it report its progress to the Board of Directors? obligations continue to be communicated by| actual needs in the future.

G KS DSy SN3dfficeal y I 3S NI

[ll. Environmental Issues
The main office does not give rise to harmfu
factors impacting the environment. The Yilar]
Plant followsthe respective environmental
protection laws and regulations and has

purchased equipment or updated or improve
the currentfactorsto prevent pollution.

() Has the company developed an appropriate environmen| v
management system, given its distinctive characteristics?

No major deviations

(I1) Has the company endeavored to improve the efficiency
resource utilization andsed recycled materials which have ¢
low impact on the environment? y

The Company proactively promotes resourc
utilization efficiency by installing No major deviations
water-conserving devices onto faucets,
e-operations, reducing the amount of paper
used, classifying and reducing garbage,
recycling resources and kitchen leftovers, an
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(Il Does the Company evaluate potential risks and
opportunities now and in the future brought about by climaty
change for the corporation and adopts responsive measure
regardingclimaterelated issues?

(IV) Does the Company tally the total greenhouse gas
emissions, water usage, and waste generated over the pas
years and have energy conservation and carbon reduction,
greenhouse gas reduction, water reduction, or other waste
management policies in place?

using pesonal dining ware, etc., in order to
protect resources on earth and to protect
environmental hygiene. Meanwhile,
air-conditioning equipment runs only when

the indoor temperature reaches 26 and
above.

Energy conservation is practiced in offices a
at production lines and equipment has been
replaced by energgonserving alternatives to
help accomplish energy conservation and
carbon reduction.

() The Compangngages ilevelopment of a
green medicine industry as its lotgrm goal
and continues to promte energy conservatio
and carbon reduction, green purchag, and
respective sustainable development proposg
Process waste is handed over to recycling
contractors for resource reutilization.
Meanwhile, the promotion of gorms
continues in order to réduce the amount of
paper used and conservation of electricity ar
water is communicated. In order to enhance
the energy utilizatiorratio, conservation of
energy continues to be communicated to the
staff. Products that are energgaving and bea
the envirmmmental protection symbol are
prioritized in procurement in order to
minimize impacts on the environment. For
newly-built facilities, green building materials
will be extensively adopted and green energ
will be used in order to reduce the use of
non-renewable energies and to reduce

impacts on the environment in an effort to

No major deviations

No major deviations
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proactively promote a friendly environment.

(I The Company has specialists in
environmental safety and healtfThey

perform tests and declare them as required 1
consolidate prevention gbollution and to
ensure employee health, environmental
safety, sanitation, and to comply with the
latest international standards and regulatory
requirements.

(111 The energy conseation and carbon
reduction strategies of the Company are
described as follows:

1. Sound environmental management syster
that is constantly improved:

In order to promote an effectively operating
environmental management system, to
continue advancing respdge environmental
management proposals, and to precisely
follow regulatory requirements, spontaneous
environmental inspections are performed
periodically and lowcarbon energy
technologies and equipment are introduced
slow down impacts brought about lyimate
change.

2. Reduced use of energy and enhanced
efficiency:

The Company spontaneously promotes ene
management. The use of water, electricity,
and various types of energy are controlled.
Energysaving products are used, such as LE
lights, thermalpumps, IE3 motors, air
compressors with converters, hot water
produced through waste heat exchange of th
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air compressor to support manufacturing
processes and the demand in dormitories,
continuous promotion of dorms, periodic
communications on energy neervation,
promotion of public vehicle pooling, and
energy conservation as the primary means @
carbon reduction.

3. Consolidation of recycling and waste
reduction measures to minimize impacts:

Waste reduction management continues to
effectively reducehe total amount of
business waste generated and to enhance
recyclable waste resources. Environmentally
friendly packing materials are used.
Meanwhile, process waste reduction is
included into consideration while pollution
control and improvement measureseabeing
gradually enforced, including water pollution
prevention and control, air pollution
prevention and control, and management of
toxic chemicals in order to ensure staff healt
and safety and to avoid impacts on the
environment.

IV. Social involvement issues

(1) Has the company developed related management policig
and procedures in accordance with applicable laws and
regulations and thénternational Bill of Human Rights?

¢CKS /2YLIlyeQa 62N] N
management are established based on labo
lawsand regulations and are meant to prote
both the employer and the employees and
they cover employee attendance revisw
evaluatiors, penalties and rewards, and
employment policies that are meant to
protect the legitimate rights of employees.

No major deviations
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(Il) Does the Company define and enforce reasonable
employee welfare measures (including compensation, leavi
and other benefits, among others) and the operational
performance or accomplishments are adequately retfiel in
GKS SYLX 28S8SaqQ O2YLISyal (A 2]

(111) Does the Company provide employees with a safe and
healthy work environment as well as periodic safety and
health education?

(IV) Has the Company established an effective training
program thathelps employees develop skills over the coursg
of their career?

Wages inclde the monthly base salaries,
differential pay, other allowances, food
allowances, shift rotation allowances, and
overtime paid under the Labor Standards Ac
Nonwage subsidies are addressed accordin
to respective regulations. The prizes availab
underthe respective reward systems are a
certain percentage of the remainder of profit
or earnings, if any, after settlement and after
taxes are paid, deficits are made up for, and
dividends and reserve funds have been set
aside. The release criteria are basedthe
goals of respective departments and the bas
count associated with the respective job
responsibilities and evaluation results.

¢CKS /2YLI yedQa 9YLX 28
arranges subsidies to support employee
events, such as travels, meal gathesngnd
weddings, funerals, celebrations to hopefully
provide employees with a comfortable and
safe workplace. Health examinations for
employees are also arranged periodically to
ensure physical and mental health of
employees.

The Company has a professional training
program in place to support career
developments and ensure that its people car
perform the tasks required for their positions
while at the same time receiving continuing
education to gain the expertise thatill help
with their promotion.

No major deviations

No major deviations

Nomajor deviations
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(V) Does the Company comply with laws and international
standards concerning customer health and safety, custome
privacy, marketing, and labeling of products and services al
definerelated policies and complaifiling procedures to
protect the rights of consumers?

(VI) Does the Company define supplier management policié¢
and require that suppliers follow applicable regulatiams
issues such as environmental protection, occlgadl safety
and health, or human rights of workers and how are they
implemented?

The Company values the satisfaction that itg
customers have about the quality of its
services and products. In light of the fact thal
medical devices are closely related to huma
health, ensuring user safety is the paramoun
goal.The Company continues to consolidate
guality management on all fronts. Respective
operations are meeting the requirements of
applicable laws and regulations.

The Company has the partner control
procedure in place. The Company continues
communicate itcorporate social
responsibility policy and practice to its
suppliers in order to accomplish balanced
economic, social, and environmental
developments.

No major deviations

No major deviations

V. Does the Company prepaaé€orporate Social Responsibili
Report or other reports disclosing ndimancial information of
the Company by referring to international general principles
guidelines in the preparation of reports? Are there opinions
from a thirdparty qualification wit to validate or guarantee
the said reports?

Despite the fact that the Company has not
prepared its Corporate Social Responsibility
Report, related operations continue to be
promoted.

Related operations continue to
be promoted.

VI If the Company has its own CSR principles established according to the Corporate Social Responsibility Best PragtcoPTiwe§E/TPEX Listed
Companies, please describe the differences between its implementation and the principles:

VII. Other Imprtant Information to Help Understand Utilization of Corporate Social Responsibilities:
1. The Company periodically donates to institutions to do something for the public interest.

2. Inthe outbreak of COVIIO in 2020, to do something for firihe healthcare professionals in Taiwan, the Company donated closed sputum suction {

through its dealers to hospitals.

b2GS mY LT &, Saé¢ Aa
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operational status, please explain the reason and the plan to adopt related policies, strategies, and measures in the future.
Note 2: If the GR Report has been prepared, how the CSR Report can be accessed and the index page number may be indicated for thiestgtesatitstead.
Note 3:The nmaterialities principle refers to significant impacts that environmental, social, and corporategdvef OS A &dadz§8&8 KI @S 2y (GKS /2YLI yeQa A
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(V1) Status of Ethical Corporate Management
and Measures Adopted

Operational status (Note 1)

Evaluation item

Deviation from the Corporate
Social Responsibility Best
Practice Principlefor

Yes | No Summary (Note 2) TWSE/TPEX Listed Companig
and reasons

I. Establishment adin ethical corporate management
policy and proposat
() Has the Company defined ethical corporate y ¢KS [ 2VLJIye AyOt dzR Nomajordeviations
management policies approved by the Board of RATAISYOSZ FyR ¥Nb
Directors andleclared its ethical corporate corporate culture and_ the ma nagement
management policies and procedures in its rules anc leads by example Wh'le. asking aII_ .
external documents, as well as the commitment of its emplpyees to follow suite so that it is
Board of Directors and higtanking management to practiced thoroughly.
implementing the management policies?
(I) Has the Company established an evaluation
mechanism for unethical behavioral risks that helps |y In order to consolidatéhe management | No major deviations
periodically analyze and evaluate operational activiti culture of the Company, educational
of relatively high unethical behavioral risks within the training is provided to all employees
scope of operation and defined a solutionpoevent periodically and the purpose of
unethicalbehavioraccordingly that covers at least the communicating the belief in integrity and
preventive measures against respective acts under the virtue of being diligent and frugal has
Article 7 Paragraph 2 of the Ethical Corporate been fulfilled.
Management Best Practice Principles for TWSE/TPE
Listed Companies.
(1l Has the Company speeifi the operating
procedures, guidelines of conduct, punishment for

y The Company has rewards and No major deviations

violators, and rules of appeal in the solutiondrevent
unethicalbehavior and enforced them, and

periodically reflected upon and amended the foregoil

punishments guidelines in place for its

employees. Staff review meetings are he
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Evaluation item

Operational status (Note 1)

Deviation from the Corporate
Social Responsibility Best
Practice Principlefor

Yes | No Summary (Note 2) TWSE/TPEX Listed Companie
and reasons

solution? from time to time. It is strictly prohibited

for staff to be engaged in foul play, fraud

embezzlement, bribery and corruption,

and accept commigsns. Thehighest

punishment possible is having related

people fired. The Company also signs th

Integrity Commitment with partners in

order to prevent suppliers from getting

into unlawful acts with its staff, such as

tunneling.
[I. Consolidation of ethical corporate management
() Has the Company evaluated the ethical records g Y The Company has created periodic No major deviations
parties it does business with and stipulated ethical evaluation and approval mechanism for
conduct clauses in business contracts? both customers and suppliers. While

concluding the contract, the rights and

obligations of both parties are defined in

order to protect the rights of the

Company.
(I) Has the Company established a dedicated unit Yy | The Corpany does not have specialized | The Company will set up an
under the Board of Directors to promote ethical units in place yet but ethical corporate | exclusive unit to address
corporate management and report its ethical management continues to be ethical corporate managemen
management policy and solution to prevent against O2YYdzy A OF 4GSR 0@ (i K|reflective of actual demand in
unethical behaviors and the status of implementatior Office. the future.
to the Boad of Directors periodically (at least once a
year)?
(Ill) Has the Company established policies to preven Y In order to prevent against conflicts of | No major deations
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Operational status (Note 1)

Evaluation item

Deviation from the Corporate
Social Responsibility Best
Practice Principlefor

Yes | No Summary (Note 2) TWSE/TPEX Listed Companie
and reasons
against conflicts of interest, provided appropriate interest, among others, the Company se
channels for filing related complaints and implement| dzLJ G KS DSy S NIbox whére/
the policies accordingly? workers can give their advice.
(IV) Has the @npany created effective accounting an Yy To ensure consolidation of ethical No major deviations
internal control systems to consolidate ethical corporate management, the Company hi
corporate management and does the internal audit an effective accounting system and
unit stipulates related audit plans according to the internal control system in place and
evaluation results of unethical behavioral risks and compliance is being periodically examine
inspect comphnce with the solution to prevent again;
unethical behaviors or authorize the CPAs to perforn
inspections?
(V) Does the Company hold internal and external The Company continues with related
educational trainings on ethical management y educational training and communication| No major deviations
regularly? internally.
[ll. Reporting System of the Company
(I) Does the Company have substantial reporting { Y ¢KS /2YLI} yeé KI & {K|Nomajordeviations
incentive systems in place, provide convenig Mailbox in place for workers to report an
reporting channels, and assign appropriate special file complaints.
investigate reported matters?
(I Has the company established any stand Yy | None. The Company will follow actu:

operating procedures, subsequent measures to
adopted after the investigation is completed, |{
confidentiality mechanisms for handling reporte
matters?

demands and regulatory
requirements and handle
accordingly in théuture.

62



Deviation from the Corporate
Social Responsibility Best
Evaluation item Practice Principlefor

Yes | No Summary (Note 2) TWSE/TPEX Listed Companie
and reasons

No major deviations

Operational status (Note 1)

(1) Does the Compamassure employees who reporte, Y Thereporting party is kept confidential
on malpractices that they will not be improper throughout the process by the Company
treated for making such reports? and will not be punished as a result of
reporting it.
IV. Reinforced Information Disclosure
Has the company disclosed information regarding it§ Y The Company discloses the No major deviations
ethical corporate management principles and implementation status of ethical
implementation status on its website and the MOPS, corporate management in its Annual
Report and uploads it to the MOPS as
required.

V. If the company has its own Ethical Management Principles established according toithéEthporate Management Best Practice Principle
for TWSE/TPEX Listed Companies, please describe the differences between its implementation and the principles: The Gamopatipuiated
its own Ethical Corporate Management Best Practice PrincipieBWSE/TPEX Listed Companies yet.

VI. Other important information that helps understand the implementation of ethical corporate management of the compangis@gsion and
correction of the Ethical Management Principles established by the compdagg.

b2GS MY 2KSUKSNI a, Saé¢ 2Nl ab2¢ Aa OKSOIUSR F2NJ 2LISNY A2yt &adGlrdaddzasz Ad

(VII) How they may be found shall be disclosed if the company has established Corporate Governance Principles and related
regulations: None.

(VIII) Other important information that is sufficient to boost knowledge of corporate governance shall also be discloged: Non
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(IX) Implementation status of internal control system: The following shall be disclosed.

(1) Internal Control Statement

BIOTEQUEORPORATION
Internal Control System Declaration
Date: March 11, 2020

For the Company's internal control system ofl@0we would like to declare as follows according to the results of

spontaneous inspections:

I.  The Company knows that establishing, enforcing, and maintaining an internal control system is the respons
the Company's Board of Directors and managers and has such a system in place already. The purpose of th
to reasonably ensure thechievement of various objectives, including operational efficiency and effectiv
(including profitability, business performance and the security of assets), the reliability, timeliness and trans
of information disclosed, and compliance witheehnt guidelines as well as relevant laws and regulations.

II.  The internal control system has its inket restrictions that cannot be overcome with improved design. An effeq
internal control system can also only reasonably ensure the fulfillmenthefthree goals stated above and
effectiveness may change as the environment
or situation changes. There is a salfrveillance mechanism, however, built inside the internal control system ¢
Company that helps the Company take a corrective acimainst deficiencies confirmed.

lll. The Company determines the effectiveness of the design and implementation of its internal control sy
accordance with the items in "Governing Regulations for Public Company's Establishment of Internal Cstetrol
(hereinafter called "Governing Regulations") that are related to the effectiveness of internal control syster
items adopted in the Governing Regulations for determining the internal control system are the five constit
elements of the inérnal control system divided according to the management and control process: 1. ¢
environment, 2. risk assessment, 3. control process, 4. information and communication, and 5. supervisi
element further encompasses several items. Please teféGoverning Regulations™ for details.

IV. The Company has already adopted the aforesaid items for assessing the effectiveness of its internal control
terms of system design and implementation.

V. Pursuant to the results of the abovaentioned evaluations, the Company is of the view that the design
implementation of its internal control system as of December 31, 2019 Nof;nQuding its supervision ar
management of subsidiaries), including its awareness of the extent by which the myeeffiects and efficiency gog
are fulfilled, reliability of reports, and compliance with relevant laws and regulations, are such that it is effect
capable of reasonably ensuring that the aforementioned goals can be achieved.

VI. This declaratiorconstitutes a major part of the Company's Annual Report and the Company's Prospectus f
made available to the public. If the aforesaid published contents are found to be false, or fraudulent in any \
Company and its management shall be lgghélble in accordance with Articles 20, 32, 171 and 174 of the Secl
and Exchange Act.

VII. This Statement was approved at the meeting of the Company's Board of Directors on March 11, 2020
directors expressing dissent out of the 9 Directiorsittendance. All agreed on the contents of this Statement. Pl
take note of it.

BIOTEQUEORPORATION

Chairman: Signature/Seal
General Manager: Signature/Seal

(2) If review of the internal audit system is outsourced to CPAs as an exception,
the CPA Review Report shall be disclosed: None.

(X) Any legal sanctions against the Company or its internal personnel, or any
disciplinary action taken by the Compaayainst its own personnel for violating
internal control requirements in the most recent year and up to the date the Annual
Report was printed: None.
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(XI) Important decisions reached in shareholders' meetings and made by the Board of
Directors in the masrecent year up to the date the Annual Report was printed:

Date Important Decision and Implementation Status
1. 2018 final accounting books
Implementation status: After voting, this proposal was approve as
2. Distribution of 2018 earnings.
Implementation status: September 5, 2019 was set to be the baseline for thd
distribution. All were distributed on September 26, 2019 as approved throug
the shareholders' meeting. (Cadividendsper share NT$4)
3. Revision of the Guidelines for Electittge Board Directors and Supervisors
LYLX SYSyGlFGA2y &aGFGdzay LG 6Fa |yy?
2019 and the postevision procedure has been followed.
4. Revision of the Procedures for the Acquisitioisposal of Assets of the
Company
LYLX SYSy(dlGdA2y adGrddaAay LG gl a |yy?2
2019 and the postevision procedure has been followed.
5. Revision of the Operating Procedure for Lending to Others
Implementationstatust & ¢l a | yy2dzy OSR 2y (GKS
2019 and the postevision procedure has been followed.
General 6. Revision of the endorsement and guarantee operating procedure

{ KFNBK2fLYLX SYSyidFdAz2y adlFdday Ld éla | yy?

Meeting on June | 2019and the postrevision procedure has been followed.
18, 2019 7. Rewards for independent directors of the 11th intake

Implementation status: The rewards BT$ 20,000 per month were given to
independent directors as approved through the shareholders’ meeting.
BE®IAZ2Y 2F (KS /2YLI yeQa RANBOUG2NH
directors) and supervisors
List of directorselect: ZongLiTsaj MingZhong Li, Zong Yu Investment Co., Ltd
representative JingyiTsaj YiXun Li, ParYen Zhang, Jibong LinY+Zhong
Huang
List of independent directorslect: ZhengXiong Xu, BiXi Lin
List of supervisorslect: Supervisor YiAgng Li, King Polytechnic Engineering
Ltd. representative ZheRan Hong, Xing Wang
Implementation status: Registration was appeovby the Department of
Commerce under the Ministry of Economic Affairs on July 31, 2018 and was
Fyy2dzyOSR 2y (GKS /2YLIyeQa 6So0aris
9. Intended removal of neanompetition pledge obligations for newslected
directors during the current General Sharehaklévieeting
Implementation status: After voting, this proposal was approved as is.

Date of meeting Important decisions made

wSO23ayAlGA2y 2F (GKS /2YLI yeQa Hnaw

Approval of bank loans

3. Approval of the additonoNBE @A aA 2y 2F (GKS [/ 2 YL
Internal Audit Enforcement Rules, Internal Control SystemaSsssment
Operating Procedure, and Internal Audit Enforcement Rules Operating

March 15, 2019 Procedure.

Approval of the addition or revision of the Internadr@rol System

LN @I E 2F GKS /2YLI yeéQa Hnanmy C

6. ! LIWINR2 QI 2F (GKS /2YLIlyeQa .dzaAyS
Report and the 2019 Business Plan)

7. Approval of the time, venue, agenda, and deadline by which shareholde
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Date of meeting

Important decisions made

may submit heir proposals and where they may be sent to, etc. of the 20
DSYSN}rf {KIFINBK2ftRSNAERQ aSSiAy3

8. Approval of the distribution of 2018 earnings

9. !'LIINR2 @Gt 2F (KS StSOGA2Y 2F GKS
directors) and supervisors

10. Approval of thentended removal of nottompetition pledge obligations for
newly-elected directors after the General Shareholders' Meeting

11. Approval of the duration, number of openings, and processing sites for t
nomination ofcandidatedor independent directors for the 2019 General
{KIFNBK2f RSNBRQ aSSiaAay3

12. Approval of the list of independent director candidates and their reviews

13. ' LILINR G E 2F GKS /2YLI yeQa wS3adz |
Disposal of Assets

14. Approval of therevisioB ¥ G KS / 2 YL} y& Q& h LISNI
to Others

15. ! LILINR @ E 2F GKS NBOGAaAZ2Y 2F (KS
Operating Procedure

16. ! LILINR @ 2F GKS NBOGAaAZ2Y 2F (KS
Supervision of Subsidiaries

17. ApprovalR ¥ (G KS SadlofAaKYSyd 2F GKS
Procedure for Requests from Directors

18. Approval of the Regulations Governing the Acquisition and Disposal of 4
of the subsidiary ZhonBe Investment Co., Ltd.

19. Approval of the revision of the@rating Procedure for Lending to Others
the subsidianBIOTEQUMEDICAL CO., LTD.

20. Approval of the application for funds lent to the subsidiBIDTEQUE
MEDICAL CQ.TD(SAMOA) and extension of the contract BI®TEQUE
MEDICAL PHIL. INC.(BMPI)

21. Approvd of the intended establishment of rewards for independent direcf
of the 11th intake

22. Approved of the establishment of transportation reimbursements for
directors and supervisors of the 11th intake

23.  LIIN2 PSR 2F (GKS NBOJA aA 2y ofnfttegidgani
Rules

24. ! LILIN2 @I f 2F GKS RA&aUONROdzIAZ2Y 27
and directors and supervisors in 2018.

25. Approval of the decision over the compensation and rewards of directors
supervisors, and managerBhescope shall beonsistent with the
remuneration stated about directors and supervisors and managers in th
Guidelines for Matters to be Included in the Annual Reports of Public
Companies.

26. Approved of the review of the compensation structure for authorized
managers

3. Approval of bank loans

4, V LILINR @It 2F GKS NBGAaA2Yy 2F GKS
to Others

5 'LIINR2 @It 2F GKS NBGAaAz2y 2F (KS

May7, 2019 Operating Procedgre

6. Approval of the adjustment of the payment termsBIOTEQUREDICAL
DISTRIBUTION PHIL. IRIDTEQUHo affiliated enterprises

7. Approval of the prohibition over funds lending, endorsement and guaran

and derivative financial instruments for Zhebg Investment Co., Ltd.,
BIOTEQUHKEDICAL PHIL. INC.(BM8ndBIOTEQUHREDICAL DISTRIBUT|
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Date of meeting

Important decisions made

PHIL. INGBIOTEQUE

8. Approval of the clean room Stage 3 project and equipment expansion of
BIOTEQUHKEDICAL PHIL. INC.(BMPI)

1. Approval of the defining of related matters such as thedaxdend baselate
for distribution of cash dividends of 2019

2. Approval of the Remuneration Committee members, three in total, of thg
fourth intake as assigned by the Board of Directors

3. Approval of bank loans

4. Followup approval of the establishment BI0TEQUENDONESIA

August 12, 2019 MARKETING COMPANY in Jakarta, Indonesia

5. Approval of the appointments dfice PresiderfdingYiTsa) of the General
a | y I SdffiRAssociate Manager {#tiong Huang) at the Philippines
Plant, Marketing and Product Manager {@heng Wu), and the Head of
Research and Development (Zekgng Lu) of the Company

6. Approval of the revision of the Internal Control System of the sidosidBMP

1. Approval of the 2020 Audit Plan

2. Approval of the establishment of the Internal Audit Enforcement Rules o
important subsidianBIOTEQUREDICAL PHIL. INC. (BMPI)

3. Approval of the Audit Plan of the important subsidis/fDTEQUKEDICAL
PHIL. INC. (BMPI) for 2020

4.  Approval of the revision of the Internal Control System and the numerati
procedures added and corrected for the financing cycle of the subsidiary
BMPI

5. Approval of the 2020 budget

November 13, 201¢

Approval of the purchase sbftware and hardware equipment for
selfproductionor operations with the earnings from 2018 yet to be
distributed

7. Approval of bank loans

8. Approved of the defined salary of authorized managers of the 11th intak
the salary raise for 2019 for managers

9. ' LILINR2 @I f 2F GKS RA&aUONROdzIAZ2Y 27
for 2018 and the bonus assignment for 2019 for managers

10. Approval of the ratio of yeaend bonus to be distributed to managers of th
Company

1. Approval of bankoans

2. P'LIINZ2@If 2F GKS NBO23ayAUA2y 2F
Statement

3. Approval of the establishment of the Company's Corporate Governance
BestPractice Principles

4, V LIINR @It 2F GKS SadlrofAiakKySyda 27
Individual Directors Performance Evaluation Guidelines

5. Approval of the periodic review of the independence of CPAs of the Con

6. ! LILINR2 @It 2F (GKS NBO23ayAiAzy 2F i

March 11,2020 |7. ! LILINR @I f 2F GKS [/ 2 YLJI y& @2019 RBusirfess S

Report and the 2020 Business Plan)

8. Approval of the distribution of 2019 earnings

9. Approval of the time, venue, agenda, and deadline by which shareholde
may submit their proposals and where they may be sent to, etc. of the 2
General Sh& K2t RSNEQ aSSiAy3

10. Approval of the earnings transferred capital increase of the subsidiary of
subsidiaryBIOTEQUIA the Philippines

11. Approval of the distribution of earnings of the subsidiBMDTEQUKEDICAI

CO., LTGSAMOA)
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Date of meeting

Important decisions made

13.

I LILINR @I f
and directors and supervisors in 2019

27

12. Approval of the constructionfa plant in Yilan Science Park
0KS RA&AUNROdziARZ2Y 27

(XI1) Main contents of different opinions of directors or supervisors that are
recorded and stated iwriting on important decisions made by the Board of

Directors in the most recent year and up to the date the Annual Report was
printed: None

(X11) Summary of resignations and dismissals of the Company's Chairman,
general managers, accounting heads, finahkeads, internal audit heads, and

R&D heads in the most recent year and up to the date the Annual Report was

printed:
Reason for
" Date of o . :
Position Name Date of dismissal resignation or
Elected A

dismissal

. - August 8, Rotation of

R&D Superviso| ZhiMing Lan 2016 Augustl2, 2019 Positions

Note: Related parties of the Company as indicated refer to the Chairman, the General Manager,

the Head of Accounting, the Head of Finance, the Head of InternalsAtisitHead of Corporate
Governance, and the Head of Res#aand Development.

V. Information onindependent Auditor
(1) Bracket table of informatioffior the Audit fee of Independent Auditor

Name of Accounting Firm Name of CPA Duratlop B Remarks
Inspection
. January 1, 2019 ~
KPMG YalinChen| YenDa Su Decemberl, 2019
Fee Item
Audit Fee Non-Audit Fee Total
Value bracket
1| Below $ 2,00@00 0 0 0
2 | $2,000000(inclusive) ~
$ 4000000 2,740 0 2,740
3| $4,00Q000(inclusive) ~ 0 0 0
$6,00Q000
4 | $ 6,000000(inclusive) ~ 0 0 0
$ 8,000000
5| $8,000000(inclusive) ~ 0 0 0
$ 10,000000
6 | $10,000000and above 0 0 0

(I1) When the noraudit fee paid to CPAs, their firms, and their associated enterprises accounts for

more than onefourth of the auditfee, the values of both audit and nesudit fee and contents of
non-audit services shall be disclosed: None
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(11 When the accounting firm is changed and the afeditin the year of replacement is reduced
compared to that inthe preceding year, the audite before and after the replacement and the
reasons shall be disclosed: None

(IV) When the auditee are reduced by more than 15% from the preceding year, the value reduced
and its ratio and cause shall be disclosed: None

VI. Information on Replacement dhdependent Auditors

Date of Replacement Approved by the Board of Directors on March 15, 2018
Due to the internal rotation of positions at the Accounting
CAN)X:I GKS /2YLI ye&Qa CAYlY
Reason for Replacement and Description | originally audited and certified by CP¥alin Chen and
Bo-Shu Huang would be audited and certified by CPaim
Chen and Yeba Su starting in the first quarter of 2018.

. Certified
Client . .
Condition Public Appointee
Explain if the appointee or accountant is Accountant
terminated or does not accept the Spontaneous termination of
appointment appointment

Does not accept (continue with) Not Applicable

appointment

Opinions expressed in audit reports other
than no reservations issued within the most Not Applicable
recent two years and the reason

Accounting principles or
practice

Disclosure of financial
Yes statements

Scope of inspection or
steps

Different opinions from those of the
publisher

Others

No
Description: Not Applicable

Other matters disclosed (Thosieat should
be disclosed as indicated in Article 10
Subparagraph 6 Items4.to 1-7 of these
Guidelines)

VII. Disclosure of the name, position, and duration of service at firms or
their associated enterprises in the most recent yeartbk Company
chairman, general manager, and managers in charge of financial or
accounting affairs: None.

VIIl. Changes in the transfer and pledge of equity among directors,
supervisors, managers, and shareholders with a holding ratio exceeding
10% in the most recent yar and up to the date the Annual Report was
printed

No

Unit: Share
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Year up to

2019 April 11, 2020

Increase Increase Increase Increase
Job Title (Note 1) Name /Decrease in| /Decrease in| /Decrease in| /Decrease in
the number | the number | the number | the number

of shares of shares of shares of shares

held pledged held pledged
Chairman ZongLiTsai (18,000) 0 0 0
Director and General Manager Ming-Zhong Li 0 0 0 0
Director Zong Yu Investment Cg 0 0 0 0

Ltd.
\Iailéiclgorre SF,Qiggr]fisentatlve and JingYiTsai 0 0 0 0
Director andVice President YiXun Li 0 0 0 0
Director PangYen Zhang 0 0 0 0
Dwec_;tor and SenioYice JinLong Lin 0 0 0 0
President
Director and Head of Finance YiZhong Huang 22,000 0 0 0
Independent director ZhengXiong Xu 0 0 0 0
Independent director Bin-Xi Lin 0 0 0 0
Supervisor QinYi Li (Note 3) 0 0 0 0
Supervisor YingLing Li 0 0 0 0
Supervisor KING POLYTECHNI( 0 0 0 0
ENGINEERING CO., L
Repres_entative of the ZhenPan Hong 0 0 0 0
supervisor

Supervisor Xing Wang 0 0 0 0
Head of Accounting PeiZhi Zhong 0 0 0 0
R&D Supervisor ZongMing Lu (Note 4) 0 0 0 0

Note 1: A shareholder holding more than 10%h&ftotal shares in the Company shall be indicated as major shareholder and be listed separately.

Note 2: If thecounterparties in the transfer or pledge of equity are stakeholders, the following table shall also be completed.

Note 3: Retired on June 18, 2019

Note 4: Served as Head of Research and Development on July 31, 2019
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IX.Information onthe relationships among the Top 10 shareholders who
are related, spouses, or relatives within the second degree of kinship.

Shares held in person

Shares held by spouse an
minor child(ren)

Shares held in someone
else's name

The title or name and
relationship among
shareholders in the Top
shareholding list who are
related, spouse to each

Name . . Remarks
other, or relatives within
the second degree of
kinship (Note 3)
Shareholdin Shareholdin Shareholdin
Shares . g Shares . g Shares . g Title Relationship
Ratio Ratio Ratio
. Chairman
. . MengJie .
Zongli Tsai 3,029,000 4.37 0 0 0 0 Jian Sonin-Law | of the
9 Company
Yishuitang
Not Not
Investment Co.,| 3,000,000 4.33 ) ) 0 0 No No
Applicable Applicable
wde ]
Representative:
. 0 0 0 0 0 0 No No
JunYao Lin
HSBQHosting
Morgan Stanley
. Not Not Not Not Not Not
International 2,571,549 3.71 ) . . . . .
Limited Applicable Applicable | Applicable Applicable| Applicable| Applicable
account
JP Morgan
Hosting Swed
Bank Robur Not Not Not Not Not Not
2,457,000 3.54 . . . . . .
Global Applicable Applicable | Applicable Applicable| Applicable| Applicable
Emerging
Account
Institutional
Zong Yu .
Not Not Director of
Investment Co.,| 1,611,752 2.33 ) ) 0 0 No No
Lid Applicable Applicable the
S S RS R ISR I S R SRS Company__|
Representative: . . .
L 40,000 0.06 178,572 0.26 0 0 | Zongli Tsai| Sonrin-Law
Meng-Jie Jiang
General
. . . . Manager of
Ming-Zhong Li | 1,445,346 2.08 15,689 0.02 319824 0.46 YiXun Li Son the
Company
Vice
) . Ming-Zhong Presidenof
YiXun Li 1,320,245 1.91 10,00 0.01 0 0 Li Son the
Company
Miao-Hua Li 1,094,402 1.58 0 0.00 0 0.00 No No
GuoFong Liao | 1,059,289 1.53 810,831 1.17 0 0.00 No No
HSBC Hosting
Escrows
Magnificent Not Not
1,055,000 1.52 ) ) 0 0 No No
Peak Global Applicable Applicable
Opportunities
Fund

Note 1: All of the Top 10 shareholders shall be listed. If theynatitutional shareholders, the names of the
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institution and its representative shall both be listed.

Note 2: The shareholding ratio is calculated separately by the individual concerned, his/her spouse, minor child, or
AY Yy2G0KSNJ LISNE2yQa Y| YSo

Note 3: The shareholders listed in the foregoing include institutional entities and natural persons. The mutual
relationships shall be disclosed in accordance with the Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports
by Securies Issuers.
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® bdzYoSNJ 2F aKINBSa KSfR o0& 0KS /2
supervisors, managers, and directly or indirectly controlled businesses and
the consolidated general holding ratio

Unit: Share; %; March 31, 2020

Directors, supervisors,
Reinvested Investment made by the managers, and directly o Comprehensive investment
: Company indirectly controlled
business ’
(Note) businesses
Shareholding Shareholding Shareholding
Shares . Shares . Shares .
Ratio Ratio Ratio
BIOTEQUE
MEDICAL 500,000 100 0 0 500,000 100
CO.,,LTD
ZhongDe
Investment 2,880,000 100 0 0 2,880,000 100
Co., Ltd.
BIOTEQUE
MEDICAL 4,480,775 100 0 0 4,480,775 100
PHIL.INC.
BIOTEQUE
MEDICAL
DISTRIBUTIC 100,000 100 0 0 100,000 100
N PHIL. INC

Note: It is thenvestment of the Company using the equity method.
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V. Funeraising

Capital and Shares
1. Source of Capital Stock

Unit: 1,000 sharedNT$1,000

Approved capital stock| Paidin capital stock Remarks
Using
MM / Issue properties
Yyyy | Prce Shares Value Shares Value Squrce of | other than Others
(%) capital stock| cash to write
off the stock
value
March
Convertible 2016
corporate JingShou
March bonds -Shang
2016 66.6 | 120,000 | 1,200,000 | 69,298 | 692,983 converted to 0 No.
common 10501048
stock 020
Letter

Note 1: Data in the same year up to the date the Annual Report was printed should be provided.
Note 2: For capital increase, the date it takes effect (is approved) and the document number should be indicated.
Note 3: Shares that are issued at a value belowdgrgomination shall be highlighted.

YR

NRA IKGa 0§SOKy 2f

b23GS nY 2KSYy Y2y SiGFNE ONBRAG2NRA
and the type and value of the wriaff shall be noted.
Note 5: Private placement shall be highlighted.
Approved capital stock
Type of share Circulating shares Shar-es yet to be Total Remarks
issued
Common share 69,298 50,702 120,000 TPEX stock
(I1) Shareholder Structure
Unit: Share; %; April 11, 2020
. . Foreign
Government _Fm_anc_:lal O‘hef Individual institution and Total
agency | institution | corporations L
individual
Number of 0 0 122 11,799 114 12,035
Persons
Number of 0 0 9,042,979] 38,517,751 21,737,606] 69,298,336
shares held
Shareholding 0 0 13,049 55,583 31,368 100.00
Ratio

Note: For first TWSE/TPEX companies and emerging companies, the shareholding ratios of mainland investors she
be disclosed. By mainland investors, it refers to the people, corporations, groups, other institutions of Mainland
China or the companies thegvested in in a third region as defined under Article 3 of the Regulations Governing
Permission for People from the Mainland Area to Invest in Taiwan.
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3. Diversification of Equity

April 11, 2020
Shareholding classification Sﬁggﬁg{dzfrs Number of shares held Holding ratio
1~999 6,033 655,966 0.9479
1000 ~ 5,000 4,96(Q 9,158,052 13.2159
5,001 ~ 10,000 513 3,896,97( 5.623¢
10,001 ~ 15,000 151 1,924,93¢ 2.7789
15,001 ~ 20,000 96 1,702,814 2.4579
20,001 ~ 30,000 75 1,898,171 2.7399
30,001 ~ 40,000 42 1,480,11¢ 2.1369
40,001 ~ 50,000 34 1,573,254 2.2709
50,001 ~ 100,000 48 3,500,62( 5.052¢
100,001 ~ 200,000 30 4,582,821 6.6139
200,001 ~ 400,000 25 7,441,61( 10.7399
400,001 ~ 600,000 5 2,339,68( 3.3769
600,001 ~ 800,000 7 4,965,51¢ 7.1659
800,000 ~ 1,000,000 5 4,524,214 6.5299
Above 1,000,001 11 19,653,581 28.3619
Total 12,035 69,298,33( 100.0009

(IV) List of primary shareholders: List the shareholders that hold at least 5% of the
equity or those whose holding ratio is one of the Top 10, their name, quantities held,
and the holding ratio.

Unit: Share; %

Name of major shareholder Share Number of shares held Holding ratio
Zongli Tsai 3,029,000 4.37
Yishuitang Investment Ca.td. 3,000,000 4.33
HSBC Hosting Morgan Stanley International Limited account 2,571,549 3.71
JP Morgan Hosting Swed Bank Robur Global Emerging Account 2,457,000 3.54
Zong Yu Investment Co., Ltd. 1,611,752 2.33
Ming-Zhong Li 1,445,346 2.08
YiXun Li 1,320,245 1.91
Miao-Hua Li 1,094,402 1.58
GucFong Liao 1,059,289 1.53
HSBC Hosting Escrows Magnificent Peak Global Opportunities R 1,055,000 1.52
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(5) Related information of market price per share, net value, earnings, and dividends
for the past two years. In case ah allotment of shares upon earnings or capital

reserve transferred capital increase, information on the market value or cash diwdend
adjusted retroactively according to the released number of shares shall also be
disclosed.

Unit: NT$; Share

Year Current year
ltem 2018 2019 up to April 30,
2020 (Note 8)
Market value per Mg)_(imum 133 140.5 129.5
share (Note 1) Minimum 78.30 94.4 76.6
Average 108.87 122.97 108.41
Net worth per share | Before distribution 33.39 35.90| As of the date
(Note 2) After distribution 29.39 this Annual
. Weighted average number ( Report was
Earnings per share | 4> thousan dgshares) 69,298 69,298 inted. the
(EPS) Earnings per share (Note 3) 5.84 6.70 | first quarter
Cash dividensl 4 4 | financial
Earnings sharg statement
Free share| assignment data that had
Dividend per share | assignment Capital reserve been
share assighment reviewed and
Accumulated unpaid dividersq approved by
(Note 4) the CPAs
Price to earnings ratio (Note 5) 18.64 18.35| Were yet to
Analysis of return on | price to dividend ratio (Note 6) be approved
investment . . by the Board
Cash dividenglield (Note 7) of Directors.

In case of allotment of shares upon earnings or capital reserve transferred capital increase, information on the market
value or cash dividersthdjusted retroactively according to the released number of shares shall also be disclosed.
Note 1: List the maximum and minimum market values of common stock each year and the annual average market price
is calculated according to the strike price and ttagling volume in each year.
Note 2: Please use the number of shares already issued at the end of the year and provide information on their
RA&AGNROdzIAZY 4 RSOARSR Ay (KS aKKINBK2fRSNEQ YSSiAay3 2
Note 3: If retroactive adjustment is needelue to free share assignment, the earnings per share before and after
adjustment shall be shown.
Note 4: If it is specified in equity security release conditions that the diveleatdassigned for a specific year may be
carried over to the year with eamgs, dividends yet to be paid accumulated up to the specific year
shall be disclosed, respectively.
Note 5: Price to earnings ratio

Mean closing price per share of the year/Earnings per share
Note 6: Price to dividend ratio

Mean closing price per share of the year/Cash dividgyet share
Note 7: Cash dividend yield

Cash dividensiper share/Mean closing price per share of the year
Note 8: For the net worth per share and earnings per share, data from the most recent cihattéave been audited
(reviewed and approved) by the CPA as of the date the Annual Report was printed shall be provided; for the other fields,
data of the current year as of the date when the Annual Report was printed shall be provided.

6. Company's dividend policy and implementation status:
(1) Dividend policy:
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The industry that the Company belongs to is in its growing phase. To fulfill the goal of sustainable
development, the Company is proactively developing and introducing new piodod an

expansion of production lines is planned for the coming years, and there will be a demand for funds.
Therefore, the balanced dividend policy is intended to be adopted in order to adequately issue
dividends in the form of shares or cash. In ppieicash is to be distributed when the dividends
involved are 20% and above. In case of major capital expenditures planned for the future, approval
0KNRdAK (GKS 3ISYySNIt akKFrNBK2ft RSNEQ YSSiAy3a YI &
shares

When the Board of Directors makes a decision over the distribution of dividends, if the closing price
2T (KS /2YLIl yeQa O2YY2y dnbmitionoh theskeddritiags BidrkeiNS A &
cash may be distributed for all or part of the stock.

(2) Implementation status:

The Board of Directors decided on March 11, 2020 that the cash disdendd be issued at NT$ 4
per share for 2019.

T® LYLIOG&a 2F FNBS aKINB [FaaArayyYSyid Ayl
meeting on the Company's operatialhperformance and earnings per share:

No free share assignment is intended to be discussed for the currentYesefore, it is not applicable.

(V1) Remuneration famployees directors, and supervisors:

(1) Percentage or range tfmunerationfor employees and directors/supervisors as stated in the
/ 2YLI yeQa ! NIAOfSa 2F LYO2NLIRNIGA2YY

I NHAOES wn 2F GKS /2YLIlyeQa ! NGIAOESaEa 2F LyO2NL
no less than 5% of its earningsramunerationto its empbyees and no more than 1.6% of its earning
asremunerationto the directors and supervisors, if applicable. The Company shall appropriate for
write-off the loss carried forward, if applicable.

(2) Accounting measures adopted in case of any difference letilee basis for estimating the amount
of remunerationfor employees, directors, and supervisors, basis for calculating the number of shares
included in the distribution ofemunerationfor employees, and the actual value distributed and their
estimates othe current term:

2-1 Basis for estimating the amount @munerationfor employees, directors, and supervisors of the
OdzZNNBy i GSNXYY . l&aSR 2y (KS /2YLIl yedQa uwnmdp LINBRT
distribution ofremunerationfor employeesand directors deducted) multiplied by 5% for distribution

of employeeremunerationt &8 & LISOAFASR Ay GKS /2YLI yeQa ! NIAC
decision made in the shareholders' meeting and 1.6% to be distributed to directors, it isiestithat

the value ofremunerationfor employees is NT$ 31,38®0and that for directors and supervisors is

NT$ 10,04®00, They are to be assigned in cash.

2-2 Basis for calculatin@munerationdistributed to employees in stock: Not applicable

2-3 Accounting measures adopted when the actual value of distribution differ from the estimates:
There is no difference from the estimated value for the year to be recognized.

(3) Approval of distribution alemunerationby the Board of Directors:

3-1 Remuneation for employees and directors/supervisors distributed in cash or stock. In case of any
difference from the estimated value of the year recognized, the difference, cause, and how it is
handled shall be disclosed: There is no difference from the estinzhie for the year to be

recognized.

3-2 Ratio of the value aemunerationfor employees distributed in stock and the sum of aftax
income and total employeeemunerationin the entity or individual financial statement of the current
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term.

(4) Whernthere isa difference between the actual distributed amountm@imunerationfor employees,
directors, and supervisors (including the number, value, and price of shares distributed) and the
recognizedemunerationfor employees, directors, and supervisanghe preceding year, the difference,
cause for the difference, and how it is handled shall also be specified:

ltem Actual distribution
_ _ Value distributed NTD$8,781,000
Remuneratiorfor directors and Diff g diff

SUpervisors ifference, cause, an Nodifference
management

Value distributed NT$ 27,44Q000

Remuneratiorfor employees Difference, cause, and No difference
management

(IX) Buyback of the Company stock: None.

Il. Corporate bond, special stock, global depositary receipt, employee
stock option certificates, restricted employee shares and M&A or
acceptance of transferred shares of another company for issuance of new
shares, implementation of the funds utilization plan: None.
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V. OperationalHighlight

| Scope of Operation:

1. Scope oDOperation

(1) The scope of operation as stated in the Articles of Incorporation is as follows:

A. CF01011 Medical devices manufacturing

B. F108031 Medical devices wholesale

C. F208031 Medical devices retailing

C. ZZ99999 operations not prohibitedrestricted by law besides the said approved ones

2. Operational weight:
Unit: NT$1,000

2019

Value %
Hemodialysis tube 510,030 27.44
TPU catheter 406,687 21.88
Infusion bag 277,636 14.94
Punctureneedle 172,179 9.26
Lr:te;]r;/;r;tlonal cardiology 100,179 539
Surgical tube 170,540 9.17
Critical component and parts 109,224 5.88
Mlscellaneous medical 112,425 6.04
disposables
Total 1,858,900 100

3. Current commodities:

Primary product categories at present: The Company primarily has eight major categories of
products now. They ardlemodialysis tubg Puncture needls, Infusion bag, TPU internal catheters,
Interventional cardiology catheterSurgical tubs, key medical parts and components, and others.

4. New products planned to be developed

The Company continues to proactively develop catheters and related peripheral medicasdev
relevant to minimally invasive procedures and catheterization and develop primarily OEM products of
heavyweight manufacturers. They are categorized as follows:

(1) TPU internal catheters: puncture catheters, Bonanno abdominal drainage catheters, biological
sampling needles, and micpuncture guide tubes.

(2) Interventional cardiology catheter Microcatheters, foldproof guide pins, folgproof dialysis
catheters

(3) Others: OEM products, peripheral products relevant to minimally invasive scopes, and specific
urinary treatment and diagnosis products
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(I1) Overview of the Industry:

1. Current status and developmental trends of the industry
1-1 Current status of th industry

Overall: According to the Biotech Industry White Paper in the countrysakesof the

medical device industry in 2018 totaled arouNd$ 159.2 billion and prior annual growth

rates were around 8.8%. The Business Model Innovation (BMI) Research Report shows that
the global market size of medical devices was worth USD 389.1 billion in 2018 and by 2022,
it is expected to reach USD 490.2 biili The composite growth rate between 2018 and

2021 is up to 6.5%. The ratios of respective categories of products are shown in the figure
below. According to the Industry, Science and Technology International Strategy Center of
the ITRI on the survey datagarding tothe medical device industry in Taiwan, it is

estimated that the production value of medical devices in Taiwan throughout 2019 grew by
8.2% from the preceding year. The growth rate of medical devices in Taiwan is above
average globally.

Categuoically: Based on the White Paper mentioned above, global medical consumables,
second only to diagnostic imaging products, account for 16.2% of the global medical device
market. The Company currently focuses on the manufacturing, production, and sale of
medical consumables used in hospitals. Unlike the business model for machinery and
equipment supporting medical diagnoses, consumables are continuously consumed. In
terms of the material, the emphasis is placed on stability and tolerability that can witthstan
single uses and the cost must be affordable. Taiwan had outstanding performance in the
ICT industry, textiles, machinery, metal processing, and chemical industries. Many
companies enter the medical device industry on this basis and they are scatteradjamo
these categories.

Medical devices are a highly governed and controlled ingudthis is mainly because the
uses matter to the nationalhealth and welfareHealth authorities irall countries are
concerned abouhow they manage this industryrhis is Wwere governments fulfill their
responsibilities and also where sovereignty reaches out. Regulatory requirements for
medical devicegffectthe developmenbf the industrysignificantly Increasing regulatory
rigidity is a trend around the world. In Taiwdhe Medical Devices Act was announced in
January2020 The Act helps diverge the management of drugs andica¢devices in our
country. It alsoharmonizes applicable regulations governing medical devite
international society andisso thatwe canbe aligned Meanwhile, the regulations
governing medical devices in the European Union have been upgraded to the more rigid
MDR (Medical Device Regulation). The challenfiéise growing regulatory rigidity are
something to be dealt with by all medical devibanufacturers around the world.

1-2 Developmental trends
The developmental trends in the glabmedical device industifgature below.

(1) The medical device industry will be impacted in the future by regulations that are
getting more and more rigid

The US market ithe biggest andn the top of the global market It accounts for around
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47.5% of the global market. West Europe conethe second and accounts f86% of the
global market approximately The AsidPacific Region accounts for 21% of thebgl
market. Among the emerging markei$,K S NS Qa 0 Steenfl oflsaledzin)@hinsl Bnd
ASEAN countri@s ¢ KS 9 dzNRBLISIY ! yAz2y Aa GKS 62NI RQ
and an important destination for the exports of medical devices from Taiviamy
productswith CEcertificate can be sold ithe market. The new Medical Device Regulation
of the European Union is getting strict on the requirementsesponsible suppliersuch
requirementsincluding 1.Besidesmore complete technical documentseaneeded there
are comprehensive requestsr clinical data. In addition, detailed clinical data varying in
extents are required reflective of different product risk classes. Il.-Pasketing product
examnationneeds to be excutednd feedback isecessaryo help with reflections on the
quality and design of products future. Il. The safety and functional qualifications of all
products must meet the latesstandard and periodic qualifications and validations of
equipment and processes are indgpsable. IV. In order to precisely follow regulatory
requirements, auditors perform periodic and impronupaudits on the production sites
primary contractors, and supplierguditors are held responsible, too. All of the above
showthat it will be morecostly and difficult to get the CEertificatein the European Union

in future. As a result process adjustments are necessary farrent supply chain and
operational modelThis may be a challenge but alsoaaportunity.

(2) The mainstream will be medicdevices for which the cost, efficacy, and quality are
taken into consideration as a whole

The bomedical industry is now populan the 21st century. Heavyweight manufacturers
around the world areputting their effort investing on ew products.At presen, besides
applying high technologies to treatment techniques in order to render better efficacy,
more emphasis is placed on improving quality of life for patients and medical ethics. In
addition, countries are suffering fronmcreasinghealthcare expenditres. Research and
development of medical devices is not simply pursuing Hpigitision diagnostic and
top-notch treatment effects, but also requiring the consideration of #gordability of
medical care Therefore, despite the development of ngwoducts such as large medical
AyadadNdzySyida FyR SldZALIYSYyG €A1S /¢ FyR dz
outstanding of R&D capabilities, the demand in Medicare market is limited, and the market
has already mature. On the other hand, disposable iteddevices, such as stents and
catheters, wound care products with biomedical materials, and medical devices to support
body organ functions, which are greatly used in hospitals, are becoming the mainstream
internationally now.In addition, medical devies combining with medicinevill an play
important role in future developments of the medical device industry because of thei
largely enhanced efficacy

(3) The rise of home care medical devices market

Home care not only reduée LJF GA Sy (aQ “aRifhealitcdre pfoiedsiéngst S a
workloadin hospitals, but alsamporovepatients) f A Ay 3 ljdzr t AGe@d | yF
are ableto live independently in an environmenthere they familiar with or to live in
nursing facilities with specialized egives. Asa result, it has becoma new approach

when patient receiving medical care.Consideredboth healthcare expenditures and

LJ- G A §iglity af ife in addition to the fact that chronic diseases have become the main
pattern of illness, home care mne of the important healthcare programs respective
countriesnow. Under this circumstance, via computer technology or molecular medicine,
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medical devices are being developed toward to home care uses friendly and for minimally
invasive surgerpriented u® to reduce the length that patients stay innhospital. The goal of
GKAA RS@OSt2LIYSYyd Aa G2 SO2y2YAITS 2y YSRAC
life.

2. Correlation among Upstream, Matream, and Downstream of the Industry

(1) UpstreamBIOTEQUIS devoted toproduce high-molecular medical devices. The high
molecular materials we use completely meet medgtahdardand are directly imported from
manufacturers in Eurag the United States, and Japdrhese raw materialsom
manufacturersare allmeet the EU CE and US FDA requireménéterial transitions are
smoothly, andquality and quanity of materiahre worry-free.

(2) Midstream: Both th@rincipaldesign and manufacterdf eachproduct areall included in
tK S / 2 YLI y & Q ZocesISRcR piz0essctiges diediEvelopment/injection molding
machines/extruders, automatic production machines, and assembly lines. There are
outstanding technicians keapachines imormal operation andhey alsoensure production
fulfills sales order and delivers on schedlB8OTEQURas strategic partnerand is able to
provideproduct componemtsvith competitive advantagedurther, the overall performance
of products meeuser needss guaranteed

(3) DownstreamBIOTEQUE operateswith domestic and international distributors and
dealersto build upa powerful distribution and service netwarlWereachout to clinics and
hospitals Ater more than 20 years of hard work and dewotj BIOTEQUE is beintpre
competitiveand ganing more reputation

3. Respective developmental trends of products

As far as hemodialysis products are concerned, the global population on dialysis is
growing at 7% each year. As products and techniguesrve, the deathdue todialysis keeps
dropping. In other words, the demand for dialysis consumables will continue to grow. This
growing demandeads tothe usageof consumablesncreaseeach year.

In Taiwanthere are around 9@00people on dialgis at present. Each yearound 10
milliontimes of dialysisire performed The highquality single use dialysis tubes and the
safety intraarterial/venous fistuldPuncture needls of BIOTEQU&re certified for their
guality domestically and internationally to benefit both the patier@ind the healthcare
professionalsCountries all over the world value the right of patients receiving dialysis
treatments, so that the treatments are being covered in the insuraBoeh move has helped
expedite the expansion of the market for dialyBEOTEQUIES now certified by ISO 13485.
Ourproducts have obtained the EU CE and the US FDA510(k) certifications and with the
deployment of a factory in the Philippines, competitive dialysis treatmensamables are
being produced tdahe new market.

Interms of diagnostic and therapeutic internal catheters, we are devoted teldev
minimally invasive consumables for use in hospitals, particularly internal catheters to be used
at cardiovascular, intervening radiology, and urology divisiBifigrts are keing made to reach
out to other divisions by constantly developing minimally invasive catheters that are
competitive m the market and help to boogtatient) ¢ S. Manly pd8lucts are known for
their high market shares domestically and internationallyp#esent, the shipments of
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various types of catheter products are growing quickly.
4. Competition

In terms of higkend consumables such as internal cathetergnterventional cardiology
catheters,. L h ¢ 9 edmpefitidns aremainly worldfamous mainstram heavyweights. We,
with the outstanding managerial capabilities and technicalities in Taiwan, are producing
high-quality productswith price advantageand are able teompet with well-known big
brands in the worldwide market. For relatively mature puotssuch as hemodialysis tubing,
BIOTEQUWith its outstanding product strengthlsohas a better market share compare to
WE LI ySaS oNIYR.2NJ 204KSNJ O2dzy G NRSaQ

(II1) TechnicaResearch and Development Status

1. Technical level of sales and overviewesfearch and development

To cope with domestic and international challenges, with Industry 4.0 at its core, the most
important homeworknow is tosatisy customer need$y turning production intelligent,
flexible, and automatigncreasing the business fecast capabilityia applying big data; and
fast reacting orproductpreparation andproduction Besides proactively developing machines
sharing the same platform through collaboration with automatic equipment heavyweight
manufacturers, integration furthecovers production information and reime information
of supplies so that management and production can be more effective.

Technical BIOTEQUEontinues to focus on the development of advanced medical
catheters. After years of hard work and devotianthis field, thespecialitiesn pipe fitting
extrusion, parts injection, special shape processing, hydrophilic film treatrapdtscale
printing is comparablyemarkableto what those heavyweighimanufacturergproduce In the
future, we will continue to develop various types of higid internal catheterelated
therapeutic products. Besides selivned brandsBIOTEQUWill seek OEM or strategic
alliance opportunities with international heavyweights in order to expetiisiness growths.

We deeply feel that in an era of knowledbased economy, the success of an enterprise
lies in constant pursuit of knowledg®ssed innovations, strategic innovations, technological
innovations, management and service innovations sa¢ thean always gain strength despite
the fierce competitive envonment. As suchye highly value research and delopment and
constantly engagen technical discussions and exchangigh academic research units and
medical centers, proactively seskrategic alliance or OEM cooperative opportunities with
international medical device manufacturers that own key or innovative teclyiesy and
incessantly introduc&ey technologies domestically and internatidgah order to quickly
boostour R&D capabiligs.

2. Research and development expenses
Unit: NT$1,000

Research and 2019
development expense| 51,473

3. Successfully developed technologies and products
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R&D Group 1

R&D Group 2

R&D Group 3

ok

o

B oo~

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Shortacting dialysis
catheter_variant
Drainage
catheter_Optimization
of flat tip of catheters
Drainage
catheter_design and
development of hollow
inner needles

Biliary catheter variants
Expansion
tube_Optimization of
product manufacturing
processes
Development of
non-DEHP drainage bag
Guide wires (new)
Large catheter patches
Drainage bag_variants
Catheter surface
treatments
(introduction for testing
the mass production of
plasma devices in smal
guantities)
Development of
non-DEHP connecting
hoses

Development of
centesis catheter
needles

OEM
product_introduction

for the mass production
of silicon hoods

OEM
product_introduction
for the mass production
of insulated heaters
OEM
product_development
of the die for the
fixating joint of
cystoscope needles
Preparation of materialg
for the sample
submitted to qoply for
the 510 K Certificate in

10.

Invention patent
obtained in Taiwan:
drainage device
Invention patent
obtained in Taiwan:
expansion tube and the
manufacturing
technique for its
penetrating portion
Cardiovascular imaging
catheter with a
dualpurpose
enveloping element at
the joint (extended
utilization of the
invention patent of
BIOTEQUIiA Taiwan)
Minimal feasible
solution for the ureteral
stent thruster with the
imaging (Xay) element
(extended utilization of
the novel patent in
Taiwan)

Adaptiveloop ureteral
stent extended
utilization of the novel
patent of BIOTEQUiA
Taiwan)

Establishment of the
catheter buckling
measurement
technology
(industry-academia
cooperation)

Research of passive
support provided by the
shape of a
cardidnterventional
cardiology catheter
(industry-academia
cooperation)

Stent for use in
endoscopic pyelotomy
Ureteral tumor stent
Establishment of the
technology for
prolonged and

oo

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Beta 72hour closed
sputum suction tube
Closed sputum suction
tube - selfmade check
valve

Developing closd
suction tube

Pediatric 1€color
printing closed sputum
suction tube
Removable suction tub
Long rib female needle
base cover

Outside diameteionly
glue dispenser

CAPD folabut
connector

Easily operable large
hemostatic clip
Respiratory
endotracheal tube
Respiratory oxygen
catheter

Respiratory oxygen
nasal tube
Respiratory oxygen
mask

Respiratory
tracheostomy cannula
Respiratory
endotracheal tube
replacement catheter
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11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

cardiovascular imaging
tube

Thrust that may
manipulate the
orientation of the
ureteral stent
Ultrasound
high-frequency
vibration precise cutting
utilization and
development
Feasibility of hydrophilig
thin coating on the
surface of fluorine
material

3DRC cardiovascular
imaging catheter
TWST peripheral
vascular imaging
catheter

Microwire (with an
outside diameter

2T dnHMmME |y
exclusive torque
operator

Automatic assembly of
wire dispensers
Vertebral artery
vascular imaging
catheter for use during
a stroke exam

Ureteral dilatation
catheter with a ball
pressure toleance
exceeding 20 atm
Ureteral stent with
different axial hardness
Optimized ball shape ta
facilitate smooth
withdrawal of the
catheter after surgery

R&D Group 1 R&D Group 2 R&D Group 3
the US minimally invasive
pointed-end

(IV) Longerm and Shorterm Business Development Plans.

1. Shortterm Busines®evelopment Plan

1-1 Management strategy
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A. Southbound market: For mature products, new production strengths are being sought to
help produce suitable items so thtteseproducts may continue thavecost advantage

from competition Thesouthbound deployrant is utilized to secure the home advantages

on ASEAN markets.

B. Initiation of Industry 4.0: In order to satisfy customers, big tatiged to expedite
response and to realize innovation of sales service and production.

C. Mobilization of organizatiorctivities are carried out responsibilitgntered in order to
make sure that everyone is aware of their own responsibilities and are proactive in fulfilling
them.

1-2 Marketing strategy

A. Deepen the deployment of product distribution channels and enbahe ratio of
high-valueadded products. Utilize agile and quickly responding marketing tactics, improve
service ability, and maximize market shares.

B. Adequately adjust launching strategies for imports and exports and maximize product
items on the domstic market in order to avoid the seasonal change in demand for
products, to minimize impacts brougfrom changes on the market, and to decentralize
operational and financial risks.

C. Continue t@xpand the overseas market aattend various related international
exhibitions that helgo deepen international and Asian distribution channels and apply
flexible market and product strategies to reinforce international marketing.

1-3 Production strategy: Proactively apply restruatgr, streamlining, consolidation, and
deletion of operations to enhanc2 NH | Y A bpkerétianal ¥ffiriency. Form a quality
improvement task force to periodically discuss and follow up on quality improvement
outcomes.

A. Consolidation of quality: Contia to enforce changes made to ISO 13485: 2016 and the
updated GMPandimplement insystem that helps ensure product safety and quality.

B. Enhancement of productivity: Strictly control taste fromprocurement of raw
materialsand theconsumptiors during production procedure€xpend our production via
automation and further minimizéosses fromdefective productsAs a resultproductivityis
improved and?2 dzNJ LJINjRi¢e dohedit®e advantagies boost

C.Nonstopimprovement: Thoroughly consolidate lean manufacturing through the
standard operating procedure, QCC, and TQM activities and continue to apply data,
integrate the enterprise resource planning system, expedite integration of production,
sales, managemenand financial operations, and comprehensively enhance the
management performance of the Company.

2. Longterm business development plan
2-1 Management strategy

A. Continue with Industry 4.0 to satisfy customers and apply big data to expedite response
andrealizethe innovation of sales service and production.

B. Explore higheend products, such as catheter produeigh different materials and
provide total solutions with related devices of selfned brands centeringn treatment.

C. As far as customizamh and professional OEM are concerned, continue to reinforce
current production strengths and increase quality strengths through automation to
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enhance customer stickiness. Example: tubings and bags
D. Consolidation of empowered management
2-2 Marketingstrategy

A. Select internationally famous manufacturers to form strategic alliance partnerships and
to jointly explore markets for the sake of maximizing market shares.

B. Carefully evaluate the necessity of establishing sites overseas or find a suitable
professional dealer to secure business opportunities and serve customers locally.

C. Create a sound quality assurance and eftdes service management system and build
GKS /2YLIyeQa OoNXYyR YR LlzotAOAGRE®

2-3 Production strategy

A. Set up a specializg@doduct development department to develop and adjust production
technologies, supplies, or conditions to boost production efficacy.

B. Build a sound human resources unit and system that proactively trains required
operators in terms of their professionaiisand the second skills to facilitate flexibility in
supporting production.

C. Strengthen collaboration with primary raw materials suppliers for sound supply chain
managementnd steady sources of materials.

D. Create and thoroughly enforce operation araite systems for respective production
equipment, public equipment, and testirequipment in order t@roperly use these
equipmentsthrough productionin the industry.

Il. Market and Production/Distribution Overview
1. Market Analysis

1. Main productsand distribution markets

Distribution of sales and values involved of primary products of the Conipahe recent

3-Year
Unit: NT$1,000
Year 2017 2018 2019
Sales Value % Value % Value %
region
Importation 325,117 22.89 332,70§ 20.63 346,294 18.63
Asia 565,306 39.80 627,174 38.8§ 750,217 40.34
Exportd America| 29257 2060 390,18/ 2419 460,28]  24.76
tion Europe 127,137 8.96 158,764 9.84 213,52] 11.48
Africa 110,093 7.75 104,174 6.46 88,584 4.71
Total 1,420,214 100 1,613,00¢ 100 1,858,90( 104

2. Future supplydemand growth on the market
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According to the Biotech Industry Whiteser in the country, the salex the medicaldevice
industry in 2018 weraroundNT$ 159.2 billion and prior annual growth rates were around
8.8%. The Business Model Innovation (BMI) Research Report shows that the global market
size of medical devices was worth USD 389.1 billion in 2018 and by 2022, it is expected to
reach USD 490.2 billion. The compegrowth rate between 2018 and 2021 is up to 6.5%.
The Company has always been expmiented and will continue to expand its market shares
in these markets in the futurén addition, due to the aging global population, the statistics of
the WHO showtrat among the Top 10 causes of death globally, the Top 3 ones are
cardiovascular disease, cancer, and respiratory disease, respectively. Among the Top 10
causes of death in Taiwan, on the other hand, they are cancer, cardiovascular disease, and
respiratorydisease (pneumonia), respectively. All of them have added to the demand for
related medical devices, such as those of the Company, namely dialysis and
radiologyoriented internal catheters.

The supply and demarid the market are as follows:
A. Hemodiatsis tubing
(A) Domestic market

The NHIA statistics of healthcare expenditures in 2018 show that chronic kidney disease ranked
first, with 364,000 people seeking medical attention, accounting for NHI expenditures of around
NT$51.3 billion. At present e dialysis population in Taiwan already exceeds the 90,000,000
people threshold, topping the global list. Around 1.15 million sets of dialysis tubings are used on
a monthly basis. Imported brands include KAWASUMI (Japan), GAMBRO/BAXTER
(Sweden/United Stats), NIPRO (Japan), and local dBESTEQUENd Sunder. There are other
brands imported at a small quantity. They cannot be supplied in large quantities to support the
use at local healthcare facilities due to high prices or undesirable quality and other reasons, and
hence these brands are not artfat at all for the time being.

(B) International market

The Company is known for its quality comparable to international standards and has
been certified with the CE MARK (Europe) and FDA 510(k) (United States). The quality of
its products is comparabl® that of welkknown international brands. Additionally,

automatic production has helped reduced the production cost for the Company and
promote Industry 4.0 to significantly enhance price competitiveness. Export destinations
of the Company include the itad States, the United Kingdom, Germany, Italy, and

North Europe, Central Europe, Latin America, the Middle East, Russia, Egypt, and India,
among others, more than 50 countries in total.

B. SafdPuncture needle
(A) Domestic market

This is a required matml for hemodialysis. It is used in combination with the tubings. Each set
of tubings needs to go with Runcture needls (one connected to the vein and the other to the
artery). In the past, most of them were imported foreign brands and-lwadwn ones sch as
JMS, NIPRO, and KAWASUMI from JBI&TEQUIS the first in Taiwan having invested
enormous R&D manpower in selésign and in the introduction of fully automatic production.
The significanthreduced cost of manpower makes competitive prices fmesand the quality is
comparable to that of international counterparts. The market share is currently growing at a
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high speed.
(B) International market

At present, the safety of devices is being emphasized in laws and regulations in countries
around theworld in order to protect healthcare professionals from secondary contamination by
waste. Safety devices are added onto existing traditiGhaicture needls, for example. Such
devices have been researched and developed and produced in large quantities ®@gmpany
early on and supplies have been stea8ince fully automatic production is adopted by the
Company, products are of desirable quality and the prices are competitive. Current sales in
Europe are at least 5 million sets and the annual demanbderMiddle East and Asia is around 8
million sets, too. Proactive efforts are made to seek OEM orders from heavyweight clients.

C.Infusion badlV bag)
(A) Domestic market

¢ KS / 2 Yrfusigh®dagare being produced with fully automatic equipmentargie

quantities and of optimal quality. They are delivered quickly and the cost is highly competitive.
They have been a preferred choice designated in many hospitals. The market share domestically
has exceeded 30%.

(B) International market

The Company attends multiple international medical fairs each year. The optimal quality and
competitive prices have successfully helped enter markets in Europe, Latin America, Southeast
Asia, the Middle East, and Africa. They are quite liked by custometseadnternational market.

D. Invasive therapeutic internal (TPU) catheter

This is also a medical product successfully developed only by the Company within the nation. It
has been sold throughout the world since 2003. Its current market share domestically exceeds
30%. Major progress, however, has been made internationally. Tdreralways new customers

in Latin America, Europe, Asia, and America. As the market has significantly grown, the
Company introduces machinery and equipment from overseas and is constantly improving its
development and production capabilities by introducingernational technologies so that the
guality and quantity of products may both be enhanced.

Internal catheters andnterventional cardiology cathetsrare products prioritized for

development by the Company. Currently, they are produced only in addacmntries such as

the United States, Germany, and Japan. As different new therapeutic purposes are being
developed, such products constantly grow in both variety and specification. The market demand
is quickly expanded and so is the growth rate. Thees however, extremely high requirements

in terms of quality and safety. Therefore, the Company is going all out to develop them to make
its own product line more complete. As new treatment options get constantly enhanced and
popular, the demand for theserpducts on the international market will be even more
AYLINBaaA@S Ay GKS Fdzidz2NE F yR { k&chihg2 YLI y& Qa

E. Closed sputum suction tube

In response to the dawning of an era for the global village, growing pdcsperson camtact,

the aging population, eveworsening air pollution, and the continuous increase in respiratory
disease, the demand for related medical devices has significantly grown. Closed sputum suction
tubes are the first product of the Company entering thepiegtory anesthesiologynarket. The

safety devices to be added onto existing traditional sputum suction tubes to prevent
crosscontamination in the hospital are already certified with the CE MARK (Europe) and FDA

510(k) (United States) and the quality @mparable to that of international weknown brands.
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Additionally, automatic production has helped reduced the production cost for the Company
and promoted Industry 4.0. The prices are competitive. This product has been distributed
throughout the world. Br the domestic market, the DOH permit is obtained. In response to the
I32BSNYYSyYy G Qa L2 t-ehdedsputuinNdctiRr tiibksavll bef gra@uall sivitched to
closed ones.

3. Competitive niche

Primary products of the Company are being produced aulpmatically by machines. The cost

is significantly reduced and the throughput is increased. Meanwhile, the Company is the first in
Taiwanto be honored with the National Quality Award and has obtained multiple certifications
such as GMP, the CE MARK] BDA 510(k), and been recognized as a quality professional
medical device manufacturer multiple times by the US FDA following its establishment
inspection to ensure that its products can be delivered to customers and hospitals quickly,
timely, and safelynd that patients can use the products with assurance. The Company also
takes part in around 15 professional medical fairs worldwide. Quality of its products has reached
international criteriaBIOTEQU&s a brand is widely known both domestically and

internationally.

4. Advantageous and disadvantageous factors for future developments as well as response
measures

4-1 Advantageous factors
(1) Advantageous factors
A. Regulatory requirements and high industry entry level

The use of medical devices concetd$ 2 L)t SQa KSIf §Kd ¢KSNEF2NE:
needed to satisfy customers, each product, aside from its own quality, needs to be produced by
a factory whose quality system has been qualified. Therefore, regulatory requirements are in
place for gwerning and confining purposes. Unlike other industries, the entry level for the
medical device manufacturing sector is relatively high. To be able to be sold to Europe and
America, in particular, the FDA approval and CE MARK are required, otherwissikbaes

nowhere.

The circulation of medical products internationally primarily relies on the harmonization of
medical device management systems proactively promoted by regulatory authorities and
businesses in advanced countries. Applicable laws and temgehave been announced in
countries in Europe and America for the past few years. For quality control, the ISO 13485 2016
EU Quality Assurance System is adopted. The Company is devoted to enhancing its quality
control and has been certified by the USAFR10(k), the Europe CE MARK, and the domestic
GMP, among others. It helps significantly with sales domestically and internationally. As for the
domestic market, the preparation and approval of the Medical Devices Act further declares the
determination ofTaiwan to be on a par with advanced countries in Europe and America.

B. Optimal R&D technology and stable product quality

The R&D team of the Company consists of professionals specializing in medical engineering,
chemical engineering, and molecular prodgags among otherswvho have accumulated quite
abundant experiences in the industry. The R&D team has been proactively seeking technical
breakthroughs for the past few years, too, in order to develop more advanced medical devices,
such as TPU catheters, angpothers. The market for TPU catheters around the world is worth
around US$ 8 billion and focuses mainly in the United States, Europe, and Japan and it is
growing quickly (at an annugdtio of 15%). The market is full of potential. Besides the

developingTPU materials processing technologies with the Biomedical Engineering Center of
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the ITRI domesticallBIOTEQUEurrently also seeks technical transfers or professional OEM
with international heavyweights in order to develop balloon catheters, vascutatstand
chest tumor catheters, among other tamptch and most valuadded medical devices around
the world.

C.Selfbrandsmarketed globally

¢CKS /2YLIyedQa YIFEINJSGAYya STF2NIa OdaNNByildfe N
50 countries incluaig Japan, Europe, and the United States with its own brands and has been
certified in countries around the world such as Europe, the United States, and Mainland China.
Preemptive action has been taken on the expansion of exports market of the Company. With
certain heavyweights, the collaboration follows the OEM model in production.

D. Capable and robust management team

Main leaders in the Company have been working in this industry for at least 5 years on average
and have abundant experience in the reseaacidl marketing of the industry. The resignation

rate of people at all levels is low, which shows that the primary management team of the
Company has optimal attainments, is highly stable, and it is conducive to the Company trying to
grow its business.

E. G@vernment policy incentives

The Taiwanese government shows support for the medical device industry and care industry in
its policies. For example, the Biotech Takeoff Diamond Action Plan activated in Taiwan is
expected to raise Biotechnology Venture Cap{BVC) worttNT$ 60 billion. In the beginning,
medical devices with potential on the global market are prioritized investment objects. Along
with the Biomedical Science Park in Zhubei where the development of medical devices is the
mainstream, quick trial production of rdecal devices is also driving the development of the
medical device industry and the peripheral industry.

4-2 Disadvantageous factors
A. Primary raw materials highly dependent on importation

t NAYFENE NI ¢ YFEOGSNAIf & dza SensistedthyhoddiS medi@aVPME y & Q
compounds and other chemical engineering raw materials. Due to the fact that the market for
medical nortoxic PVC is not big domestically and that PVC technologies of domestic
manufacturers are not fully mature yet at ent, most of the Company's raw materials, if

needed, are imported (from Europe, the United States, and Japan). As such, it is important to
maintain a good relationship with suppliers to ensure steady supplies. The Company has several
suppliers for each fye of raw materials that it uses. Therefore, supply is not a concern. Due to

the surging prices of crude oil around the world, the price of PVC is climbing, too. The cost of
PVC materials has been high.

Response measures: The global procurement strateggiapted in order to bring down the

costs of raw materials and supplies and suppliers of related raw materialsdsjate being
supported in order to further bring down the costs. For the time being, there are several
internationally known heavyweighugpliers of raw materials and the collaboration has been
normal. In the future, besides reinforcing collaboration with existing suppliers, alternative raw
materials will be proactively researched and developed in order to be more compétitilve
marketin the future.

(A) Enhance the throughput, the procurement scale, and the procurement price negotiation
ability and seek preferred conditions for making payments and for bringing down the
procurement cost.
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(B) Strengthen technical exchange and transfeth wiimary raw material producers in the
upstream and proactively research and develop formation technology to hopefully reduce the
procurement cost.

(C) Besides stabilizing existing sources of procurement, also decentralize them in order to
reduce the rik of the raw materials intentionally held back by the suppliers.

(D) Promote Industry 4.0, enhance the production technology, and reduce the losses of raw
materials.

B. Impacts of change in exchange rate on profitability

The Company's primary raw matddare nortoxic medical PVC particles and some parts and
components. In order to fulfill the CE MARK and FDA 510(Kk) criteria, they need to be imported,
mainly from Japan, Europe, and the United States, and the quotations are provided mainly in
Euros andapanese Yen. The impacts of the changes in the exchange rate versus Euros and
Japanese Yen are huge. Therefore, the response measures adopted are as follows:

(A) Banks are asked to provide analysis of changes in exchange rate and professional advisory
sewice by closely watching the trends of exchange rate and utilizing respective financial
instruments to reinforce hedging.

(B) When providing quotations for products to be exported, the Sales Department shall adopt
the hard currency or the source currendy foreign currency deposit account is set up to fulfill
the hedging purpose.

(C)When negotiating the prices of equipment and raw materials, the Procurement
Department shall take into consideration the factor of changes in the exchange rate and
responsiely adjust the currency or sign an exchange rate contract in order to protect profits for
the Company.

(D) Make the best use of the foreign exchange-teaé quotation system.

(E) Parts and components have been comprehensively localized for the time Akiparts
and components can be produced in Taiwan and the dies are in place. The competitive
advantages will grow further from now on.

(F) For metal parts and components imported from overseas, they are purchased at a low price
in order to avoid the eshange rate risk.
C. Small capital size makedliificult to expand business
CKS /2YLIyeQa O2YLISGAGAZ2Y A& O2yaAraidSydate A
funds and often merge with or acquire counterparts to become an oligopoly. The Company is
comparison in terms of the sales scale. For the past few years, mergers have been a fad. Weiga«
in Shandong, China, for example, merged with Argon recently. The US's Medtronic and Belco
announced that they would merge. One can easily imagine that it gvill become greater in
the future. Response measures: The biotechnology level in Taiwan is still lagging compared to
that in advanced countries. There are abundant long monies in the capital market, however.
Besides, biotechnology is recognized glbbat a star industry in the 21st century. Therefore,
with affirmation on the capital market, there will be even more money available. As far as the
sales and marketing dimensions are concerned, the current focus will be enforced participation
in international exhibitions, production of regional media commercials to build an image and
brand awareness, and the creation of a rigid and complete marketing network. In addition, the
competitive model among companies needs to be switched to a collaborative oriheyd
need to be combined in order to save coddgsides eying the international market, the
Company has been prioritizing the domestic market in Taiwan for the past few years by
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reinforcing sales in the domestic market and proactively seeking dealesbgpoptimal
products so that they may be imported to overcome the situation brought about by the small
capital size.

(I1) Purposes and production processes of main products
1. Purposes of main products

(1) Blood tubing: Such tubings are used duhegiodialysis to extract blood from the veins of
the patient (driven by the motor of the machine) and to deliver blood during dialysis.

(2)Punctureneedl¥ LG Aa GKS ySSRtS AyaSNISR Aydaz2 i
hemodialysis (dialysis) so that thébod may come in on the one end and out on the other to
render dialysis effects.

(3) Infusion set: It is the catheter used during priming prior to hemodialysis.

(4) Infusion bagcommonly known aan |V bag; it can be used to carry any drug and is meant
to supplement fluids and nutrients or for dialysis.

(5) Urine collection bag: It is used to collect and measure urine to facilitate a diagnosis
rendered by and treatment provided by the physician.

(6) TBU internal catheter: For the treatment of infectia@isespective organs and stones,
drainage of abscess, and diagnosis and treatment of nervous and vascular disease.

2. Production and preparation processes

(1) Hemodialysis tube
OEGNYzAAZ2ZY 2F t=+/ YIFLGSNALIfa M ! aasSvyofe I 9dh dDI &
Part injection Packaging (sen@iutomatic assembling machine) Disinfection Test/Laboratory test

(2) Puncture needle
OEGNHzAAZ2ZY 2F t+/ YIFGSNALfa M Cdzf & +Fdzi2aYFHGAO | aasSyo:

Part injection  Coating/Packaging Disinfection Importation of laboratory testing needle

(3) Infusion set
QEGNHZAAZY 27F t #/dzivYd SINRQ My P PBYDI & (Np) ve/ & (Sa
Part injection Assembling machine Disinfection Laboratory test

(4) Infusion bag
OEGNHZAAZY 2F t+/ YIFLGSNARIfA& Ih Cdzft& Idzi2zYFGADO M ve/ o
Part injection Welding

(5) TPU cathetehhterventional cardiology catheter
OEGNHZAAZY 2F YIGSNALFIf&E ™ tNRrOSaaAy3dI LyR aasSvyofté Ip
Partinjection Packaging Disinfection Laboratory testing
Catheter tip formation
Catheter thermal formation

(111) Supply of main raw materials

The PVC raw materials adopted by the Company are consistentijor@nmedical PVC
compounds that haveden tested and qualified by internatialy wellknown laboratories
for having met the requirements of US FDA 510(k) and have been CE MARK certified.

product Main raw material Primary source Expected supply
Blood tubin Medical PVC materig USJapan, Europe, Taiwan Good
g Part US, Japan, Europe, Taiwa Good

Thermoplastic

TPU catheter
polyurethane

UsS, Japan Good
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(IV) List of main sales customers over the past two years

1. Main sales customers over the past two years (those having accotantatileast 10% of the
total sales in any year)

Unit: NT$1,000%

2018 2019
Percentag Percentagt
in the net|Relationshi in the net |Relationshi
No. Name Value sales with the Name Value sales with the
throughout issuer throughout  issuer
the year the year
1 JA 170,37¢ 10.56 None JA 173,018 9.31 None
2 Others | 1,442,63! 89.44 None Others | 1,685,881 90.69 None
Total | Net sales| 1,613,004 100 Net sales| 1,858,90( 100

Note: List the names of customers accounting for at least 10% of the total sales over the past two years and the
value and ratio of their sales. When the names of customers or counterngéidsnay not be disclosed as agreed
in contracts are individuals amtbn-related parties, however, they may be replaced with a code.

2. Main purchases customers over the past two years (those having accounted for at least 10%
of the total purchases in any year)

Unit: NT$1,000%

2018 2019
Percentags Percentagt
mutrrclﬁanse;cRelationshi[ muigﬁanseetSRelationshi
No. Name Value p | with the Name Value P with the
throughout . throughout .
issuer issuer
the year the year
(%) (%)
1 TA 96,846 11.16¢ None TA 97,362 10.64 None
2 Others 771,009 88.84 None Others 817,834 89.3d¢ None
Total PUrchases  gq7 g 100 Purchases  g,¢ 194 100
net sales net sales

Note: List the names of customers accounting for at least 10% of the total purchases over the past two years and
the value and ratio of their purchases. When the names of suppliers or counterglaotenay not be disclosed as
agreed in contracts are individls and norrelated parties, however, they may be replaced with a code.
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(V) Production and sales volumes/values over the past two years

1. Production volumes/values over the past two years
Unit: 1,000 PCS8IT$1,000

Year 2018 2019
Production
volume/value| Production Production Production Production
Product volume value volume value
Hemodialysis tube 9,64¢ 335,457 11,159 416,13}
Interventional radiology 472 84,114 591 101,521
catheter
Infusion bag 59,881 160,184 61,195 173,864
Punctureneedle 30,904 137,234 34,551 141,501
. - o
Interventional cardiology 677 75,339 230 78.73¢
catheter
Surgical tube 6,975 101,937 8,658 107,214
Critical component and 1,040,75 490,71 1241774 550 141
parts
Mlscel_laneous medical 103,901 252,38 48.79( 195,753
disposables
Total 1,637,371 1,764,871

Note: Due to the fact that the measurement unit of each product is not identical, the total production volume is

not indicated.
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2. Sales volume/values over the past two years
Unit: 1,000 PCS8IT$1,000

Year 2018 2019
ales volume/value
Sales volume Value Sales volume Value
Product

Hemodialysis tube 7,980 412,724 13,584 510,03(
Interventional radiology cathetet 416 329,361 513 406,681
Infusion bag 59,664 254,477 61,186 277,636
Puncture needle 29,263 156,59¢ 35,158 172,174
Interventional cardiology cathete 437 92,886 512 100,174
Surgical tube 2,311 147,74¢ 4,367 170,54(
Critical component and parts 201,57¢ 112,39(¢ 330,29( 109,224
Others (Note) 106,833 112,424
Total 1,613,004 1,858,90

Note: Due to the fact that the measurement unit of each product is not identical, the total sales volume is not indicated.

I1l. Summaryof employees for themost recent 2Yearup to the date the
Annual Report was printed

By February 29,
Item/Year 2018 2019 2020 of the said
year
Technical personne 95 100 101
Number |Management and. 85 7 79
of sales representative
employeegOperators 285 250 249
Total 465 427, 429
Mean age 35.1 37 37
Mean years in service 6.2 7.2 7.3
Doctoral Degree 2.1% 0.3% 0.39
Master 9.29 8.2% 8.19
DiStI‘ibUtiOﬂCO_”ege_ and 44.79
of university graduate 429 44.39
education |Senior high school 32.00
graduate 29.59 32.59
Belowsenior high 14.99
school 17.29 14.79

V. Information on Environmental Protection Expendituse

() The total value of losses (including indemnities) and punishments borne due to

96



polluting the environment in the past year up to the date the AnrR@port was
printed: None. The Company did not suffer damages and punishments due to polluting
the environment throughout 2019.

(I1) Explain the countermeasures (including improvements) and possible expenses
(including estimated values of possible loss&ngities, and compensation due to

failure to take countermeasures; if reasonable estimates are impossible, state the facts
why they cannot be reasonably estimated) in the future: Not applicable.

Environmental protectionrelated expenditure of the Company

Iltem 2019

Purchased equipment to preven| 1. Investment in and improvement of air pollution, wate

pollution or updatesand pollution, and waste treatment equipment

improvemens of the contents of | 2. Operation and maintenance of tlsewage treatment

the expenditure yard and preventive equipment (including tests)

3. Air pollution and water pollution expenses

4. Operation and maintenance of the waste treatment

yard and clearance and processing expenses

5. Improvement of prevention and treatment equi@nt

of toxic substances during sterilization

Value 1,931,000

M® ¢KS /2YLIl yeQa odzaAiySaa ¢l adsS adtz2NrasSs Of
Methods and Facilities Standards for the Storage, Clearance and Disposal of Industrial Waste
and areoutsourced to Class A permit holders.

2.Rainwater and sewage are diverged at the plant. For the sewage, there is the waste water and
sewage outlet applied for with and approved by the Environmental Protection Bureau of Yilan
County where waste water argewage are discharged into the sewer of the Industrial Park. In
addition, the BOD values are spontaneously detected once every two months to meet the
regulatory discharge criteria and cleaning of the treatment pool and clearing of the septic tank
take pla@ frequently.

3. Air pollution prevention measures: Process equipment andaiditioning tanks of the plant
are installed with the activated carbon absorption filters to fulfill reduced emissions.
Meanwhile, it is planned to install electrothermal stegmnerators to replace heavy oil boilers.
The installation is expected to be completed in the second quarter of 2020. Such configuration
will help the plant to meet the requirements of the revised Air Pollution Act and it is expected
to reduce up to 99% gdollutants discharged into the air. The cost is arobdi& 600,000.

V LaborManagement Relations

() List the various employee benefits, continuing education, training, retirement system available at
the Company and their implementation and the agreemieetween the employer and employees as
well as protection of the various rights of employees

(I) Implementation of benefits
1. Benefits
(1) Labor Insurance, National Health Insurance, pension fund appropriated according to the
new/old system.
(2) Specialeave, sick leave, marital leave, paternity leave, bereavement leave, maternity leave,
menstrual leave, family care leave, occupational injury leave, leave for a break to visit
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Taiwan from overseas, child care leave with retained position and no pay @iseetyy the
Labor Standards Act and the Act of Gender Equality in Employment.

(3) The Employee Welfare Committee is established as required by law to take charge of
organizing travel and events, benefits for three major festivals, subsidies for
weddingsgfunerals/celebrations, emergency aids, networking meal gatherings,
entertainment events, and subsidies for societies in order to serve and care for the
employees in respective needs in life.

(4) Insurance coverage: Besides Labor Insurance and NatioafihHigsurance, employees are
enrolled in the group program that covers fixegtm life insurance, accident insurance,
unexpected medical care insurance, and occupational hazard insurance.

(5) Gift money is available for the Labor Day, the Moon FestivfiR SYLJ 228SS5SQ&a o

(6) Staff of the Yilan Plant are entitled to free parking and affiliated store preferred deals.

(7) There is the nursery room on the premises where employees may go to collect their breast
milk during working hours if needed.

(8) Parental leave is available according to law. Qualified employees may adjust their working
hours to accommodate their parental leave.

(9) Child care leave with retained position and no pay is available; employees may submit a
request if necessary. @vthe past 3 years, a total of 14 colleagues applied for child care
leave with retained position and no pay and 9 of them successfully returned to their
position after it was over. The other five are still on the leave.

(10) Healthcare: There are profdéesal nurses to provide medical care services and
consultations and contract occupational therapists provide site visits and consultations at
the plant once every two months. Employees are provided with periodical health
examinations. Employees engagedpecial operations that are hazardous to health due
to noise and specific chemicals go through special health examinations and health classified
management is enforced. Weight management, body fat management, physical fithess and
healthy exercise, muscleme and aerobic training, nutritional workshops, and pressure
relief workshops, among other health promotion events are held. Meanwhile,
health-related information is distributed from time to time.

(11) Provide multiple magazines and books for colleagodsorrow and read.

2. Compensation and incentive system

DECKS /2YLIl yeQa O2YLISyaldrazy IyR AYyOSyuAaA@gs
longterm and shoriterm strategic goals of the Company. By effectively recruiting and
inspiring the morale awvork of affiliated staff and retaining outstanding talent, it
contributes to a sustainable management classic model featuring a harmonious
labor-management relationship, sharing of profits, and joint involvement of the employer
and employees in corporate anagement. Internally, it depends on the fulfillment of the
fairness and consistency principles in performance and reflects the perforraraged
culture. It also needs to go with the overall salary standards under existing and future
organizational suctures of the Company. Externally, through the overall salary standards
and rewards system, the competitive advantages of the Company in the biotech industry
are ensured.

(2) Compensation available at the Company includes wages angvage subsidies and
incentives.

(3) Wages include the monthlyase salaries, differential pay, other allowances, food
allowances, shift rotation allowances, and overtime paid under the Labor Standards Act.
Market salary intelligence report is obtained by participating & slalary survey each year
and the salary is adjusted according to the fulfillment status of the operational goals of the
/| 2YLI ye& SFEOK @SFENJIYR AYRAGARIZ £t 4aQ LISNF 2N
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(4) Nonwage subsidies are addressed accordingegpective regulations. The prizes available
under respective reward systems are a certain percentage of the remainder of profits or
earnings, if any, after settlement and after taxes are paid, deficits are made up for, and
dividends and reserve fund habeen set aside. The release criteria are based on the goals
of respective departments and base count associated with respective job responsibilities
and evaluation results. Teinclude the following:
a.Remuneratiorfor employees (Article 20 of the Compa Qa ! NI A Of S&a 27F L
&0 A Lzt I ( Secompdqy ghall apipropkiade no less than 5% of its earnings as
remunerationto its employees and no more than 1.6% of its earningeasunerationto
the directors and supervisors, if applicable. The Camypshall appropriate for writeff the
loss carried forward, if applicable.)

b. Threefestival prize and yeagnd bonus

c. Business performance incentive

d. Special rewards for orders taken by the Sales Department

e. Patent prize, to encourage collesg engage themselves to innovative research and
development and apply for a patent

f. Rewards for and recognition of outstanding employees

g. Improvement proposal bonus

h. Talent referral bonus, to encourage colleagues to refer outstanding talenotk for
the Company

i. Various patent bonuses

(1IN Implementation of talent training and development

In order to strengthen its composition and to meet the needs for sustainable management, the

Company has been enhancing the professional skills of its people through training besides

fundamentaltrainingand reinforcing safety and quality that are the mesatued irsthe medical

device industry. The drastic changes in international situation, in particular, are driving up the
operational cost by the multiple each year. In order to maintain operational developments for
the Company, the emphasis on talent ah& enhancement of manpower are the only way.

Training plans of the Company cover the following three aspects:

1. Strategy an@®@rganizatiors

(1) Focus on the strategy while deploying the operations for the future.

(2) To go with its strategic plannibueprint, BIOTEQU&ready adjusted its organization last
year by establishing its organizational framework. This year, the responsibilities and
ownership over and sharing of costs will be further defined this year so that respective
business units may asonably and independently settle operational accomplishments and
gradually realize the profitentered system.

(3) Build a consensus and substantially begin the developmental strategy map for the coming 5
years in order to cope with changes in the op@atl environment and to enhance
competitiveness as well as to secure a unique place in the industry, realizing the purpose of
sustainable management!

2. Define the strategic developmental directions in 9 major key fields (market, comp®mdit
marketing, production and distribution, operation, organization, management, information,
and finance) in the coming years for the corporation according to the iddzeditrategy
map:

(1) Promote a key performance indicator management system at daplartment and follow
up on and control respective indicators according to its duties in the organization and its
operational purpose and promote an operational mechanism to support autonomous
improvement at the department, creating a robust foundationstgpport corporate

innovation and reforms.
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()

®3)

(4)

(5)
(6)

Substantially realize the goal of a 25% growth in operations each year with the production
sites in Taiwan to develop higind medical devices and the southbound production site in
the Philippines to produceed sea products and successfully explore and enter the ASEAN
markets and form strategic alliances with them applying the strategy to supply locally.
Maximize the target production value and proactively introduce Industry 4.0, smart
production, lean poduction, production line restructuring, and devotion of automatic
production equipment in large quantities in response to the shortage in manpower so that
the throughput may be enhanced and human resources may be applied more effectively.
Invest n the research and development of new products each year and fulfill respective
regulatory requirements in response to the earict regulations and policies. Enhance

the quality of products and stay competitive with even sounder product R&D design while
at the same time setting the threshold for competition in the industry.

Consolidate comprehensive quality management to make quality awareness part of the
daily routine ofBIOTEQUEReople and to make quality and safety no longer just a slogan.
Introduce information management tools and systems that are needed for a variety of
operations to make operations even more transparent and such management systems may
serve as the bases for improvement and management to constantly enhance management
effects.

3. Human resources:

(1)
)

3)
(4)

Enhance the skills of people at all levels through a variety of training programs and
methods

Update the knowledge management system and training system so that the retention and
use of knowledge becomes more convenientidhat tacit knowledge is successfully
converted to explicit knowledge and use digital learning systems to minimize the cost of
learning.

Combine duties and skills in training so that the professional capabilities and managerial
capabilities of peoplat all levels may be defined more systematically.

Consolidate corporate culture and create a learammgented organizational and cultural
aura Constantly invest in human capital and make it the cornerstone for corporate
sustainable development.

4. Qals of the 2019 annual plan:

(1)
(2)

®3)

Define the forwardlooking management strategy map and plan it and build strategic
thinking capability in the management.

Smart production blueprint: Apply lean management and introduce Industry 4.0 to help
with the productivity upgrade. Introduce also PLM and KM, among other system
management tools, and form the core corporate capital.

Strengthen the cornerstone for the medical device industry and consolidate quality systems
for respective functions and the eancement of professional skills and individual

capabilities in order to address the higinofile requirements for quality and safety in the
biotech medical device industry.

5. Strategies adopted:
Training programs are planned according to the annual afahreflective of the needs of
respective units. Internal trainings shall cover management, laws and regulations,
professionalism, and products. The Company is to take charge of planning the overall training
program and then part of it is outsourced tanigterm collaborative external training institutes
that design courses to meet the needs of the Company or offer certificates for trainings
completed as required by professional laws and regulations. Trainings on products, quality laws
and regulations, antbr new hires, on the other hand, are provided by internal lecturers. The
trainings can be done in a variety of ways, including lectures, handsimulation, discussion,
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and project assignment, among others. Learning efficacy, on the other hand, ustedby
issuing certificates or through internal certification or by preparing reports or taking exams.
The trainings are combined with personal promotions and performance, too. A
learningoriented organizational goal is fulfilled in a variety of ways.
The Company also has its knowledge management (KM) system in place that is capable of
systematically defining the SOP for each task and turning knowledge from tacit to explicit; it
renders extremely high efficacy in terms of talent training and knowledtgnten.

6. Implementation status:
Throughout the year, a total of 161 classes were opened for internal training, with a headcount
of 1,981 people getting trained and 539 hours completed in total. For external training, there
were 114 classes, a headcowit404 people, and 973 hours in total. In addition,
representatives, a headcount of 16 in total, were sent to attend international exhibitions or
seminars or to observe them and professional consultants were hired to provide exceptional
assistance. The tiiging budget totaled arountT$ 5 million.

7. Accomplishment:
This year, business grew by around 15%, overall human efficiency by 7%, and personnel
expenditures8%; 7 people were promoted and the number of proposals increased by 77 and
new customers by 38. Accumulatively, arousi@ 150 million of cost was invested in Industry
4.0 automatic equipment.

(11N Implementation of the retirement system
The Company hafefined its own Employee Retirement Regulations as required by the Labor
Standards Act and the Labor Pension Statutes. Those who have worked for at least 15 years and
are 55 years old or older, having worked for at least 25 years, and having workedefastatO
years and are 60 years old or older can apply for retirement. The Compartyaakso actuary to
precisely calculate the pension reserve each year in order to ensure that a sufficient amount is
set aside and to protect the rights of colleaguesfply for payment out of the pension fund.

1. For the appropriation of the pension fund for employees applicable under the old system
according to the Labor Standards Act, the Company sets aside 2% from the total salary each
month to be the pension fundnd it is saved in the Bank of Taiwan account opened in the
name of the Employee pension reserve Supervisory Committee. The Company also follows the
requirement in Article 6 Paragraph 2 of the Labor Standards Act thefore the end of each
year, employes shall assess the balance in the designated labor pension reserve funds account
of the preceding Paragraph. As of the end of December 201#l,pension reservés
18,277,000the pension reserveequirements are all set u@.hroughout 2019, a total aine
person applied for retirement.

2. For the pension fund that is applicable to employees under the new system according to the
Labor Pension Statutes, the appropriation is based on the wage bracket table for appropriation
of the labor pension fund tha® I OK SYLJX 28SSQa YSIy alftlNBE Aa
appropriated at 6% on a monthly basis to be the pension fund and to the personal account of
the specific employee opened with the Labor Insurance Bureau.

(IV) Plans relevant to employee safdtgalth events and their implementation
1. Employee safety

(1) The organization is configured with labor safety and health management. Class 1 industrial
safety personnel, Class 2 industrial safety personnel and environmental safety personnel,
and Class floxic substance specialists, organic solvent operations supervisors, and special
chemical operations supervisors are available to take charge of public and staff safety and
environmental protection as well as waste and toxic substance control, among p#ters
the plant. There is also the Labor Safety and Health Management Committee that holds
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(2)
®3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

environmental safety and health management meetings on a quarterly basis in order to
strengthen operations concerning safety and health at the plant.
Purchase fe insurance, typhoon insurance, earthquake insurance, and public accident
liability insurance
As is required by Article 10 of the Enforcement Rules for Monitoring the Workplaces of the
Occupational Safety and Health Act, workplaces are being moditeree a year and
improvements are made immediately upon any abnormality found in order to ensure that
hazardous exposure of workers is reduced below the standard value.
Industrial safety personnel tour the premises on a daily basis and inspect the
implementation of labor and environmental safety at respective units. In case of any
hazardous event, depending on the circumstances, either improvement or suspension of
work is demanded and the improvement efforts are being followed up till completion.
The fire prevention safety andelfdefenseconfigurations and emergency response
operating procedures are in place. At least two fire prevention training and education
sessions, rehearsals, and escape response drills are organized each year to msipemini
the harm done because of accidents. Fire prevention facilities are inspected and fire
prevention equipment is improved and updated each year and they are reported to the fire
brigade to be inspected and qualified.
There is the toxic substance emergency response team that prepares a sufficient quantity
of response facilities and devices as required by law. It helps with curbing accidents and
disasters if they do occur, reduce losses borne by the plant in terms pégyoand
equipment in cases of accidents, and minimize personnel casualties. Gas leak detector and
alarm equipment care and testing take place once a month. In addition, there are the
secondary UPS equipment and systems to support normal operationsdrotatectricity
shortage or interruption. Various preventive and rescue facilities are cared once a month
and calibrated once a year, too. Periodic trainings, drills, and education and communication
are scheduled each year for the plantin ordertoeniicK S A G+ FF¥FQa {(y26ft S
disaster prevention and response experience. Educational training covers training for new
hires, on general knowledge about hazards, fire prevention, toxic disasters, first aid,
evacuation, emergency response, and personalgutive equipment. Actual qualification
is required to evaluate the efficacy of educational training. Annual impromptu tests and
drills, therefore, can help verify if respective preventive and rescue trainings have rendered
expected results. Disaster edugat and communication are combined in preventive and
rescue trainings and cover awareness of toxic chemicals and precautions during operation,
how to use personal protective equipment, first aid, disaster prevention, reporting
mechanism, and evacuation, amg others. They take place once a year and the audience
areall staff in the plant. Impromptu tests take place twice a year, including rehearsals and
handson drills. They are conducted for members of the emergency response team.
Handson drills occur ong a year and external support units such as police, fire prevention,
environmental protection, and medical care, will be included depending on the situational
needs to emphasize the cooperation needed in response to accidents.
All facilities areperiodically inspected to ensure compliance with safety requirements and
people are asked to wear protective equipment as needed for preventive purpose.
Respective units prepare their own safety manuals and enforce educational training
reflective of the oprational safety requirements for each piece of equipment.
Enforce safety education for contractors: Contractors must complete safety and health
education before construction begins and respective safety tools and equipment are to be
checked to ensurabsence of safety concerns in advance. During construction, there are
people to monitor and inspect tasks being carried out. Iffekated operations are needed,
they need to be applied for in advance, too. Proper fire prevention facilities need to be i
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place before they may take place.

(9) The environment is disinfected once a quarter. Drinking fountains are checked for water
quality periodically. The 6S movement is being promoted at respective departments to
enforce spontaneous safety, tidiness, aldanness checks.

(10) Labor safety and health education information is updated on the bulletin board
periodically.

(11) There is strict access control: Security guards are in charge of safety control around the
clock at the gate. To access respectivenpises, there are separate control measures, too;
one must be granted permission to access them by swiping his/her card. Surveillance
cameras are available at respective entrances/exits for monitoring purpose throughout the
day.

(12) Smoking is prohibitethdoors throughout the plant. There is a dedicated smoking area
outdoors.

2. Health promotion

(1) There are dedicated labor health service nurses hired at the plant for the following tasks:
a. Workplace hazard identification and health risk managemieotuding the health
surveillance program for special tasks)

b. Labor physical (health) examination findings and analyses

c. Reinstatement program for optional workers and workers affected by occupational
injuries and diseases

d. Labor health examinatioand health management in case of any abnormality found
relevant to work

e. Health protection program for workers under the age of 18 or-toidld-aged workers
f. Maternal health protection plan

g. Highrisk worker case evaluation and management

h. Occpational injuries and diseases prevention, case management, and retention of the
records

i. Prevention against disease caused by abnormal workload

j. Prevention against illegitimate infringement in workplace

k. Prevention against ergonomic hazards

|. Emegency response plan

m. Health education, guidance, and promotion

n. Occupational hygiene or health study report

(2) There are contract occupational therapists to provide services on site once every two
months; the site visits are meant to prevemtcupational hazards and disasters and for
providing consultations, including Assisting the employer and the occupational safety and
health personnel in preventing against diseases and in improving the workplace that are
relevant to their tasks, identifymnand evaluating the workplace and operational hazards,
providing advice on the improvement and planning of safety and health facilities in the
workplace, investigating the correlation between the health of workers, evaluating health
risks for workers atilgh risk in terms of their health, and adopting necessary preventive
and health promotion measures.

(3) There are also the automated extracorporeal defibrillators (AEDs) throughout the plant to
be better equipped in cases of first aid needs.

(4) As is rguired by law, 9 first aid people are available. First aid people complete periodic
trainings on a yearly basis. In 2019, three additional sessions of AED and CPR trainings tool
place, too, with a headcount of 70 people getting trained.

(5) The general halth examination for the staff, physical checkups for those working night
shifts, and the health examination for those engaged in special operations were held in
2019.
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(6) Devotion to promoting a healthy workplace with smoking comprehensively bannedisdoo
and only one smoking area set up outdoors: In 2011, for the effort to promote prevention
against tobacco hazards in workplace, the Company was awarded the Healthy Workplace
Autonomous Certification Tobacco Hazard Prevention Symbol by the Health Priomot
Administration under the Department of Health Executive Yuan. In 2015, the Company was
also awarded the Healthy Workplace Certificatidthealth Activation Symbol.

(7) In 2019 a total ofi4 health promotion events were held, including courses on &asci
relaxation, muscle tone (preliminary, pilates, advanced, and circuit muscle tone training),
aerobics (preliminary, energizing, fat burning, dirty dancing aerobics), nutrition workshops
(healthy weight lossbalanced diet), and pressure relief (positifenking to relieve
pressure), participated in by a headcount of around 350 people. To encourage the
emphasis on health and exercise habit and culture among its people, the Company also
provides fascia relaxation rollers, elastic bands, and coupons tegtdan use.

(V) Employee Code of Conduct and Ethical Norms
The Company's corporate culture features integrity, diligence, and frugality. It values personal
character and ethical corporate management. All staff and-hégiking managers must follow
the rules below:

1.9YLX 28SSa akKlFff Fdf FAEEf GKSANI RdziASa a4 o621
reasonable and legitimate and follow reasonable commands from their supervisors without
any carelessness, excuses, or defiance.

2. Employees shalork hard internally, cherish public properties, reduce losses, enhance quality,
increase production, and keep business or duty secrets externally.

3. Employees shall follow the hierarchical system and may not skip any highldng supervisor
while repoting something relevant to their duties or public affairs unless it is an emergency or
a special situation.

4. Employees may not bring guns and ammunition, contrabands, weapons, inflammables or
combustibles, cameras, or items irrelevant to public dutigs the workplace.

5. The Company is devoted to creating a friendly workplace with gender equality and strictly
prohibits sexual harassments and abnormal personal relationships and forbids any illegal
behavior among its people that endangers colleaguabstae corporation.

6. External social occasions engaged in by people at all levels shall be limited to practically
necessary ones and such occasions do not include illegitimate venues. The Company also
strictly prohibits dangerous behaviors such as drdriking that is seriously against the
discipline.

7.1ttt SyLX2esSSa akKlff 60ARS o0& (GKS /2YLIyeQa
competent authority and filed for reference and will be adequately updated reflective of
changes to laws and reguians.

8. In order to create a culture of ethical corporate management, everyone shall abide by the
/ 2YLI yeQa 9GKAOFKt alylr3aSySyid [/ 2RS 27F [/ 2y Rdz
Procedure and Behavioral Guide and sign the Integrity Commitment upon regpaootjob to
indicate his/her commitment to strictly following all matters concerning integrity while dealing
with all counterparts (such as customers and contractors) as defin@&®YEQU&nNd will
absolutely not ask for, agree upon, engage in any bribeétty or payment of, or request any
illegitimate interest (such as kickbacks) or, directly or indirectly, benefit oneself or someone
related and/or the designee from the counterpart or the related party and/or designee.

9. ¢KS / 2YLI} ye Qa dieXhdfidentidity KySendeit HpgrSreporting to job to
undertake that they will properly store and keep confidential any product, related engineering
and technical drawing, document, form, and data, among others, that is provided by
BIOTEQU&nd relevanto the R&D, manufacturing, production, distribution, and management
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of products or related business information about the operation, products, production
techniques, sales, or others BIOTEQU#that they become aware of due to their
responsibilities at wrk.

10. The Company has information management rules in place to govern the use of information and
operation of equipment by colleagues and to prohibit disclosure of such information.

11. Workplace Sexual Harassment Prevention Measures are prepacsutding to Article 13 of
the Act of Gender Equality in Employment and the Regulations for Establishing Measures of
Prevention, Correction, Complaint and Punishment of Sexual Harassment at Workplace
promulgated by the Ministry of Labor under the Executftean to provide the employed and
job seekers with a work and service environment free of sexual harassments and appropriate
preventive, corrective, disciplinary, and handling approaches are adopted to protect the rights
and privacy of the parties concerte

12. The preventive program against illegitimate infringement due to fulfilment of duties at work
was prepared taking reference of the Guide to Prevention against lllegitimate Infringement in
Workplace revised on June 21, 2017 by the OccupationalySafet Health Administration
under the Ministry of Labor to prevent and manage violence in workplaces.

(VI) Overview of labemanagement interactions
Solidarity and cgprosperity are one of the management beliefsSBIOTEQUH he
labor-management relationare managed on the principles of respect, communication, and
harmony. There have not been losses caused by laimragement dispute 8IOTEQUE
proactively keeps communications open with its people. Employees can provide their advice and
opinions about maagement in a variety of ways.

1. Labormanagement negotiations are held on a quarterly basis to ensure smooth
communications between the parties.

2. Plenary meetings are held on a quarterly basis; they are presided over by the General Manager
andhigh-ranking supervisors in person and are meant to update everyone in the Company on
its operations. Colleagues may make suggestions and express and communicate opinions in
these meetings.

3. Highranking meetings, operational performance discussionsgdpct development progress
discussions, and quality meetings are held on a monthly basis to help keep track of the
operations and make adequate modifications.

4. Weekly meetings take place each week at respective units and what are discussed and adviseo
in these meetings are reported to highenking supervisors for approval.

5, ¢ KSNB N3 G(GKS DSYSNIf alyl3aSNDRa YFAfO02EX NJ
Harassment Committee mailbox and telephone, and workplace illegitimate infringement
mailbox and telephone in place.

6. Colleagues get to know respective decisions and announcements through the bulletin board,
email, and the KM platform.

7. Incentives for submitting improvement proposals are available to encourage colleagues to
propose corective actions to the Company. As soon as a proposal is submitted, the bonus is
issued. If the proposal is determined to be able to bring about substantial benefits, a certain %
is set aside to be the rewards for staff involved in producing the proposeth ¥ear there are
more than 100 proposals introduced.

(I1) List the losses as a result of lalnoanagement disputes and disclose current values and estimates
that are likely to occur in the future and countermeasures in the most recent year and tp tiate

the Annual Report was printed. If reasonable estimates are impossible, state the facts why they
cannot be reasonably estimated:

105



Solidarity and cgprosperity are one of the management beliefsSBHOTEQUH he
labor-management relations are managed the principles of respect, communication, and
harmony. There have not been any major lalnmenagement dispute88IOTEQUproactively
keeps communications open with its people. Employees can provide their advice and opinions
about management in a varietf ways. The labemanagement meetings are called for on the
guarterly basis, too, so that the communications are kept open between the employer and the
employees.

VI Important Contracs. None
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V1. Financial Overview

| Most Recent 5Year Concis€inancial Information

() ConciseBalance Sheet and Income Statement
(1) ConciseBalance Sheet
1-1 ConciseBalance Sheet (Consolidated)
Unit: NT$1,000

Year Financial Data of Most recent\¥ear
Item 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
Current assets 1,466.65] 1,467 874 1,579,581 1,690,994 1,815,82¢
Property, plant and 943,518 987,704 959,108 944,734 943,782
equipment
Intangible asset 0 0 0 0 0
Other assets 93,611 108,16¢ 82,781 135,81/ 180,881
Total assets 2,503,78( 2,563,751 2,621,47( 2,771,541 2,940,49
Before 500,47 398,164 394,277 385,644 364,971
Current distribution
liabilitles \After 680,645 190,271 151,733 108,458
distribution
Non-current liabilities 105,65¢ 88,234 90,417 71,867 87,394
Before 606,124 486,403 484,69/ 457 518 452,371
Total distribution
liabilitles |\After 425,953 278,507 242,15 180,323
distribution
The equity that belongs
to the client of the paren 1,897,65] 2,077,353 2,136,77¢ 2,314,021 2,488,12]
company
Capital stock 691,347 692,983 692,987 692,987 692,981
Capital reserve 375,211 384,467 315,16¢ 315,16¢ 315,16¢
Before 0 4
Retained  |distribution 793,70( 970,59 1,135,084 1,294,931 1,481,69
earnings |After 613,524 762,700 892,54( 1,017,734
distribution
Other equities 37,393 29,30¢ (6,459 10,944 (1,714
Treasury stock 0 0 0 0 0
Uncontrolled equity 0 0 0 0 0
Before 1,897,651 2,077,351 2,136,77¢ 2,314,02] 2,488.12]
.. |distribution
Total equity After
er o 1,717 479 1,869,454 1,894,231 2,036,834
distribution

Note: As of the date the Annual Report was printed, the distribution of earnings from 2019 has not been approved
through the shareholders' meeting.
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1-2 ConciseBalance Sheet (Individual)
Unit: NT$1,000

Year Financial Data d¥lost recent 5Year
Item 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
Current assets 1,250,98¢ 1,420,691 1,433,401 1,521,49( 1,681,28
Property, plant and 582,351 560,902 561,057 536,444 506,384
equipment
Intangible asset 0 0 0 0 0
Other assets 556,429 535,72( 557,535 672,333 765,211
Total assets 2,389,76¢ 2,517,313 2,552,894 2,730,277 2,952,88!
Before 443 87¢ 392,037 370,384 354,62¢ 377,444
Current distribution
liabilites \After 263,70C 184,142 127,84( 77433
distribution
Non-current liabilities 48,241 47,923 45,739 61,61¢ 87,309
Before 492117 439,96( 416,127 416,24F 464,756
Total distribution
liabililes |After 311,941 232,065 173,57¢ 139,052
distribution
The equity that belongs
to the client of the paren 1,897,65] 2,077,353 2,136,77¢ 2,314,027 2,488,12]
company
Share capital 691,347 692,987 692,983 692,983 692,984
Capital reserve 375,211 384,467 315,16¢§ 315,16¢& 315,164
Before d 4
Retained  |distribution 793,70(¢ 970,595 1,135,084 1,294,93. 1,481,69
earnings  \After 613,52/ 762,70C 892,54( 1,017,73¢
distribution
Other equities 37,393 29,30€ (6,459 10,944 (1,714
Treasury stock 0 0 0 0 0
Uncontrolled equity 0 0 0 0 0
Before , i |
. 1,897,651 2,077,353 2,136,77¢ 2,314,02 2,488,122
., |distribution
Total equity After
L 1,717,47" 1,869,458 1,894,23. 2,036,834
distribution

Note: As of the date the Annual Report was printed, the distribution of earnings from 2019 has not been approved
through the shareholders' meeting.
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(2) Concisdncome Statement

2-1 Concisdncome Statement (Consolidated)

Unit: NT$1,000

Year Financial Data of Most recent\eear
It
em 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
Operatingrevenue 1,259,42( 1,406,95¢ 1,420,21¢ 1,613,004 1,858,90(
Grossprofit 550,703 625,976 603,674 689,041 816,954
Operating loss and profit 368,221 438,697 428,171 489,197 580,484
Norroperating income and 32,437 2,011 (35,101 26,076 12,081
expenditures ‘
Net profit before tax 400,65¢ 440,708 393,07( 515,268 592,57(
Current net profit of the
continuing operating 315,76¢€ 358,237 303,93¢ 404,997 464,171
department
quses from discontinued 0 0 0 0 o
units
?I'Oeés";mf't ofthe current term 315,766 358,23 303,93¢ 404,997 464,171
Other combined profits and
losses of current term 16,584 (9,246 (36,621 14,798 (12,879
(after-tax net value)
Sum ofcombined profits and 332,35( 348,986 267,318 419,795 451,299
losses of current term
The net profit belongs to the 315,766 358,233 303,934 404,997 464,17
client of the parent company
The net profit bellongs to 0 0 0 0 o
uncontrolled equity
Total combinedrofits and
losses belong to the client o 332,35( 348,986 267,31¢ 419,794 451,299
the parent company
Total combined profits and
losses belong to uncontrolle 0 0 0 0 0
equity
Earnings per share (EPS) 4.07 5.17 4.39 5.84 6.7Q
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2-2 Concisdncome Statement (Individual)

Unit: NT$1,000

Year Financial Data of Most recent\eear

Item 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
Operatingrevenue 1,258,804 1,405,201 1,372,18" 1,518,118 1,692,91
Grossprofit 562,014 611,361 555,321 618,152 713,209
Operating loss and profit 386,174 435,874 396,197 439,581 501,994
Norroperating income ang 14,437 3,762 (4,709 72,990 84,354
expenditures
Net profit before tax 400,611 439,634 391,483 512,571 586,35(
Current net profit of the
continuing operating 315,76¢ 358,237 303,934 404,997 464,171
department
quses from discontinued 0 0 0 0 o
units
?I'()eésp)mf't of current term 315,766 358,233 303,93¢ 404,997 464,171
Other combined profits an
losses othe current term 16,584 (9,246 (36,621 14,798 (12,879
(after-tax net value)
Sum of combined profits 332,35( 348,984 267,318 419,79t 451,299
and losses of current term
The net profit belongs to
the client of the parent 315,766 358,237 303,939 404,997 464,177
company
The net profit bellongs to 0 0 0 0 o
uncontrolled equity
Total combined profits ang
losses belong to the client 332,35( 348,984 267,318 419,795 451,299
of the parent company
Total combined profits ang
losses belong to 0 0 0 0 0
uncontrolled equity
Earnings per share 4.07 5.17 4.39 5.84 6.7Q

(I Independent Auditoand Their Opinions for Most Recent'®ars

Year Name of Firm Name of CPA  dzZRA G2 NDa
2015 KPMG XiwYu Lin, Béshu Huang No reservations
2016 KPMG Yalin Chen, BeShu Huang No reservations
2017 KPMG Yalin Chen, BeShu Huang No reservations
2018 KPMG Yalin Chen, YeiDa Su No reservations
2019 KPMG Yalin Chen, YeiDa Su No reservations
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Il. Most Recent 5Year Financial Analysis

(1) Financi

al Analysis (Consolidated)

Year Most Recent 5vearFinancial Information
Item
2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Financial Liability-to-asset ratio 24.21 18.97 18.49 16.51 15.39
structure (%] -ONd term capital to real estate, plant | 515 33 51908 23227 25258  272.88

andequipment Ratio
Currentratio 293.05 368.66 400.63 438.48 497.5
Solvency (% Quick ratio 261.33 314.09 347.44 362.01 419.5}
Interest Protection Multiples 113.2¢ 1314 139.8¢0 175.2% 307.4
Receivable turnover ratio (times) 6.39 6.12 5.58 5.86 6.53
Averagecollection days 57.12 59.64 65.41 62.28 55.94
Inventory turnover ratio (times) 5.01 4.49 4.07 3.86 3.79
Managemen|Payable turnover ratio (times) 9.35 8.57 8.05 8.80 9.43
ability  |average sales days 72.84 81.29 89.64 9459  96.3(
Real estate,_ pla_nts and equipment 135 1.46 146 169 197

turnover ratio (times)
Total asset turnover ratio (times) 0.52 0.56 0.55 0.60 0.65
Return on assets (%) 13.14 14.25 11.81 15.11 16.31
Return on equity (%) 16.71 18.02 14.42 18.20 19.39
Profitability gfitop(ng)'t (ﬁle(:ge?)tax to paidn capital siz€ 57 o 638 5674 7436  85.51
Net profitratio % 25.07 25.46 21.40 25.11 24.97
Earnings per shard{[$) 4.07 5.17 4.39 5.84 6.7Q
Cash flow ratio (%) 77.01 95.6 85.35 119.3¢ 170.8]
Cash flow |Cash flow adequacy ratio (%) 103.67 99.73 100 99.5 117.07%
Cash Rénvestment ratio (%) 8.02 6.18 3.22 5.80 10.29
Operating leverage 1.45 1.39 1.37 1.37 1.37

Leverage [— ;

Financial leverage 1.01 1.01 1.01 1.01 1

Explain the reasons fdine changes in respective financial ratios over the most recent two years. (No an

is required if the variation in increases/decreases falls short of 20%.)

1. Interest protection multiples: because of the increased net profit before tax fronptheious year
2. Cash flow ratio: because of the increased cash flow from business activities as compared to the pre

year.

3. Cash rdanvestment ratio: because of the increased cash flow from business activities as compared t

previous year and the areased cash dividends from the previous year.
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Note 1: The above years have been audited by the CPA with records on file.

Note 2: At the end of this table of the Annual Report, the calculation formula as shown below shall be listed:

1. Financial structure

(1) Liabilityto-asset ratio = total liabilities/ total assets

(2) Long term capital to real estate, plants and equipment ratibotal equities + Nowxurrent liabilities)/Net value of real estate, plants and
equipment

2. Solvency

(1) Current ratio= Curent assets/ Current liabilities.

(2) Quick ratic= (Current assetsInventory- Advance payments)/Current liabilities.

(3) Interest protection multiples Income tax and net profit before interest/Interest expenditure of current term

3. Management abily

(1) Receivable (including accounts receivable and receivable notes from operations) turnoveNettisales value/ mean balance of receivables of
each term (including accounts receivable and receivable notes from operations).

(2) Average collectiodays=365/Receivable turnover ratio

(3) Inventory turnover ratie= Sales cost/mean inventory

(4) Payable (including accounts payable and payable notes from operations) turnoverMaticales value/ mean balance of payables of each term
(including acconts payable and payable notes from operations).

(5) Average sales day865/Inventory turnover ratio

(6) Real estate, plants and equipment ratiblet sales value/Mean net value of real estate, plants and equipment

(7) Total asset turnover ratio = Netlss value/Mean total assets

4. Profitability

(1) Return on assets = [afteax gains and losses + interest gk ratio)]/gross assets on average

(2) Return on equity = afteax gains and losses/mean total equity

(3) Net profitratio = After-tax profits and losses/Net sales value

(4) Earnings per share(Profits and losses that belong to clients of the parent compaeferred stock dividend)/Weighted average number of
shares (Note 4)

5. Cash flow

(1) Cash flow ratie Net cash flowfrom business activities/Current liabilities

(2) Net cash flow adequacy ratid\et cash flow of operating activities over the past five years/(capital expenditure + increase in invecdashy
dividend) over the past five years.

(3) Cash reinvestmenttio = (net cash flow from business activitiesash dividends)/(net value of real estate, manufacturing facilities, and
equipment + longerm investment + other nowurrent assets + working capital) (Note 5)

6. Leverage:

(1) Operating leverage (Net opeatingrevenue- Change in operating costs and expenses)/Operating profit (Note 6).

(2) Financial leverageOperating profit/(Operating profit interest).

Note 3: For the calculation of earnings per share mentioned above, particular attention spalthis the following upon measurement:

1. The baseline shall be the weighted average number of common stock shares instead of the number of shares alreaatjoin atrthé end of the
year.

2. For any transaction involving cash capital increaseeasury stock, the circulation period shall be considered while the weighted average number
of shares is being calculated.

3. With any earnings transferred capital increase or capital reserve transferred capital increase, while the earnings fartebgrevious year and
the previous half six months are being calculated, adjustments shall be made retroactively according to the capitalrat@e@bere is no need to
consider the release period of the said capital increase.

4. If the preferred stdcis nonconvertible accumulated preferred stock, the annual dividend (released or not) shdgidoeted from the aftetax
profit or the aftertax net loss shall be increased. If the preferred stock is not accundulateature, with aftertax profit, the preferred stock dividend
shal be deducted from aftetax profit; no adjustment is needed in case of deficit.

Note 4: For the analysis of cash flows, particular attention shall be paid t the following upon measurement:

1. Net cash flows of operatingtadties refer to the net cash #lows of operating activities in the cash flow chart.

2. Capital expenditure refers to the cash dlatws of capital investments each year.

3. The increase in inventory is only calculated when the balance at the endrofstgreater than the balance in the beginning of term. If the
inventory is reduced at the end of the year, it is counted as zero.

4. Cash dividend includes that of common stock and preferred stock.

5. Gross value of real estate, plants and equipment geferthe total value of real estate, plants and equipment prior to deduction of accumulated
depreciation.

Note 5: The issuer shall divide respective operating costs and expenses into fixed and variable according to theirastitaegetf or subjective
judgment is involved, attention shall be paid to the legitimacy and maintenance of the consistency.

b2G3S8 cY 2KSy (KS /2YLIl yeaQa &KIFINBa R2 yz2i KIZS I RSngmionddyaidinkapitl 2 NJ (i K ¢
ratio shall becalculated with the equity ratio that belongs to clients of the parent company as shown in the Balance Sheet.
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(I) Financial Analysis (Individual)

Most Recent 5Year Financial Information

It Year
em 2015 | 2016 | 2017 | 2018 | 2019
. . Liabilityto-asset ratio 18.57 17.48 16.3 15.25 15.74
Financial _
structure (%) [Long term capital to real estate, plants 334.14 378d 38838 44288 5085
and equipment Ratio ' ' ' 7 7
Current ratio 281.83 362.39 387.0] 429.04 445.43
Solvency (%)Quick ratio 250.59 319.5¢ 341.61 370.1 391.33
Interest Protection Multiples 314.71 44553 535.81 734.29 1403.71
Receivable turnover ratio (times) 6.3 6.11 3.95 3.98 4.94
Average collection days 62.93 59.74 92.41 91.71 73.89
Inventory turnover ratio (times) 5.33 5.67 5.32 5.15 5.07
Management payable turnover ratio (times) 9.21] 8.72 6.68 7.18 7.39
ability - erage sales days 68.48 64371 6861 7087  71.99
Real estate,_ pla_nts and equipment 209 246 5 44 276 3.5
turnover ratio (times)
Total asset turnover ratio (times) 0.54 0.57 0.54 0.57 0.6d
Return on assets (%) 13.69 14.63 12.01 15.35 16.35
Return on equity (%) 16.71 18.02 14.42 18.2 19.39
Profitability |Net profit before tax to paidn capital 5705 6344 5649 7391 84.61
size ratio (%) (Note 7)
Net profit ratio (%9 25.08 25.49 22.15 26.68 27.472
Earnings per shar@&\{%$) 4.07 5.17 4.39 5.84 6.70
Cash flow ratio (%) 90.55 85.05 106.0§ 106.14 112.6%
Cash flow |Cash flow adequacy ratio (%) 144.22 128.45 130. 115.64 124.3
Cash Rénvestment ratio (%) 8.89 4.72 4.69 3.31 4.56
Leverage Operating leverage 1.41 1.36 1.36 1.20 1.38
g Financial leverage 1 1 1 1 1

Explain the reasons for the changes in respective financial ratios over the most recent two years. (No 3
is required if the variation imcreases/decreases falls short of 20%.)
1. Interest protection multiples: because of the increase intaseincome

2. Receivable turnover ratio (times): primarily because of optimal collections of payments.
3. Cash rénvestment ratio: because of thdecreased cash flow from business activities as compared to {
previous year and the increased cash dividends from the previous year.
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Note 1: The above years have been audited by the CPA with records on file.

Note 2: At the end of this table of thennual Report, the calculation formula as shown below shall be listed:

1. Financial structure

(1) Liabilityto-asset ratio = total liabilities/ total assets

(2) Long term capital to real estate, plants and equipment ratibotal equities + Nowgurrent labilities)/Net value of real estate, plants and
equipment

2. Solvency

(1) Current ratic= Current assets/ Current liabilities.

(2) Quick ratic= (Current assetsInventory- Advance payments)/Current liabilities.

(3) Interest protection multiples Incometax and net profit before interest/Interest expenditure of current term

3. Management ability

(1) Receivable (including accounts receivable and receivable notes from operations) turnoveNettisales value/ mean balance of receivables of
each term (acluding accounts receivable and receivable notes from operations).

(2) Average collection days365/Receivable turnover ratio

(3) Inventory turnover ratie= Sales cost/mean inventory

(4) Payable (including accounts payable and payable notes from opesgationover ratio= Net sales value/ mean balance of payables of each term
(including accounts payable and payable notes from operations).

(5) Average sales day865/Inventory turnover ratio

(6) Real estate, plants and equipment ratiblet sales valud/lean net value of real estate, plants and equipment

(7) Total asset turnover ratio = Net sales value/Mean total assets

4. Profitability

(1) Return on assets = [afteax gains and losses + interest gk ratio)]/gross assets on average

(2) Return on equity = afteax gains and losses/mean total equity

(3) Net profitratio = After-tax profits and losses/Net sales value

(4) Earnings per share(Profits and losses that belong to clients of the parent compaeferred stock dividend)/Weighted average number of
shares (Note 4)

5. Cash flow

(1) Cash flow ratie Net cash flow from business activities/Current liabilities

(2) Net cash flow adequacy ratid\et cash flow of operating activities over the pasefiears/(capital expenditure + increase in inventegash
dividend) over the past five years.

(3) Cash reinvestment ratio = (net cash flow from business activitiash dividends)/(net value of real estate, manufacturing facilities, and
equipment + log-term investment + other nowurrent assets + working capital) (Note 5)

6. Leverage:

(1) Operating leverage (Netoperating revenue Change in operating costs and expenses)/Operating profit (Note 6).

(2) Financial leverageOperating profit/(Operatingrofit - interest).

Note 4: For the calculation of earnings per share mentioned above, particular attention shall be fpeaddllowing upon measurement:

1. The baseline shall be the weighted average number of common stock shares instead of the ofishbegs already in circulation at the end of the
year.

2. For any transaction involving cash capital increase or treasury stock, the circulation period shall be considereel wigghtbd average number
of shares is being calculated.

3. With any earmigs transferred capital increase or capital reserve transferred capital increase, while the earnings per share for the yeaviand
the previous half six months are being calculated, adjustments shall be made retroactively according to the cagaita natio. There is no need to
consider the release period of the said capital increase.

4. If the preferred stock is neconvertible accumulated preferred stock, the annual dividend (released or not) shadoetéd from the afteitax
profit or the afer-tax net loss shall be increased. If the preferred stock is not accundulateature, with aftertax profit, the preferred stock dividend
shal be deducted from aftetax profit; no adjustment is needed in case of deficit.

Note 5: For the analysis adsh flows, particular attention shall be paid t the following upon measurement:

1. Net cash flows of operating activities refer to the net casftoins of operating activities in the cash flow chart.

2. Capital expenditure refers to the cash dlaws ofcapital investments each year.

3. The increase in inventory is only calculated when the balance at the end of term is greater than the balance in thegl@germ. If the
inventory is reduced at the end of the year, it is counted as zero.

4. Cash didend includes that of common stock and preferred stock.

5. Gross value of real estate, plants and equipment refers to the total value of real estate, plants and equipment pdacton of accumulated
depreciation.

Note 6: The issuer shall divide resive operating costs and expenses into fixed and variable according to their nature. If estimates or subjective
judgment is involved, attention shall be paid to the legitimacy and maintenance of the consistency.

b2G3S8 1Y 2KSy (KS |/ 2avelaldei@minationsokitie dhamingtidn pgrahare i not NT$10, the almargioned paidin capital
ratio shall be calculated with the equity ratio that belongs to clients of the parent company as shown in the Balance Sheet.
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I1l. ReviewReports of Supervisors or Audit Committee of the Financial
Statement from the Most Recent Year:

BIOTEQUEORPORATION
{ dzZLISNA a2 NNRaA wSOASE wSLR

Among the 202 Business Report, Financial Statement, and Proposal
on Distribution of Earnings prepared byetBoard of Directors, the
Financial Statement, in particular, was completely audited by GBAs
Chen and Yea Su of KPMG and the Audit Report was issued. The
abovementioned Business Report, Financial Statement, and Proposal on
Distribution of Earnings have been reviewed by the Supervisor and no
inconsistency has been found. Therefore, accordinggplicable
requirements of the Company Act and the Securities Exchange Act; the
report is prepared as above for your review.

To
BIOTEQUEORPORATION
HnHn DSYSNYf {KINBK2f RSNBAQ aSSdaAay3

Supervisor: YingLing Li
ZhenPan Hong

(KING POLYTECHNIC
ENGINEERING CO., LTD.
Representative)

Xing Wang

March 11, 2020
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IVV. Financial Statement and CPA Audit Report from the Most Recent Yeatr:
Refer to Appendix A for details.

V. Individual Financial Statements of the Latest Year Audited &wdttified
by CPAs: Refer to Appendix B for details.

VI. Impacts of Latest Financial Difficulties Encountered by the Company
and Its Associated Enterprises on Company's Financial Standing in the
Most Recent Year and Up to the Date the Aral Report Was Printed:
None.
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VIl.Financial Status and Performance Analysis
and Risks Evaluation

| Financial Status

1. Main reasons for the variation in the assets, liabilga 2 | YR aKI NBE K2 {
the most recent 2Yearand the impacts
Year Difference
Item 2019 2018 Value %
Current assets 1,815,829 1,690,994 124,835 7.38%
Property, plant and 943,782 944,734 952 0.10%
equipment
Other Assets 180,887 135,814 45,073 33.19%
Total assets 2,940,498 2,771,542 168,956 6.10%
Current liabilities 364,977 385,648 -20,671 -5.36%
Nor-current 87,394 71,867 15,527 21.61%
liabilities
Total liabilities 452,371 457,515 -5,144 -1.12%
Share capital 692,983 692,983 0 0%
Additional paiein 315,168 315,168 0 0%
capital
Retained earnings 1,481,690 1,294,932 186,758 14.42%
Other equities -1,714 10,944 -12,658 -115.66%
¢ 2.” BToaKh 2,488,127 2,314,027 174,100 7.52%
equity
Descriptions of the primary analysis of the ratio of increase/decrease up to 20% over the past two ye|
(1) The increase of 33.19% in other assets is mainly the result of the increase in the user righ
applicable under IFRS 16 and the advance payment for equipment of 2019.
(2) The increase of 21.61% in nourrent liabilities is mainly the result die increase in the lease liabilitie
applicable under IFRS 16.
(3) The decrease in other equities is mainly the result of the increase in the difference in exchange f
conversion of financial statements of overseas operating entities.

(I1) Describ the future response plan if significant impacts are involved: None.

Il. Financial Performance

(I) Main reason for the major changes in the operatiegenue operating net profit,
and net profit before taxor the most recent 2vear

Year Increased

2019 2018 (Decreased) Change ratio (%

Item
Value

Operatingrevenue 1,858,900 1,613,009 245,891 15.24%
Operating Cost 1,041,944 923,968 117,976 12.77%
Grossprofit 816,956 689,041 127,915 18.56%
Operating Expense 236,467 199,849 36,618 18.32%
Net operating profit 580,489 489,192 91,297 18.66%
Norroperating income 12,081 26,076 -13,995 53.67%
and expenditure
Net profit before tax of 592,570 515,268 77,302 15%

117



the continuing operating
department

Net profit of current term 464,172 404,997 59,175 14.61%
Earnings per share (EPS 6.7 5.84 0.86 14.73%
Descriptions of the primary analysis of the ratio of increase/decrease up to 20% over the past two ye|
(1) Nonoperating income and expenditure: It is mainly because of the impacts from foreign exc
losses worthNT$7,119000 of the current term as compared to the gains wofiT$11,443000 of the
previous term.

(Il) Possible impacts of expected salesntities and their bases on the future financial
operations of the Company and the response plan:

Unit: Tenthousand pieces

Hemodialysis tube 1,152
Interventional radiology catheter 75
Infusion bag 8,561
Puncture needle 4,132
Interventionalcardiology catheter 88
Surgical tube 240
Critical component and parts 51,00
Miscellaneous medical disposables 800

Il Cash Flows

() Information on the analysis of changes in cash flows in the most recent year
Unit: NT$1,000

Net cash Net cash Remedies in case of casl
Net cash
flows flows shortage
Balance of | flows from . . Impacts of -
cash at operatin associated | associated chanae in Remaining
perating with with capital 9 (Shortage Wealth
start of activities | . o exchange ) Investment
investments raising in) cash management
term throughout rate plan
throughout | throughout plan
the year
the year the year
926,601 623,411 (145,731) (343,864) (5,821) 1,054,596 None None

(1) Cash inflows for operations are mainly from the profits of 2018.

(2) Cash ouflows forinvestments are mainly meant to purchase machinery and equipment.

(3) Cash ouflows for financing are mainly the result of release of the 2018 cash dividends and paybacktefiong
borrowings.

(INCorrection plan in case of insufficient liquidity: Thisraot insufficient liquidity.

(111) Analysis of cash liquidity in the coming year:
Unit: NT$1,000

Balance of cash
at start of term

Net cash flows
from operating
activities
throughout the

Net cash flows
associated with
investments and

capitalraising

. Remedies in case of cas
Remaining
(Shortage in) shortage
cash I'Investment|  Wealth
plan management
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year throughout the year plan
1,054,596 344,001 (660,310) 738,287 None
Analysis of cash flows in the coming year:
(1) Business activities: It is estimated that under normal operations, business activities may continue to generate
cash inflows and the estimated cash inflows are worth NT$ 344,001.

(2) Investments and financing: It is estimated that cash dividends teeled paid and machinery and equipment
need to be purchasedherefore, generated cash outflows are worth NT$ 660,310.

None

V. Impacts of Latest Major Capital Expendituie Financial Operation:
None
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V. Main Reasons for Profits or Lossedlnd LatestReinvestment Policy,
Improvement Plan, and Investment Plan for the Coming Year

(I) Reinvestment policy of the most recent year: The reinvestment policy of the Company of the
most recent year is to protect the principal and make profits robustfyrimciple.

(1N In 2019, the reinvestment gains and losses of the CompanyN#@4,856000showing an
increase from the previous year. In the future, the Company will continue to adhere to the
principles of protecting the principal and making profits robustly while constantly and carefully
evaluating the reinvestment plan.

(IHOn March 10,200, K S / 2Y LI yeQa . 2 NR 2F 5ANBOG2NAE |
constructed in Yilan Science Park in order to create robust growths in operations in the future
and realize sustainable operation of the Company. It will help enhance the image of the
Company and signify the value of the manufacturing sector in Taiwan. Land is rented for the
plant to be built in Yilan Science Park. The value of investments in the factory and the
equipment totals aroundNT$ 1,335,000,000.

VI. Analysis and evaluation of risk matters in the most recent year up to
the date of the Annual Report, including the following:

() Impacts of changes the interest rate and exchange rate and inflation on the
[ 2YLI yeQa AyO2YS | yRefldead LI2ZYy aS YSI adzNBS

D LYLI OGa 2F OKFry3aSa Ay GKS AyGaSNBad Nras
measures in the future: The Company plans its funds conservatively and robustly in
principle. Safety management is prioritized in the allocation of funds. Meanyth#e
interest rate and financial intelligence on the market are periodically evaluated in
order to take appropriate response measures in a timely manner. The Company selects
the more favorable funds utilization method depending on the cost of funds and
possible return and risk in order to reduce the impacts of interest rate on the
/| 2YLI yeQa AyO2YSo ¢KS /2YLIyeQa FAYIl yOA
operating funds and capital expenditigthat are needed in response to the expansion
in the businessize, the Company primarily seeks financing from financial institutions.
The expenditurson interest in the most recent year hasdlimited impacts on
profitability for the time being.

(2) Impacts of changes in the exchange rate on the Company's income and response
measures in the future: Due to the fact that exports account for a higher portion of the
/| 2YLIyeQa alftsSa FyR GKIFG AyO02YS FTNRBY SE
fluctuating exchange rates, the Company seeks the most suitable contemporary
exchange rate reflective of the actual demand for funds. At times where the exchange
rate is expected to fluctuate drastically, the forward foreign exchange approach is
adopted to avoidhe exchange rate risk. In the most recent year, the changes in the
SEOKIyYy3IS NYisS KIF@S y2i KFR &A3IYyAFTAOl Y

KS /2YLIyaQa &

@ LYLIOGa 2F AyFtlLaAzy 2y
AFTAOFY O AYLI OGa 2

recent year, inflation haveio K R aA 3y
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(1) Policy on engaging in higisk and higHeverage investments, lending of funds to

others, endorsement and guarantee, and transactions of derivatives, main profit or

loss factors, and countermeasurngesthe future.

(1) The Company did not engage in higgk and higHeverage investments in the most

recent year.

(2) The Company was engaged in endorsement and guarantee with subsidiaries it
reinvested in to meet operational demand in the most recentryéanding of funds to
others and endorsement and guarantee are prohibited for subsidiaries that the

Company reinvested in.

(3) The Company did not engage in transactions of derivatives in the most recent year.

() Future research and development plaasd R&D expenses expected to be

devoted.
R&D budget
expected to bd
ltem Name of product Description of plan invested in
(Unit:
NT$1,000)
1 [Micro-puncture guide set Capital expenditurg cost of dies, cost of tes 2,40(
2 |Chest drainage valve catheter Capital expenditurg cost of dies 1,520
3 |Fallopian tube imaging catheter set  |Capital expenditurg cost of tests, cost of dig 2,12(
4 |Puncture catheter needle Capital expenditurg cost of tests 1,00d
5 |Pigtail drainage catheter set Expansion o$pecifications 1,150
6 |Dialysis catheter set expansion of specifications, cost of dies, co 750
of tests
7 |Catheter patch Improvement 300
8 |Cystoscope needle Improvement 320
9 |Urodynamics extension tube Improvement, maintenance 320
10 |Insulated heater Improvement, maintenance 500
11 |Micro-catheter package Product development, cost of tests 1,020
12 |Flexible ureteroscope access sheath |Introduction of product, cost of tests 400
13 |Guide tube Introduction of product, cost of tests 1,00d
Guide sheath precision cutting Introduction of processing
14 ) ) . . . 500
hemostatic valve technique/equipment, capital expendituse
15 Pressurant tolerant balloon angioplasty Product optimization, capital expendituse 100
catheter
16 |Vascular hydrophilic guide steel wire Expa_n_3|o_n of specifications, expansion of 1000
specifications
17 |Lowrigidity vascular imaging catheter Equqsmp of specifications, expansion of 1,104
specifications
Complete obstruction coronary artery |[Expansion of specifications, capital
18 : . 460
balloonangioplasty catheter expenditure
19 Postexpansion coronary artery balloorExpansion of specifications, capital 670
angioplasty catheter expenditures
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R&D budget
expected to bd
ltem Name of product Description of plan invested in
(Unit:
NT$1,000)
highwvalue percutaneous transluminal Industrial upgrade innovation platform
20 |9 pel assistance program (Industrial High Value 9,584
coronary angioplastgatheter
Program)
21 |Needlefree joining extension tube Costs of dies and tests 1,400
22 INonDEHP transfusion flexible bag Cost of tests 600
23 |Chest drainagealve Capital expenditure 1,200
24 Mult_l-channel adapter closed sputum Capital expenditure, cost of tests 1,800
suction tube
25 |Electronic heater Capital expenditure 1,200
26 Continuous portable peritoneal dialysig Improvement 400
product
27 NonDEHP hemodialysis tubing and m'Cost of tests 1,084
fistula winged needle
28 |Dualumen closed sputum suction tubgCosts of dies 543
Closed sputum suction tube (contrast - . .
29 beta + 70 cm long ... New specificatior Cost of testgbiocompatibility + transport) 935
30 |70 cm suction catheter Cost of fixtures 30
72H closed sputum suction tube
31 |L-shaped main tracheostomy part (for |Capital expenditure, cost of tests 150
pediatric patients)
32 _Cl_osed sputu_m _sucthn tuber-shaped Costs of dies 450
joint (for pediatric patients)

(IV) Impacts of important domestic and international policies and regulatory changes
on the Company's financial performance and response measures: None.

(V) Effects of technological changes andustrial changes on the financial standing
of the company and response measures: None.

(1) Technological changes are conducive to the Company improving its production lines
towards automation, developing new products, and enhancing operating efficiency.

(2) In terms of industrial changes, due to the fact that the life cycle of products in the
biochemical medical device industry is long with minimal variation, they do not impact
much on the Company. Besides, with technological advancement, the demand for
medical devices around the world will grow each year.

(VI) Impacts of changes in the corporate image on the management of corporate risks
and response measures: None.

(VII) Expected benefits and possible risks of mergers and acquisitions and response
measues: Not applicable.
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(V1) Expected benefits and possible risks of the expansion of plants and response
measures: None.

(IX) Risks associated with focused purchases or sales and response measures:
The Company does not have the risk of over purchaseales at present.

(X) Impacts and risks of transfer or exchange of stock options in large quantities by
directors, supervisors, or heavyweight shareholders holding more than 10% of all
shares on the Company and response measures: None.

(XI) Impacts and ks of the change in the management on the Company, risks, and
response measures: None.

(XI1) Lawsuits and noihawsuit events. Major lawsuits and néawsuits or
administrative disputes with a finalized verdict or ongoing proceedings that
involve the Comany, the Company's directors, supervisors, general managers,
actual person in charge, and shareholders holding more than 10% of all shares,
and the associated companies shall be listed. If the results are likely to have
significant impacts on shareholdeesjuity or prices of securities, the facts, target
value, and start date of the lawsuit, main clients involved, and handling status as
of the date of the Annual Report was printed shall be disclosed: None.

(X111) Other important risks and response meassirdlone

VII. Other important matters: None.
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VIIl. Special Notes:

| Information of Affiliated Enterprises

1. Consolidated Business Report of Affiliated Enterprises:

(1) Organizational Chart of Affiliated Enterprises

BIOTEQUE CORPORATION

December 31, 2019

l

BIOTEQUE
MEDICAL CO.,
LTD (SAMOA)

Holding ratio: 100%

v

Zhong-De
Investment Co.,
Ltd.

Holding ratio: 100%

(2) Profile of respective affiliated enterprises

l

BIOTEQUE
MEDICAL PHIL.
INC.
Holding ratio: 100%

|

BIOTEQUE
MEDICAL
DISTRIBUTION
PHIL. INC.
Holding ratio: 100%

December 31, 2019

Establishmer

Name of enterpri
ame of enterpris date

Address Paidin capital siz€

BIOTEQUE November
CORPORATION 13,1991

5F6, No. 23, Section 1
Chang'an East Road| NT$692,983000
Taipei City

Primary operatiof Exchang
or Sn thet
. epor
production Date
Manufacturing
and sale of
medical
consumables an 1
imports and
exports of
medical
equipment
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BIOTEQUE February 15 Portcullis TrustNet Reinvestment
MEDICALCO., 2007 | Chambers, P.O.Bo{ USD500,000 BUSINESS 30.08
LTOISAMOA) 1225, /pia, Samoa.

ZhongDe February 23 5F6, No. 23, Section ] General

Investment Co., | Chang'an East Road] NT$28,80Q000 . 1
2011 o investment
Ltd. Taipei City
Hermosa Ecozone. Manufacturing

IndustrialPark Lots24, and sale of

Block 14,Phasel.l,Brg medical

BIOTEQUE | February 26] Palihan,Hermosa, consumables an
MEDICAL PHIL. | 2013 Bataan. USD10,00000 imports and 30.08

exports of

medical
equipment

BIOTEQUE Second-loor,Rodrigue

MEDICAL Bldg,Dolores,City of S Sale of medical
DISTRIBUTION 2014.02 Fernando Pampangd Pes0s10,00000 devices 0.6080

PHIL. INC.

Note 1: All affiliated enterprises, regardless of the scale and size, shall be disclosed.

Note 2: For affiliated enterprises with factories whqeeduct sales exceed 10% of the business revenue of the
controlling company, the name, establishment date, address of the factory and main products produced at the factory
shall also be listed.

Note 3: If an affiliated enterprise is a foreign company, iaene and address of the enterprise may be indicated in
English. The establishment date may also be indicated in the western date format. The paital size may be

indicated in foreign currency, too, but the exchange rate on the report date shalbteel n

3. Data of common shareholders inferred to have control or to be in a subordinate relationship:
None.

4. Profile of directors, supervisors, and general managers of individual affiliated enterprises
Unit: Share; %; December 31, 2019

. Shares held (Notes 2 and
Name of Title . -
. Name or Representative . Holding
enterprise (Note 1) Quantity .
ratio
Chairman Zongli Tsai 3,029,00( 4.379
Director and . :
- 0
General Manage Ming-Zhong Li 1,445,34¢ 2.08
Director Zong Yunvestment Co., Ltd. || 4 ¢, 75, 2.339
Representative: Jinyi Tsal
Institutional
representative of JingYi Tsai 178,572 0.269
the director
BIOTEQUE Director YiXun Li 1,320,241 1.919
CORPORATIO Director PangYen Zhang 851,03¢ 1.229
Director JinLong Lin 172,926 0.259
Director Yi+Zhong Huang 30,4089 0.049
Independent . 0
director ZhengXiong Xu 0 0.00
Independent BinXi Lin 0 0.00¢
director
Supervisor YingLing Li 871,857 1.269
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Shares held (Notes 2 and

Name .Of Title Name or Representative . Holding
enterprise (Note 1) Quantity .
ratio
King Polytechnic Engineering C
Supervisor Ltd. Representative: ZhePan 304,214 0.449
Hong
Institutional
representative of ZhenPan Hong 0 0.00¢
the supervisor
Supervisor Xing Wang 44,000 0.069
Director BIOTEQU.EOR_PORATION_
BIOTEQUE Representative Ming-Zhong Li 500.00( 1009
MEDICAL CO., L . BIOTEQUEORPORATION ’
Director . . .
Representative ZongLiTsai
Chairman BIOTEQU.EOR_PORATION_
Representative Ming-Zhong Li
. BIOTEQUEORPORATION
ZhongDe Director Representative ZongLiTsali
Investment Co., o BIOTEQUEORPORATION 2,880,00( 1009
Ltd. Irector Representative YiXun Li
Supervisor BIOTEQUEOREORATION
Representative YiHui Zhang
Chairman BIOTEQU.EOR_PORATION_
Representative Ming-Zhong Li
. BIOTEQUEORPORATION
Director . . .
Representative JinLong Lin
BIOTEQUE
MEDICAL PHIL Director BIOTEQUEQRPQRATIQN 4,480,77 1009
INC. Representative YiXun Li
Director BIOTEQl_JEORPORATION
Representative YiZhong Huang
Director BIOTEQUEORPORATION
Representative SenJun Zhou
Director BIOTEQUEEDICAL PHIL. IN_C
Representative Ming-Zhong Li
. BIOTEQUHKEDICAL PHIL. INC
Director Representative JinLong Lin
BIOTEQUE
MEDICAL : BIOTEQUKEDICAL PHIL. INC
DISTRIBUTION  D'rector Reprgsentative Yixun Li 100,00¢ 100
PHIL. INC. Director BIOTEQUEIEDICAL PHIL. ING
Representative YiZhong Huang
. BIOTEQUHKEDICAL PHIL. INC
Director

Representative SenJun Zhou

Note 1: If an affiliated enterprise is a foreign company, list someone of equivalent position.
Note 2: If the company invested in is a corporatiplease provide the quantity of shares and the shareholding
ratio. For the others, please provide the capital size invested in and the capital ratio and proper notes.

Note 3: If the director or the supervisor is a corporation, related information of iteasmtative shall also be

disclosed.
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5. Overview of individual associated enterprises' operation
Unit: NT$1,000December 312019

Gains
and _
Name of Capital Total Total Operating | Business | losses of| Eamings
. ) s Net worth per share
enterprise size assets liabilities revenue Interest the ®)
current
term
BIOTEQUE | 692 983| 2,952,885 464,758 2,488,127| 1,692,919 501,995 464,172 6.700
CORPORATION ’ o9 : O DY : :
BIOTEQUE
MEDICAL CO 16,349 261,498 97 261,400 0 (1,501) 3,553| 7.106
LTD
ZhongDe
Investment 28,800 29,979 43 29,936 0 0 1,270 0.44
Co., Ltd.
BIOTEQUE
MEDICAL PHI| 299,315 790,261| 395,792 394,469 450,574 61,212 70,033| 15.63
INC.
BIOTEQUE
MEDICAL
DISTRIBUTIO 6,801 54,012 38,185 15,827 76,006 12,288 8,695| 86.95
PHIL. INC.

Note 1: All affiliatecenterprises, regardless of the scale and size, shall be disclosed.
Note 2: If an affiliated enterprise is a foreign company, related numbers shall be converted to and indidé8cin

the exchange rate on the report date.

(Il) Consolidated Financiatatement of Affiliated Enterprises:

Same as the Consolidated Financial Statement, companies that should be included in the
compiled Consolidated Financial Statement of Affiliated Enterprises are identical to those
that shall be included in the compilénsolidated Financial Statement of Parent Company

and Subsidiaries in accordance with the Republic of China Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 7 and related information that shall be disclosed in the Consolidated Financial

Statements of Affiited Enterprises has been disclosed in the foregoing Consolidated
Statement of Parent Company and Subsidiaries. Therefore, the Consolidated Financial

Statement of Affiliated Enterprises is not prepared separately.

(1) Affiliation Report:

It will not beprepared separately for the same reasons as stated above. For related
information, you may refer to the notes in the Consolidated Financial Statement of Parent
Company and Subsidiaries as indicated above.
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Il. Management of private placement securities the most recent year
and up to the date the Annual Report was printed: None.

lll. Holding or disposal of the Company's shares by its subsidiaries in the
most recent year and up to the date the Annual Report was printed: None.

V. Other matters requiringupplementary information: None

X.alk 00SNR ! FFSOUAY3I { KI NBMagetsRS NE Q ¢
according to the Article 36.3.2 of the Securities and Exchange Act of
Taiwan in the most recent year and up the date of printing of this

L yydzZ € wSLER2NI gKAOK KIF@S aAaA3ayATFaol
stock price: None.
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LYRSLISYRSY( ! dzZRAU2NEQ wSLER2NI ! YR H

Representation Letter

The entities that are required to be included in the dined financial statements of Bioteque Corporation as

of and for the year ended December 31, 2019 under the Criteria Governing the Preparation of Affiliation
Reports, Consolidated Business Reports, and Consolidated Financial Statements of Affiliateds&ntemgpthe

same as those included in the consolidated financial statements prepared in conformity with International
Financial Reporting Standards No. 10 endorsed by the Financial Supervisory Commission, "Consolidate
Financial Statements." In additionhe information required to be disclosed in the combined financial
statements is included in the consolidated financial statements. Consequently, Bioteque Corporation and
Subsidiaries do not prepare a separate set of combined financial statements.

Company name: Bioteque Corporation
Chairman: TSAI, CHUNG
Date: March 11, 2020
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LYRSLISYRSYy(d ! dzZRAG2NRQ wSLI2 NI

To the Board of Directors of Bioteque Corporation:
Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements. ok 2 G S1j dzS / 2 NLI2 NI G4A 2y | yF
DNRdzZLE 00X GKAOK O2YLINRAS (KS O2yaz2fARIGSR olfl yOS
statement of comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows for the years then ended,emntbnot

the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
consolidated financial position of the Gno as of December 31, 2019 and 2018, and its consolidated financial
performance and its consolidated cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with the Regulations
Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers and withtdh®ational Financial
WSLR2NIAY3I {dFYyRFNRa o6daLCw{aédvs LYIGSNyragazylrt 1 002
LYGSNYIFGA2YyFE CAYLFYOAIf wWSLERNIAY3 LYGSNLINBGF A2y a
I 2YYA GG $éndotséd{and/iséued into effect by the Financial Supervisory Commission of the Republic of
China.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Regulations Governing Auditing and Certification of Financial
Statements by Certified PubliAccountants and the auditing standards generally accepted in the Republic of
| KAYlF® hdzNJ NBalLlRyairoAf AGASaE dzyRSNJ 6K2&aS aidl yRINRaA
Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of eppnt. We are independent of the Group in

I OO2NRIyOS gA0GK GKS /SNIAFTASR tdzotAO ! O02dzy il yia
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believbhetzatdit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis of our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit
of the consolidatedinancial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of
our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do
not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

1. Provsion for impairment of accounts receivable
tfSFaS NBEFTSNI G2 b2dS no3av aCAYylFyOAlf AyadNdzySyda

judgments, and estimation uncertainty to the consolidated financial statements, and Note 6(d) for the
illustration of the impairment of accounts receivable.
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4-1

The Group engages in manufacturing and selling the medical device. As of December 31, 2019, the amour
of the accounts receivable is $218,958 thousand. The recovery ability ofrasndue is concerned by the

al yl3SySyiaQ 2dzRIAYSyiGd / 2yaSldsSyidftes GKS |aasSaay
audit matter.

How the matter was addressed in our audit

Our principal audit procedures included: Obtaining the calculatibexpected credit loss (ECL) on trade
receivable, and assessing the appropriateness of ECL; examining the aging of trade receivables to verify th
accuracy of the ageing period; assessing the appropriateness and adequacy of provision for doubtful
accountsmade by the management based on the ECL.

2. Evaluation of inventories

tfSFAS NBTFTSNI G2 b20S noKO AGAYDBSY(i2NARSaég F2NI | C
judgments, and estimation uncertainty to the consolidated financial statements, and 6(@) for the
illustration of the evaluation of inventories.

The Group engage in manufacturing the medical device. As of December 31, 2019, the amount of the
inventories is $268,278 thousand. Since the loss on valuation of inventories and obsolesdsassdisn

0KS alyl3SySyiaQ 2dzRAYSyiliod /2yaSldsSyidtesr GKS @I f
matter.

How the matter was addressed in our audit

Our principal audit procedures included: Understanding the estimations of inventories aealkable

value by referring to their original transaction documents to test their accuracy. Accessing the inventory
aging report and analyzing the aging of the inventories. Moreover, reviewing whether the valuation and the
related information of thenventories are disclosed appropriately.

Other Matter

Bioteque Corporation has prepared its pareampanyonly financial statements as of and for the years ended
December 31, 2019 and 2018, on which we have issued an unqualified opinion.

Responsibilitiesof Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements
in accordance with the Regulations Governing the Prdjareof Financial Reports by Securities Issuers and
with the IFRSs, IASs, IFRC, SIC endorsed and issued into effect by the Financial Supervisory Commission of
Republic of China, and for such internal control as management determines is necessanpl® thea
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Ly LINBLINARY3a (GKS O2yaz2ft ARIFIGSR FAYLFYyOAlLf adlraSySyi
to continue & a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations,
or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

TRaS OKFNHSR gAGK 3I20SNYlyOS o6AyOf dzZRAY3I & dzLISNIJA a3
reporting process.
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l dZRAG2NRa wSalLlRyairoAfAGASE F2N) GKS ! dzRAG 2F GKS /

Our objectives are t@btain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a
gK2ftS FNBE FNBS FTNRBY YIUGSNRARFIE YAaadlrdaSySyids ¢6KSGKS
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high ééadsurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the Republic of China will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error amasidered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with auditing stamidagenerally accepted in the Republic of China, we
exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

1. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statementsemwheth
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

2. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to desigtit rocedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
2T (GKS DNRdAzZLIQa AYOGSNYyIlf O2y(iNRf @

3. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of iaccestimnates
and related disclosures made by management.

4.1 2y Of dzRS 2y GKS FLIWNBLINREFGSySaa 2F YIyl3aSySyidQa
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to everdsmalitions that
YIe OFlad airayAaAFAaAOryd R2dzmid 2y (GKS DNRdzZLIQ& | oAf A
Y GSNRI € dzy OSNIiF Ayidée SEAaGaz 6S | NB NBIJjdANBR (i
disclosures in the consolidatechéincial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
2LIAYA2Y D hdzNJ O2y Of dzaAz2ya NS oFasSR 2y GKS | dzRAG
However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to coragoing concern.

5. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a maner that achieves fair presentation.

6. Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are
responsble for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible
for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and sidgficant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding indepeedce, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
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From the matters communicated with those charged with goaeige, we determine those matters that were

of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are
GKSNBF2NE GKS 1S@& FdzRAG YIFIGGSNA® 2SS RSaONRoS (KS:
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public st benefits of such communication.

¢KS Sy3IFr3asSySyid LI NIHYSNR 2y GKS | dzZRAG NBlindzCherkafid A
YenTa Su.

KPMG

Taipei, Taiwan (Republic of China)
March 11, 2020

Notes to Readers

The accompanying consoliga financial statements are intended only to present the consolidated statement of financial position,
financial performance and cash flows in accordance with the accounting principles and practices generally acceptedubli¢hef Rep
China and not thasof any other jurisdictions. The standards, procedures and practices to audit such consolidated financial statements al
those generally accepted and applied in the Republic of China.

The independent auditgrs audit report and the accompanying consolidated financial statements are the English translation of the
Chinese version prepared and used in the Republic of China. If there is any conflict between, or any difference imdtagiamnerpthe
English andChinese language independent audjtoraudit report and consolidated financial statements, the Chinese version shall

prevail.
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(English Translation of Consolidated Financial Statements Originally Issued in Chinese)

BIOTEQUEORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Balance Sheets

December 31, 2019 and 2018

(expressed inthousands of New Taiwan Dollary

December 31, 2019 December 31, 2018

Assets Amount % Amount %
Current assets: - o
1100 Cashand cash equivalents (note 6(a)) $ 1,054,59¢ 36 926,601 33
1110 Current financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (note 6(b)) 178,11¢ 6 176,32t 6
1150 Notes receivable, net (notes 6(d) and (0)) 68,834 2 71,638 3
1170 Accounts receivable, net (notes 6(d) and (0)) 218,95¢ 8 211,03t 8
130X Inventories (note 6(e)) 268,27¢ 9 281,734 10
1476 Other current financial assets (note 8) 513 - 1,943 -
1479 Other current assets (note 6(j)) 26,532 1 21,715 1
Total current assets 1,815,82¢ 62 1,690,994 61
Non-current assets:
1517 Non-current financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive
income (note 6(c)) - - 237 -
1600 Property, plant and equipment (notes 6(f), 8 and 9) 943,78z 32 944,734 34
1755 Rightof-use assets (note 6(Q)) 64,365 2 - -
1840 Deferred tax assets (note 6(l)) 4,093 - 2,657 -
1915 Prepayments for businegacilities (note 9) 103,33¢ 4 77,393 3
1980 Other noncurrent financial assets 1,956 - 1,972 -
1995 Other noncurrent assets (note 6(j)) 7,137 - 53555 2
Total noncurrent assets 1,124,66¢ 38 1,080,54¢ 39
Total assets $ 2,940,49¢ 100 2,771,542 100

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

2100
2130
2150
2170
2209
2213
2230
2280
2320
2399

2540
2570
2580
2600
2640

3100
3200

3310
3320
3350

3410
3420
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December 31, 2019 December 31, 2018

Liabilities and Equity

Current liabilities:

Shortterm borrowings (notes 6(h), 6(u) and 8)

Current contract liabilities (notes 6(0))

Notes payable

Accounts payable

Other payables (notes 6(k) and 6 (p))

Payable on machinery and equipment

Current tax liabilities

Current leasdiabilities (notes 6(i) and 6(u))

Longterm liabilities, current portion (notes 6(h) and 6(u))
Other current liabilities

Total current liabilities

Non-Current liabilities:
Longterm borrowings (notes 6(h), 6(u) and 9)
Deferred tax liabilities (notes 6(1))
Non-current lease liabilities (notes 6@hd 6(u))
Other noncurrent liabilities
Net defined benefit liability, norurrent (notes 6(k))

Total noncurrent liabilities

Total liabilities

Equity attributable to owners of parent (notes 6(k) and 6(m)):
Ordinary shares

Capital surplus

Retained earnings:
Legal reserve
Special reserve
Unappropriated retained earnings

Other equity interest:
Exchange differences on translation of foreign financial statements

Unrealized gains (losses) from financial assets measured at fair vall
through other comprehensive income

Total equity

Total liabilities and equity

Amount % Amount %
$ - - 25,00 1
36,70¢ 1 33,923 1
41,415 2 37,807 2
66,441 3 75,25€ 3
125,20¢ 4 104,11€¢ 4

6,597 - 5,941 -
63,695 2 61,746 2

4,933 - - -
10,027 - 3584C 1

9,952 - 6,019 -
364,977 12 385,64¢ 14

- - 10,24C -
67,602 3 51,521 2

10,54¢ - - -

- - 8 -
9,242 - 10,098 1
87394 3 71867 3
452,371 15 457,51t 17
692,98z 24 692,98z 25
315,168 11 315,16¢ 11
323,90z 11 283,404 10

- - 6,459 -
1,157,787 39 1,005,06¢ 37
1,481,69C 50 1,294,932 47

1,714, - 12,25¢ -

(1,714, - 10,944 -
2,488,127 85 2,314,027 83
$ 2,940,49¢ 100 2,771,54: 100




4000
5000

6000
6100
6200
6300

6900
7000
7010
7020
7050

7900
7951

8300
8310
8311
8316

8349

8360
8361
8399

8300

9750
9850

(English Translation o€onsolidated Financial Statements Originally Issued in Chinese)

BIOTEQUE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income
For the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018
(expressed ithousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Except for Earnings Per Common Share

Operating revenugnotes 6(0))
Operating costs (notes 6(e), (f), (j), (k) and 12)
Gross profit from operations
Operating expenses (notes 6(f), (9), (k), (p), 7 and 12):
Selling expenses
Administrative expenses
Research and development expenses
Total operating expenses
Net operating income
Non-operating income and expenses (note 6(q)):
Other income
Other gains and losses
Finance costs
Total nonoperating income and expenses
Profit before tax
Less: Tax expenses (note 6(1))
Profit
Other comprehensive income (loss) (note 6(k)):
Components of other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified to profit or loss:
Gains (losses) on remeasurements of defined benefit plans

Unrealized gains (losses) from investments in eqoiyruments measured at fair value throug
other comprehensive income

Income tax related to components of other comprehensive income that will not be reclassi
profit or loss

Total components of other comprehensive income (loss) that will not be reclassified to
profit or loss

Components of other comprehensive income (loss) that will be reclassifiedrtafit or loss:
Exchange differences on translation

Income tax related to components of other comprehensive income that will be reclassified
profit or loss

Totalcomponents of other comprehensive income (loss) that will be reclassified to profit
loss

Other comprehensive income (loss), net
Comprehensive income
Profit, attributable to:
Profit, attributable to owners of parent
Comprehensive income, attributable to:
Comprehensive income, attributable to owners of parent
Basic earnings per share (note 6(n)) (Expressed in New Taiwan Dollars)

Diluted earnings per share (note 6(n)) (Expressed in New Taiwan Dollars)

See accompanying notes to consolidated finasta¢ments.
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2019 2018
_Amount % Amount %
$ 1,858,90C 100  1,613,00¢ 100
1,041,94. 56 923,96 57
816.95€ 44 689,041 43
88,660 75,987
96,334 85,901
51,473 37,961
236,467 13 199.84¢ 13
580,48¢ 31 489197 30
37,666 2 18,646
(23,651 (1) 10,387
(1,934) - (2,957) -
12081 1 26076 2
592,57C 32 515,266 32
12839 7 110271 7
464172 25 404997 25
1,120 - (2,605) -
(26) - (91) -
1,094 - (2696 _ -
(13,973, (1) 17,494 1
(13.973 _ (1) 17.,49¢ 1
(12,879 (1) 14798 1
$ 451292 24 419,795 26
$ 464,172 25 404,997 25
$ 451292 24 419,795 26
$ 6.70 5.84
$ 6.67 5.81
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(English Translation of Consolidated Financial Statements Originally Issued in Chinese)
BIOTEQUE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Equity

For the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018
(expressed ithousands of New Taiwan Dollars

Attributable to owners of parent
Retained earnings Other equity interest
Exchange Unrealized gains

differences on (losses) from financial Unrealized gains

translation of assets measured at fair (losses) on
Ordinary Capital Legal Special Unappropriated  foreign financial value through other availablefor-sale
shares surplus reserve reserve retained earnings statements comprehensive income financial assets  Totalequity

Balance at January 1, 2018 692,98: 315,16¢ 253,01C - 882,074 (5,235) - (1,224 2,136,77¢
Effects of retrospective application - - - - - (1,224) 1,224 -
Balance at January 1, 2018 after adjustments 692,983 315,16¢ 253,01C - 882,074 (5,235) (1,224) 2,136,77¢

Net income for the years ended December 31, 2018 - - - - 404,997 - 404,997

Other comprehensive income for the years ended December 31, 2018 - - - - (2,605) 17,494 (91) 14,798
Total comprehensive income for the years ended December 31, 2018 - - - - 402,392 17,494 (91) 419,79¢
Appropriation and distribution of retained earnings:

Legal reserve - - 30,394 - (30,394 - -

Special reserve - - - 6,459 (6,459) - -

Cash dividends - - - - (242,544 - (242,544
Balance at December 31, 2018 692,98: 315,16¢ 283,404 6,459 1,005,06¢ 12,259 (1,315) 2,314,027

Net income for the years ended December 31, 2019 - - - - 464,172 - 464,172

Other comprehensive income for the years ended December 31, 2019 - - - - 1,120 (13,973 (26) (12,879
Totalcomprehensive income for the years ended December 31, 2019 - - - - 465,292 (13,973 (26) 451,293
Appropriation and distribution of retained earnings:

Legal reserve - - 40,49¢ - (40,499 - -

Special reserve - - - (6,459) 6,459 - -

Cash dividends - - - - (277,193 - (277,193
Disposal of investments in equity instruments designated at fair value through «

comprehensive income - - - - (1,341) 1,341 - -
Balance at December 31, 2019 692,982 315,16¢ 323,90z - 1,157,78i (1,714) - 2,488,127

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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(English Translation of Consolidated Financial Statements Originally Issued in Chinese)
BIOTEQUE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
For the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018
(expressed ithousands of New Taiwan Dollars

2019 2018

Cash flows generated from (used in) operating activities:
Profit before tax $ 592,57C 515,26¢
Adjustments:
Adjustments to reconcile profit (loss):

Depreciation expense 93,337 81,595
Amortization expense 2,794 4,318
Net loss (gain) on financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (1,602) 256
Interest expense 1,934 2,957
Interest income (5,966) (6,440)
Loss on disposal of property, plant aaguipment 19,086 25
Total adjustments to reconcile profit 109,58¢ 82,711
Changes in operating assets:
Notes receivable 2,804 3,085
Accounts receivable (7,920) (18,209
Inventories 13,456 (84,142
Other current assets (6,376) 1,385
Other financial assets 1,430 (508)
Total changes in operating assets 3,394 (98,389
Changes in operating liabilities:
Current contract liabilities 2,786 33,923
Notes payable 3,608 (5,390)
Accounts payable (8,815) 21,451
Other payable 21,096 6,788
Net defined benefit liability 264 385
Other current liabilities 3,933 (21,181
Total changes in operating liabilities 22,872 35,976
Total changes in operating assets and liabilities 26,266 (62,413
Total adjustments 135,84¢ 20,298
Cash inflow generated from operations 728,41¢ 535,56€
Interest received 6,795 5,946
Income taxes paid (111,803 (81,099
Net cash flows generated from operating activities 623,411 460,41%
Cash flows generated from (used in) investing activities:
Proceeds from disposal of financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive inc 211 -
Acquisition of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (124,062 (120,431
Proceeds from disposal of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 123,217 118,312
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment (82,665 (29,066
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment - 107
Decreasdincrease) in other nowcurrent financial assets 16 (192)
Increase in other nogurrent assets (6,374) (3,199)
Increase in prepayments for business facilities (56,730 (78,673
Increase (decrease) in payables on machinery and equipment 656 (3,537)
Net cash flows used in investing activities (145,731 (116,679
Cash flows generated from (used in) financing activities:
Increase in shofterm loans 165,28C 25,00C
Decrease in shoiterm loans (189,064 (80,000
Repayments of lonterm borrowings (36,062 (37,715
Decrease in guarantee deposits (8) -
Payment of lease liabilities (4,880) -
Cash dividend paid (277,193 (242,544
Interest paid (1,937) (3,128)
Net cash flows used in financinactivities (343,864 (338,387
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents (5,821) 4,400
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 127,99& 9,747
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 926,601 916,854
Cash andtash equivalents at end of period $ 1,054,59¢ 926,601

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.



(English Translation of Consolidated Financial Statements Originally Issued in Chinese)
BIOTEQUE CORPORATION BNBSIDIARIES
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018
(Expressed ithousands of New Taiwan Dollatsiless otherwise specified)

(1) Company history

. A20S1jdzS / 2NLR NI GA2Y O0GUKS /2YLIyeéu gl a AyoO2N.
Company Act and the other related laws and regulations.

¢KS /2YLIlyeéQa aitaz201 ¢61a&a tAaGSR 2y ¢l ALSA 9EOKIY
The business operation of the Compad | YR Ala &dzoaARAINRASA 0G23SGK

follows:

(a) Manufacturing, trading and selling of the medical equipment and instruments.

(b) Reinvestment and monopoly investment in securities business.

Please refer to note 14 for érelated information.

(2) Approval date and procedures of the consolidated financial statements:

These consolidated financial statements were authorized for issue by the board of directors on March 11,
2020.

(3) New standards, amendments and interpretains adopted:

@ ¢KS AYLIOG 2F G(KS LyGSNYylLdaGA2ylf CAYFYyOAFf w$
{ dZLISNIDAA2NE / 2YYA44A2YyS wodhd/ ® 64aC{/ {0 6KAOK

The following new standards, interpretations and amendments haenlkendorsed by the FSC and
are effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2019.

Effective date
New, Revised or Amended Standards and Interpretations per IASB
LCw{ wmc a[ SlFIaSa¢ January 1, 2019

LCwL/ Ho d&! YOSNI¢NFIHi@YE@WsaNd Ly O2YS January 1, 2019
' YSYRYSy G2 LCw{ & at NBLJ} &YSyd Hanuaryl, 2019
l YSYRYSyGa G2 L!'{ wmdp atfly ! YSyRYSQanuaryl, 2019
' YSYRYSy(a 2ernlitefestsiiyassddiaglsyIR 22 A y i January 1, 2019
Annual Improvements to IFRS Standards 22037 Cycle January 1, 2019

Q¢
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BIOTEQUE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Except for the following items, the Group believes that the adoption of the above IFRSs would not
have anymaterial impact on its consolidated financial statements. The extent and impact of
signification changes are as follows:

(i)

LCw{ wmcda[ SIasSa¢

IFRS 16 replaces the existing leases guidance, including IAS 17 Leases, IFRIC 4 Determini
whether an Arrangementontains a Lease, S16 Operating LeaseasIncentives and SIE7
Evaluating the Substance of Transactions Involving the Legal Form of a Lease.

The Group applied IFRS 16 using the modified retrospective approach. The details of the
changes in accountingppicies are disclosed below:

1)

2)

Definition of a lease

Previously, the Group determined at contract inception whether an arrangement is or
contains a lease under IFRIC 4. Under IFRS 16, the Group assesses whether a contract
or contains a lease based dmetdefinition of a lease, as explained in Note 4(j).

On transition to IFRS 16, the Group elected to apply the practical expedient to
grandfather the assessment of which transactions are leases. The Group applied IFRS 1€
only to contracts that were previols identified as leases. Contracts that were not
identified as leases under IAS 17 and IFRIC 4 were not reassessed for whether there is &
lease. Therefore, the definition of a lease under IFRS 16 was applied only to contracts
entered into or changed on @&fter January 1, 2019.

As a lessee

As a lessee, the Group previously classified leases as operating or finance leases basec
on its assessment of whether the lease transferred significantly all of the risks and
rewards incidental to ownership of the undging asset to the Group. Under IFRS 16,

the Group recognizes riglaf-use assets and lease liabilities for most leasées. these

leases are oipalance sheet.

Leases classified as operating leases under IAS 17

At transition, lease liabilities were rasured at the present value of the remaining
tfSrasS LI eéeySyidas RA&AO02dzydSR |4 GKS DN
January 1, 2019. Rigbf-use assets are measured at an amount equal to the lease
liability, adjusted by the amount of any prepaid orcaged lease payments the

Group applied this approach to all other lease.

In addition, the Group used the following practical expedients when applying IFRS
16 to leases.

Applied a single discount rate to a portfolio of leases with similar
characteristis.
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BIOTEQUE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Adjusted the rightof-use assets by the amount of IAS 37 onerous contract
provision immediately before the date of initial applicati@s, an alternative
to an impairment review.

Applied the exemption not to recognize rigbt-use assets and liabilities for
leases with less than 12 months of lease term.

Excluded initial direct costs from measuring the rigfiuise asset at the date
of initial application.

Used hindsight when determining the lease term if the contract contains
options to extend or terminate the lease.

3) Impacts on financial statements

On transition to IFRS 16, the Group recognized additié¥dl,080 thousands of
right-of-use assets anfi20,352thousands of lease liabilities, recognising the difference
from other noncurrent and current assets. When measuring lease liabilities, the Group
discounted lease payments using its incremental borrowing rate at January 1, T2G49.
weightedaverage rate applied 5.02%

The explanation of differences between operating lease commitments disclosed at the
end of the annual reporting period immediately preceding the date of initial application,
and lease liabilities recognized iretlstatement of financial position at the date of initial
application disclosed as follows:

January 1, 2019

Operating lease commitment at December 31, 2018 $ 6,337

Extension and termination options reasonably certain to be 14,42C
exercised

Discounted Interest expense (405)

Lease liabilities recognized at January 1, 2019 $ 20,352

(b) The impact of IFRS endorsed by FSC but not yet effective

The following new standards, interpretations and amendments have been endorsed by the FSC and
are effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2020 in accordance with Ruling No.
1080323028 issued by the FSC on July 29, 2019:

Effective date
New, Revised or Amended Standards and Interpretations per IASB
Amendmentsto IFRSB5 STAYAGA2Y 2F | . dza A y S & January 1, 2020

I YSYRYSyiGa G2 LCw{ ¢ L!{od I yR L (anuaryl, 2020
' YSYRYSyGa G2 L!'{ ™m FyR L!'{ y &5 $%anuaryl, 2020

The Group assesses that the adoption of @i@ovementioned standards would not have any
material impact on its consolidated financial statements.
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BIOTEQUE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

(c) The impact of IFRS issued by IASBbtiyet endorsed by the FSC

As of the date, the following IFRSs that have been issued by the International Accounting Standards
Board (IASB), but have yet to be endorsed by the FSC:

Effective date

New, Revised or Amended Standards and Interpretations per IASB
' YSYRYSyiGa G2 LCw{ wmn FyR L!{ Hy OEffective dateto
Ly@dSad2Nl FyR LdGa ! aa20A1GS 2 NJ W2 ibe determined
by IASB
LCw{ MT aLy&adzN}QyOS /2yiNI OGas¢ January 1, 2021

' YSYRYSy(Ga G2 L bffiabilitiesias Curréntoi NEG NN y2January 1, 2022

The Group is evaluating the impact of its initial adoption of the abovementioned standards or
interpretations on its consolidated financial position and consolidated financial performance. The
results thereof will be disclosed when the Group completes its evaluation.

(4) Summary of significant accounting policies:

The significant accounting policies presented in the consolidated financial statements are summarized
below. Except for thosspecifically indicated, the following accounting policies were applied consistently
throughout the periods presented in the consolidated financial statements.

(a) Statement of compliance
These consolidated financial statements have been prepared irrdacce with the Regulations
D2@SNYAYy3a GKS t NBLINIGAZ2Y 2F CAYylFyOAlf wSLR2NI
wS3dzA FGA2yago0 YR GKS LYGSNyrFraazytrt CAYLl yOA
Standards, IFRIC Interpretatioramd SIC Interpretations endorsed and issued into effect by the
Financial Supervisory Commission, R.O.C..

(b) Basis of preparation
(i) Basis of measurement

Except for the following significant accounts, the consolidated financial statements have been
prepared on a historical cost basis:

1) Financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair value;

2) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income are measured at fair
value;

3) The defined benefit liabilitiegre measured at fair value of the plan assets less the
present value of the defined benefit obligation.
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BIOTEQUE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Functional and presentatiocurrency

The functional currency of each Group entity is determined based on the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates. The consolidated financial statements are

LINBaSyidSR Ay bSé ¢lFAgly R2ftfl NAZXy Aliradecikal A a
information presented in New Taiwan dollars has been rounded to the nearest thousand.

(c) Basis of consolidation

(i)

(ii)

Principles of preparation of the consolidated financial statements

The consolidated financial statements comprise tltem@any and subsidiaries. Subsidiaries
FNE SyGtAdGASa O2yiNRfftSR 6& GKS DNRdzZJ ¢KS
has rights to, variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect
those returns througlits power over the entity.

The financial statements of subsidiaries are included in the consolidated financial statements
from the date on which control commences until the date on which control ceases. Intragroup
balances and transactions, and any unraadi income and expenses arising from Intragroup
transactions are eliminated in preparing the consolidated financial statements.

The Group prepares consolidated financial statements using uniform accounting policies for
like transactions and other eventgi & A YA f I NJ OA NDdzyadl yoSao / Kl
interest in a subsidiary that do not result in a loss of control are accounted for as equity

transactions.

List of subsidiaries in the consolidated financial statements:

Shareholding
December 31, December 31,
Name of investor Name of subsidiary Principal activity 2019 2018
The Company BIOTEQUE MEDICAL CO., LTD. Investment activities 100.00% 100.00%
The Company CHUNGTEX INVESTMENT CO., LTDInvestment activities 100.00% 100.00%
The Company BIOTEQUE MEDICAL PHIL. INC. Manufacturing and 100.00% 100.00%
Trading of Medical
equipment
BIOTEQUE MEDICAL PIBONTEQ MEDICAL DISTRIBUTION [Trading of Medical 100.00% 100.00%
INC. INC. equipment

(i)  List of subsidiaries which are not included in the consolidated financial statements: None.
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BIOTEQUE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

(d) Foreign currency

(i)

(ii)

Foreign currencyransaction

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into the respective functional currencies of
Group entities at the exchange rates at the dates of the transactions. At the end of each
subsequent reporting period, monetary items denominated foreign currencies are
translated into the functional currencies using the exchange rate at that date-nmetary

items denominated in foreign currencies that are measured at fair value are translated into
the functional currencies using the exchangeerat the date that the fair value was
determined. NoAamonetary items denominated in foreign currencies that are measured based
on historical cost are translated using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

Exchange differences are generally rgeized in profit or loss, except for those differences
relating to the following, which are recognized in other comprehensive income:

1) an investment in equity securities designated as at fair value through other
comprehensive income;

2) afinancial liabity designated as a hedge of the net investment in a foreign operation to
the extent that the hedge is effective; or

3) qualifying cash flow hedges to the extent that the hedges are effective.
Foreign operations

The assets and liabilities of foreigperations, including goodwill and fair value adjustments
arising on acquisition, are translated into the presentation currency at the exchange rates at
the reporting date. The income and expenses of foreign operations are translated into the
presentationcurrency at the average exchange rate. Exchange differences are recognized in
other comprehensive income.

When a foreign operation is disposed of such that control, significant influence, or joint
control is lost, the cumulative amount in the translatisaserve related to that foreign
operation is reclassified to profit or loss as part of the gain or loss on disposal. When the
Group disposes of only part of its interest in a subsidiary that includes a foreign operation
while retaining control, the relevamroportion of the cumulative amount is reattributed to
non-controlling interests. When the Group disposes of only part of its investment in an
associate or joint venture that includes a foreign operation while retaining significant
influence or joint cotrol, the relevant proportion of the cumulative amount is reclassified to
profit or loss.

When the settlement of a monetary receivable from or payable to a foreign operation is
neither planned nor likely to occur in the foreseeable future. Exchange dilfese arising
from such a monetary item that are considered to form part of the net investment in the
foreign operation are recognized in other comprehensive income.
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(e)

(f)

(9)

BIOTEQUE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Classification of current and nanurrent assets and liabilities

An asset is classified as current under one of the following criteria, and all other assets are classified
as noncurrent.

An entity shall classify an asset asrent when:

(i) It is expected to be realized, or intended to be sold or consumed, in the normal operating
cycle;

(i) Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading;
(i) Itis expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period; or

(iv) The asset is cash or a cash equivalent (as defined in IAS 7) unless the asset is restricted fron
being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve nmemfer the reporting
period.

A liability is classified as current under one of the following criteria, and all other liabilities are
classified as noncurrent.

An entity shall classify a liability as current when:

(i) Itis expected to be settled in the noal operating cycle;

(i) Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading;

(i) Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or

(iv) The Group does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability feast |
twelve months after the reporting period. Terms of a liability that could, at the option of the
counterparty, result in its settlement by issuing equity instruments do not affect its
classification.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash comprises afash on hand andemand depositsCash equivalents are shetdrm highly
liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to
an insignificant risk of changes in value. Time deposits, which meet the defvation and are

held for the purpose of meeting shetérm cash commitments rather than for investment

or other purposes should be recognized as cash equivalents.

Financial instruments

Trade receivables and debt securities issued are initialtpgnized when they are originated. All
other financial assets and financial liabilities are initially recognized when the Group becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. A financial asset (unless it is a trade
receivable without aignificant financing component) or financial liability is initially measured at fair
value plus, for an item not at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL), transaction costs that are
directly attributable to its acquisition or issue. A trade receivablthout a significant financing
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component is initially measured at the transaction price.
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BIOTEQUE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Financial assets

All regular way purchases sales of financial assets are recognized and derecognized on a
trade date basis.

On initial recognition, a financial asset is classified as measured at: amortized cost; Fair value
through other comprehensive income (FVOC&guity investment; or FVTPLn&ncial assets

are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition unless the Group changes its
business model for managing financial assets, in which case all affected financial assets are
reclassified on the first day of the first reporting patifollowing the change in the business
model.

1)

2)

Financial assets measured at amortized cost

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if it meets both of the following
conditions and is not designated as at FVTPL:

s it is held within a business rdel whose objective is to hold assets to collect
contractual cash flows; and

s its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

These assets are subsenpily measured at amortized cost, which is the amount at
which the financial asset is measured at initial recognition, plus/minus, the cumulative
amortization using the effective interest method, adjusted for any loss allowance.
Interest income, foreign eshange gains and losses, as well as impairment, are
recognized in profit or loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is recognized in profit or
loss.

Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI)

On initial recognition of an equity investmentathis not held for trading, the Group may
ANNB@20Fo0fe StSO0 G2 LINBaSyid adzoaSldsSyl
comprehensive income. This election is made on an instrusogimistrument basis.

Equity investments at FVOCI are subsequeméasured at fair value. Dividends are
recognized as income in profit or loss unless the dividend clearly represents a recovery
of part of the cost of the investment. Other net gains and losses are recognized in other
comprehensive income and are neverlessified to profit or loss.

5A0ARSYR AyO02YS Aa NBO23yAT SR Ay LINRBTFAD
receive payment is established.
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4)

BIOTEQUE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

All financial assets not classified as amortized cost or FVOCI described as above are
measured at FVTPL, including derivative financial assets. Trade receivables that the
Group intends to deimmediately or in the near term are measured at FVTPL; however,
0KS&8 I NB AyOfdzRSR Ay (GKS WiNIRS NBOSADI
may irrevocably designate a financial asset, which meets the requirements to be
measured at amortied cost or at FVOCI, as at FVTPL if doing so eliminates or
significantly reduces an accounting mismatch that would otherwise arise.

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Net gains and losses, including
any interest or dividend income, areaognized in profit or loss.

Financial assets that are held for trading or are managed and whose performance is
evaluated on a fair value basis are measured at FVTPL.

Impairment of financial assets

The Group recognizes loss allowances for expectedtdomdies (ECL) on financial assets
measured at amortized cost (including cash and cash equivalents, amortized costs,
notes and trade receivables, other receivable, guarantee deposit paid and other
financial assets), debt investments measured at FVOCt@mdact assets.

The Group measures loss allowances at an amount equal to lifetime ECL, except for the
following which are measured as-b@onth ECL:

s debt securities that are determined to have low credit risk at the reporting date; and

s other debt secuties and bank balances for which credit risk (i.e. the risk of default
occurring over the expected life of the financial instrument) has not increased
significantly since initial recognition.

Loss allowance for trade receivables and contract assets ar@yslmeasured at an
amount equal to lifetime ECL.

When determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has increased significantly
since initial recognition and when estimating ECL, the Group considers reasonable and
supportable information thats relevant and available without undue cost or effort. This
includes both quantitative and qualitative information and analysis based on the
DNR dzLJQa KA AG2NAOIf SELISNASYOS | y R-lodkifigr 2 NI
information.

The Group conders a debt security to have low credit risk when its credit risk rating is
Sljdaglt Syd G2 GKS 3If2o0ltté dzyRSNEG22R
considered to be BBBr higherper { 4 YRFNR 9 t 22NRasx .+l o
twAorhighenJSNJ ¢ Agly wlkiAy3aaQo

The Group assumes that the credit risk on a financial asset has increased significantly if it
is more than 30 days past due.
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The Group considers a financial asset to be in default when the financial asset is more
than 180 days past due.

Lifetime ECL are the ECL that result from all possible default events over the expected
life of a financial instrument.

12-month ECL are the portion of ECL that result from default events that are possible
within the 12 month after the reporting date (or a shorter period if the expected life of
the instrument is less than 12 months).

The maximum period considered when estimgtiECL is the maximum contractual
period over which the Group is exposed to credit risk.

ECL are a probabiliyeighted estimate of credit losses. Credit losses are measured as
the present value of all cash shortfalls (i.e the difference between the dashk tlue to

the Group in accordance with the contract and the cash flows that the Group expects to
receive). ECL are discounted at the effective interest rate of the financial asset.

At each reporting date, the Group assesses whether financial asseesdcaramortized

cost and debt securites at FVOCI are cradptaired. A financial asset is
YONBRBIKIANBRQ 6KSyYy 2yS 2N Y2NB S@Syia (K
estimated future cash flows of the financial asset have occurred. Evidence that a
financial assets is credihpaired includes the following observable data:

s significant financial difficulty of the borrower or issuer;
S a breach of contract such as a default or being more than 90 days past due;

s the lender of the borrower, for economior contractual reasons relating to the
borrower's financial difficulty, having granted to the borrower a concession that the
lender would not otherwise consider;

s it is probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganizationpr

s the disappearance of an active market for a security because of financial difficulties.

Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortized cost are deducted from the
gross carrying amount of the assets. For debt securities at FVOCI, thdldesmee is
charge to profit or loss and is recognized in other comprehensive income instead of
reducing the carrying amount of the asset.

The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written off when the Group has no
reasonable expectations of recaweg a financial asset in its entirety or a portion
thereof. For corporate customers, the Group individually makes an assessment with
respect to the timing and amount of wrieff based on whether there is a reasonable
expectation of recovery. The Grouppects no significant recovery from the amount
written off. However, financial assets that are written off could still be subject to
SYy¥F2NOSYSyild FOGAGAGASAE Ay 2NRSNI 2 O2YLX
amounts due.
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Derecognition of financial assets

The Group derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows
from the financial asset expire, or it tmafers the rights to receive the contractual cash
flows in a transaction in which substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of
the financial asset are transferred or in which the Group neither transfers nor retains
substantially all of the sks and rewards of ownership and it does not retain control of
the financial asset.

The Group enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognized in its
statement of balance sheet, but retains either all or substantially all of the risks and
rewards of the transferred assets. In these cases, the transferred assets are not
derecognized.

(i)  Financial liabilities and equity instruments

1)

2)

3)

Classification of debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments issued by the Group are classified as findiabilfies or
equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the
definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

Equity instrument

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences residual interest irafisets of an
entity after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued are recognized as the
amount of consideration received, less the direct cost of issuing.

Compound financial instruments

Compound financial instruments issued by theo@ comprise convertibledbonds
denominated in NT&hat can be converted to ordinary shares at the option of the
holder, when the number of shares to be issued is fixed and does not vary with changes
in fair value.

The liability component of compound finaial instruments is initially recognized at the
fair value of a similar liability that does not have an equity conversion option. The equity
component is initially recognized at the difference between the fair value of the
compound financial instrument aswhole and the fair value of the liability component.
Any directly attributable transaction costs are allocated to the liability and equity
components in proportion to their initial carrying amounts.

Subsequent to initial recognition, the liability commn of a compound financial
instrument is measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. The
equity component of a compound financial instrument is not remeasured.

Interest related to the financial liability is recognized in profit or Id3as conversion at
maturity, the financial liability is reclassified to equity and no gain or loss is recognized.
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4)  Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities are classified as measured at amortized cost or FVTPL.

Other financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the
effective interest method. Interest expense and foreign exchange gains and losses are
recognizedn profit or loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is also recognized in profit
or loss.

5) Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Group derecognizes a financial liability when its contractual obligations are
discharged or cancelled, or expire. TBeup also derecognizes a financial liability when
its terms are modified and the cash flows of the modified liability are substantially
different, in which case a new financial liability based on the modified terms is
recognized at fair value.

On derecogition of a financial liability, the difference between the carrying amount of a
financial liability extinguished and the consideration paid (including anycash assets
transferred or liabilities assumed) is recognized in profit or loss.

6) Offsettingof financial assets and liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the
statement of balance sheet when, and only when, the Group currently has a legally
enforceable right to set off the amounts andittends either to settle them on a net
basis or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Inventories

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realizable value. The cost of inventories is
calculated using the weighteaverage method, and includes expenditure incurred in acquiring the
inventories, production or conversion costs, and other costs incurred in bringing them to their
present location and condition. In the case of manufactured inventories and work in prpgosss
includes an appropriate share of production overheads based on normal operating capacity.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the
estimated costs of completion and selling expenses.

Propety, plant and equipment
(i) Recognition and measurement

Iltems of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost, which includes capitalized
borrowing costs, less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses.

If significant parts ofn item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives,
they are accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and
equipment.

Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in
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profit or loss.
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Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only if it is probable that the future economic benefits
associated with the expenditure will flow to the Group.

Depreciation

Depreciation is calculated on the cost of an asset less its residual value andggized in
profit or loss on a straigHine basis over the estimated useful lives of each component of an
item of property, plant and equipment.

Land is not depreciated.

The estimated useful lives of property, plant and equipment for current and coniparat
periods are as follows:

1) Building and structures 5~50 years
2) Machinery and equipment 2~15 years
3) Transportation equipment 5~10 years
4)  Office equipment 2~5 years

5) Other equipment 2~10 years

Depreciation methods, useful lives, anesidual values are reviewed at each reporting date
and adjusted if appropriate.

() Leases

Applicable from January 1, 2019

(i)

Identifying a lease

At inception of a contract, the Group assesses whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. A
contract is or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an
identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a
contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the Group sesses
whether:

the contract involves the use of an identified asgethis may be specified explicitly or
implicitly, and should be physically distinct or represent substantially all of the capacity of a
physically distinct asset. If the supplier has a safits/e substitution right, then the asset is

not identified; and

the Group has the right to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the
asset throughout the period of use; and
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the Group has the right to direct the use of the asset throughout the period of use only if
either:

1) the Group has the right to direct how and for what purpose the asset is used
throughout theperiod of use; or

2) the relevant decisions about how and for what purpose the asset is used are
predetermined and:

the Group has the right to operate the asset throughout the period of use, without
the supplier having the right to change those operaiimgiructions; or

the Group designed the asset in a way that predetermines how and for what
purpose it will be used throughout the period of use.

As a leasee

The Group recognizes a righf-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement
date. The rightof-use asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of
the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date,
plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costsigmantle and remove the
underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is located, less any
lease incentives received.

The rightof-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the strdightmethod from the
commencement dat¢o the earlier of the end of the useful life of the rigbt-use asset or the
end of the lease term. In addition, the righf-use asset is periodically reduced by impairment
losses, if any, and adjusted for certain remeasurements of the lease liability.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not
paid at the commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if
GKIFG NI GS OFyy2d 0SS NBf AL ofl®dorrdwdg ratdIGangrally =
the Group uses its incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate.
Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability comprise the following:

fixed payments, including isubstance fixed payments;

variable leae payments that depend on an index or a rate, initially measured using the
index or rate as at the commencement date;

amounts expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee; and
payments for purchase or termination options that are reasonablyain to be exercised.

The lease liability is measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. It is
remeasured when:

there is a change in future lease payments arising from the change in an index or rate; or
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residual value guarantee; or

there is a change in the lease term resulting frowhange of its assessment on whether it
will exercise an option to purchase the underlying asset, or

there is a change of its assessment on whether it will exercise a extension or termination
option; or

there is any lease modifications

When the lease liality is remeasured, other than lease modifications, a corresponding
adjustment is made to the carrying amount of the rigtituse asset, or in profit and loss if the
carrying amount of the righof-use asset has been reduced to zero.

When the lease liabil is remeasured to reflect the partial or full termination of the lease for
lease modifications that decrease the scope of the lease, the Group accounts for the
remeasurement of the lease liability by decreasing the carrying amount of theaigige

asset to reflect the partial or full termination of the lease, and recognize in profit or loss any
gain or loss relating to the partial or full termination of the lease.

The Group presents riglff-use assets that do not meet the definition of investment and
lease liabilities as a separate line item respectively in the statement of financial position.

Applicable before January 1, 2019

Lease are operating lease and are not recognized in the Group's balance sheet. Payments made
under operating leases (excludimgsurance and maintenance expense) are recognized in profit or
loss on a straighline basis over the term of the lease.

(k) Impairment of non financial assets

At each reporting date, the Group reviews the carrying amounts of itsfimancial assets (ber
than inventories and deferred tax assets) to determine whether there is any indication of
AYLI ANYSYyG® LT Fyeé &adzOK AYRAOF(GA2Yy SEAaGAaZ GF

For impairment testing, assets are grouped together into the smialgroup of assets that
generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows of
other assets or CGUs.

The recoverable amount of an asset or CGU is the greater of its value in use and its fair value les:
costs to sellValue in use is based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted to their present
value using a préax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset or CGU.

An impairment losssirecognized if the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable
amount.
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Impairment losses are recognized in profit or loss. Téeyallocated first to reduce the carrying
amount of any goodwill allocated to the CGU, and then to reduce the carrying amounts of the other
assets in the CGU on a pro rata basis.

Revenue
() Revenue from contracts with customers

1) Revenue is meaured based on the consideration to which the Group expects to be
entitled in exchange for transferring goods or services to a customer. The Group
recognizes revenue when it satisfies a performance obligation by transferring control of
agoodoraservick2 | Odza(i2YSNX® ¢KS | 002dzyiAay3a LI
revenue are explained below.

a) Sale of goods

The Group manufactures and sells medical equipment. The Group recognizes
revenue when control of the products has transferred, being whenpifwelucts

are delivered to the customer. Delivery occurs when the products have been
shipped to the specific location, the risks of obsolescence and loss have been
transferred to the customer, and either the customer has accepted the products in
accordancewith the sales contract, the acceptance provisions have lapsed, or the
Group has objective evidence that all criteria for acceptance have been satisfied.

A receivable is recognized when the goods are delivered, as this is the point in
time that the Grouphas a right to an amount of consideration that is
unconditional.

b) Financing components

The Group does not expect to have any contracts where the period between the

transfer of the promised goods or services to the customer and payment by the

customerexceeds one year. As a consequence, the Group does not adjust any of the
transaction prices for the time value of money.

(i) Contract costs
1) Incremental costs of obtaining a contract

The Group recognizes as an asset the incremental costs of obtaimiogtract with a
customer if the Group expects to recover those costs. The incremental costs of obtaining
a contract are those costs that the Group incurs to obtain a contract with a customer
that it would not have incurred if the contract had not been dbtd. Costs to obtain a
contract that would have been incurred regardless of whether the contract was
obtained shall be recognized as an expense when incurred, unless those costs are
explicitly chargeable to the customer regardless of whether the conisambtained.

The Group applies the practical expedient to recognize the incremental costs of
obtaining a contract as an expense when incurred if the amortization period of the asset
that the entity otherwise would have recognized is one year or less.
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2) Costs to fulfil a contract

If the costs incurred in fulfilling a contract with a customer are not within the scope of
another Standard (for exaple, IAS 2 Inventories, IAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment
or IAS 38 Intangible Assets), the Group recognizes an asset from the costs incurred to
fulfil a contract only if those costs meet all of the following criteria:

the costs relate directly to aoatract or to an anticipated contract that the Group can
specifically identify;

the costs generate or enhance resources of the Group that will be used in satisfying
(or in continuing to satisfy) performance obligations in the future; and

the costs areexpected to be recovered.

General and administrative costs, costs of wasted materials, labor or other resources to
fulfil the contract that were not reflected in the price of the contract, costs that relate to
satisfied performance obligations (or partialbatisfied performance obligations), and
costs for which the Group cannot distinguish whether the costs relate to unsatisfied
performance obligations or to satisfied performance obligations(or partially satisfied
performance obligations), the Group recages these costs as expenses when incurred.

(m) Employee benefits

(i)

(ii)

Defined contribution plans

Obligations for contributions to defined contribution plans are expensed as the related service
is provided.

Defined benefit plans

¢ KS DN dzL#ién inyeSpict & definkdbenefit plans is calculated separately for each
the plan by estimating the amount of future benefit that employees have earned in the
current and prior periods, discounting that amount and deducting the fair value of any plan
assets.

The calculation of defined benefit obligations is performed annually by a qualified actuary
using the projected unit credit method. When the calculation results in a potential asset for
the Group, the recognized asset is limited to the present vafueconomic benefits available

in the form of any future refunds from the plan or reductions in future contributions to the
plan. To calculate the present value of economic benefits, consideration is given to any
applicable minimum funding requirements.

Rameasurements of the net defined benefit liability, which comprise actuarial gains and losses,
the return on plan assets (excluding interest) and the effect of the asset ceiling (if any,
excluding interest), are recognized immediately in other comprehensn®me, and
accumulated in retained earnings within equity. The Group determines the net interest
expense on the net defined benefit liability for the period by applying the discount rate used
to measure the defined benefit obligation at the beginningtbé& annual period to the
then-net defined benefit liability. Net interest expense and other expenses related to defined
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benefit plans are recognized in profit or loss.
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When the benefits of a plan are changed or when a plan is curtailed, the resulting change in
benefit that relates to past service or the gain or loss on curtailment is recognized
immediately in profit or loss. The Group recognigeins and losses on the settlement of a
defined benefit plan when the settlement occurs.

(iii) Shortterm employee benefits

Shortterm employee benefits are expensed as the related service is provided. A liability is
recognized for the amount expected toebpaid if the Group has a present legal or
constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the
employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably.

Income taxes

Income taxes comprise current taxes and deferrexeta Except for expenses related to business
combinations or recognized directly in equity or other comprehensive income, all current and
deferred taxes are recognized in profit or loss.

The Group has determined that interest and penalties related to irctames, including uncertain
tax treatment, do not meet the definition of income taxes, and therefore accounted for them under
IAS37.

Current taxes comprise the expected tax payables or receivables on the taxable profits (losses) for
the year and any adjasient to the tax payable or receivable in respect of previous years. The
amount of current tax payables or receivables are the best estimate of the tax amount expected to
be paid or received that reflects uncertainty related to income taxes, if anymigasured using tax

rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred taxes arise due to temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities for financial reporting purposes and their respective tax bases. fedfdaxes are
recognized except for the following:

(i) temporary differences on the initial recognition of assets and liabilities in a transaction that is
not a business combination and that affects neither accounting nor taxable profits (losses) at
the time of the transaction;

(i) temporary differences related to investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint
arrangements to the extent that the Group is able to control the timing of the reversal of the
temporary differences and it is probable that thevill not reverse in the foreseeable future;
and

(i) taxable temporary differences arising on the initial recognition of goodwill.

Deferred taxes are measured at tax rates that are expected to be applied to temporary differences
when they reserve, usingx rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if the following criteria are met:

(i) the Group has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax
liabilities and
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(i) the deferred tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the
same taxation authority on either.

1) the same taxable entity; or

2) different taxable entities which intend to settle current tax assets and liabilities on a net
basis, or to realize the assets and liabilities simultaneously, in each future period in
which significant amounts of deferred tdiabilities or assets are expected to be settled
or recovered.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for the carry forward of unused tax losses, unused tax credits,
and deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that future taxaldditpr

will be available against which they can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each
reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax
benefits will be realized; such reductions are reversedmitie probability of future taxable profits
improves.

Earnings per share

¢KS DNRdzL) RA&Of2aSa GKS /2YLIlyeQa olairod |yR
shareholders of the Company. Basic earnings per share is calculated as thefibfitable to
ordinary shareholders of the Company divided by the weighted average number of ordinary shares
outstanding. Diluted earnings per share is calculated as the profit attributable to ordinary
shareholders of the Company divided by the weightaverage number of ordinary shares
outstanding after adjustment for the effects of all potentially dilutive ordinary shares, such as
employee bonus.

Operating segments

An operating segment is a component of the Group that engages in businessezcfiaim which it

may earn revenues and incur expenses (including revenues and expenses relating to transactions
with other components of the Group). Operating results of the operating segment are regularly
NEGASHESR o6& (KS DN dzLiRker t@rakeSdEcisiansJ&bt rigsoyfcas tdride O A
allocated to the segment and to assess its performance. Each operating segment consists of
standalone financial information.

Significant accounting assumptions and judgments, and major sources of estimati@ertainty:

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity with the Regulations Governing

the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers and IFRSs endorsed by the FSC requir

management to make judgments, estimatesdamassumptions that affect the application of the
accounting policies and the reported amount of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results
may differ from these estimates.

The management continues to monitor the accounting estimates and gssoms. The management
recognizes any changes in accounting estimates during the period and the impact of those changes ir
accounting estimates in the following period.
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Information about judgments made in applying accounting policies that have the most significant effects
on the amounts recognized in the consolidated financial statements is as follows:

@)

(b)

The loss allowance of trade receivable

The Group has estimated the loss allowance of trade receivable that is based on the risk of a default
occurring and the rate of expected credit loss. The Group has considered historical experience,
current economic conditions and forwatdoking informationat the reporting date to determine

the assumptions to be used in calculating the impairments and the selected inputs. The relevant
assumptions and input values, please refer to note 6(d).

Valuation of inventories

As inventories are stated at the lowef cost or net realizable value, the Group estimates the net
realizable value of inventories for obsolescence and unmarketable items at the end of the reporting
period and then writes down the cost of inventories to net realizable value. Refer to notdos(e
further description of the valuation of inventories

(6) Explanation of significant accounts:

@)

(b)

Cash and cash equivalents

December 31, December 31,

2019 2018
Cash on hand $ 670 509
Cash in bank 983,86% 757,584
RP bills 70,063 168,50¢
Cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated statement of
flows $ 1,054,596 926,601

Please refer to note 6(r) for the exchange rate risk, interest rate risk, and sensitivity analysis of the
financial assets and liabilities of the Group.

Current financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

December 31, December 31,

2019 2018
Financial assets designated as at fair value through profit or
loss:
RP bills $ 30,49¢ 30,30¢
Mandatorily measured at fair value through profit or loss:
Non-derivative financial assets
Money market funds and bond funds 144,03¢ 143,167
Stock listed on domestic markets 3,586 2,850
Total $ 178,11¢ 176,325
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(i) For credit risk and market risglease refer to note 6(r).
(i) The financial assets of the Group were not collateralized.
Non-current financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

December 31, December 31,
2019 2018

Equity investments at fair value thougbther comprehensive
income:

Stock listed on domestic markets $ - 237

() Equity investments at fair value through other comprehensive income

The Group designated the investments shown above as equity securities at fair value through
other comprehensive income because these equity securities represent those investments
that the Group intends to hold for loagrm for strategic purposes.

In the second quarter of 2019, the Group has disposed its equity investment at fair value
through othercomprehensive income for the purpose of investment management. The shares

sold had a fair value of $211 thousand, wherein the Group realized a loss of $1,341
thousand, which was recognized as other comprehensive income; then later on, reclassified to
retained earnings.

There were no disposals of strategic investments and transfers of any cumulative gain or loss
within equity relating to these investments as of December 31, 2018.

(i)  For credit risk and market risk, please refer to note 6(r).
(i) Thefinancial assets of the Group were not collateralized.
Notes and trade receivables

December 31, December 31,

2019 2018
Notes receivable $ 68,834 71,63¢
Trade receivables 218,95¢ 211,03¢
Less: Loss allowance - -
$ 287,792 282,67¢
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The Group applies the simplified approach to provide for its expected credit losses, i.e. the use of
lifetime expected losprovision for all receivables. To measure the expected credit losses, trade
receivables have been grouped based on shared credit risk characteristics and the days past due, a
well as incorporated forward looking information. The loss allowance prowssva determined as
follows:

December 31, 2019
Gross carrying  Weighted averag Loss allowance

amount e loss rate provision

Current $ 267,15¢ - -
1 to 30 days past due 20,383 - -
31 to 60 days past due 86 - -
61 to 90 days pastue 165 - -
91 to 120 days past due - - -
121 to 150 days past due - 1.08% -
151 to 180 days past due - 8.71% -
More than 181 days past due - 100% -

$ 287,79z -

December 31, 2018
Gross carrying  Weighted averag Loss allowance
amount e loss rate provision

Current $ 265,21¢ - -
1 to 30 days past due 17,461 - -
31 to 60 days past due - - -
61 to 90 days past due - - -
91 to 120 days past due - - -
121 to 150days past due - 9.40% -
151 to 180 days past due - 20.86% -
More than 181 days past due - 100% -

$ 282,67¢€ -

The notes and accounts receivables of the Group were not collateralized.

For further credit risk information, please refer to note 6(r).
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